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R In acoordance with tha suggestion contained in tha Iettar adﬁresaed
b th.e Kansas City office under date of February 5, 1936 by Special Agent 3n;
~ Chargs E. J. Oonnelley, then at Cleveland, Ohio, to the effect that the files
of the Oklahama City office should be gcarefully reviewed, and all gast lmom
“associates, contacts, et cetera, of Harry Campbell end Alvin Karpis in the .
ok B ';., State of Oklahoma, be given direct positive action in a&n andeavor to determ
... "whether or mo% they have been in touch with such contacts and’ aasoclates, the

Oklahoma City file in the Brekid case has been reviewed,’ anq—t.he Tollowing

11st of relatives, alleged contacts and other possible sourges of fnformation

relative to Harry Campbell and Alwin Emwfffs in the Stdte of Oklahoma and a$

Coffeyville, Kansas, inasmuch as investigation at Goi'teyvilie, Kansas in regard

.%o the Brekid case is being handled by the Oklahoma, Lity. office, d» set torth

"in summary form for essistance in conducting the requested investigation in’:

— Qxlahoma,” The history of these jndividuals is not being covered, {rasmich as.
+‘sach history is treated extersively with reference £o Alvin Karpis in the nm-o
' mary report of Special Agent 8, X, McKee, dated at Chicago February 8, 1936,

and with reference to Harry Campbell in the amnary report of.’ Special Azent Do

. ™ "

AIEXANDER -EOBART Sapulpa Oklahoma. “lhiuiman' has been nentioned as & o
f contact of Karpis and Oampben. There is no definite information or suggestion
. that thla statement 1s correct, This individnal will be given active attention

howem, !.n oraer to detamlne whether rarpia a.nd Oampbell ére ;n fac'c contacts
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ANDREWS, RED, delivery menager for the Tulsa World, Tulss, Oklahomas, claims
that he is personally acquainted with Harry Camptell, the Barker brothers,
‘" and many of their essoclates in Tulsa, Oklahoma, and that he has a lot of .
contacts with the eriminal element in Tylaa, He has stated that 13 18 hie" X7 2%
.: belief that Harry Campbell is frequenting Tulss, although he has furmfshed F%:3 ;
‘no definite information along this line, The fnformation’ ‘he las given hero- -
. tofore Mas been irdefinite and Father :hnaginative, anl he is generally Tos 1
garded by reliable ofﬁcora ln 'Dalsa ara beina most \u;reiiailes : ﬂ,l"a'?,

q" _‘-O-f S

iR Fo ,b.. "u Al 2 3,, > g
w Oklahcma State Penitentnry, xcnester, Oklahoma, !xas in’ m »
_ . past claimed to be in & position to obtain information regarding the’ Ioee-»_.m e

" tion and activities of Alwin Karpie, Bs has claimed to receive his intorma
" tion through Bill Sevier, who {n turn receives his information from’ outsidc :
_ the penitentiary $hrough his wife, lhrgarat Sevier, who s alleaed to be
. living in the vicinity of St, Paul, ¥innesota, The information he has" i
given heretofore has been proven ratker ooneluaively o be worthless, .anE :
~ he is no§ regarded as ‘baing a worthwhilo informant to the ?xrean m th;l .
Nl case. f"f N ICEER ""‘%a‘ AN AR

T o ‘ ,‘“ o
PRt g OE

: ,1"1 : LR
_ BAlSit T. l'., 2539 East 4th Place, Tulsa, Oklahom, ia a “elose friend ot?thn
- Campbell femily, and especially to the elder Campbell, The agents on the .'_}_
plant at 820 S. Rockford Avenue, next door to the Campbell homs, have obe:. o i
“served a 1929 model Ford Coupe and a 1930 model Dodge Sedan call et the Camp-
bell home frequently, These autcmobileﬁregistmd in the name of T, ¥,
‘Bash at the above address, Cmnpbell Agent Hansen that he was &. .
Bash, a friemd of his, who eccompanied him to Jacksonville, Florida, whers - »-o-
" he obtained possession of the 1935 model Ford, which was purchased in Forida
- by ﬂarrrcampbell. As Bash appears o be .a very .close friend of. the Ceunpbell‘ ‘
" femily it is possible that he may be in a ‘position to give sme valuable in- ,f'i
‘formation in thié case,  As soon es it is ‘established. that he is not hoaring
~Qirectly from Harry Campbell, he will be interviewed in the matter with’ 1:-, ’
respect to any 1nfonnation he. 13 ablo ta giva that 1111 aid 1n locating T
Karry campbell. ;réL e e W .. :
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BEVAN. me. 107 8. Mlam’ maa’ Okllhmc . a A ‘
"ara oz the bond on the case on which Harry Qampbeu was last arrested ak e
'hhsa, Qklehoma, A fudgnent has been obtained against Mrs, Bevan and her JECTRR
. wther, but no further action thas bean taken in that regard She dppears .
- %o b very anxiois to obtain and give to this Bnresu some @omation \l;'pich P
“Ld aid $n locating Harry Cempbell, with whom ‘she {s very yell. acquainteds s
all‘ h&a mmished Lgent Ba.nsen informtion in $his and other cases in the 5 l:l
and is ‘regarded a8 an Important mromant, aIthough it is doubtml
‘ ' 36 will be able to obtain any information in-ihis cass, It is be~ 0
'\ 11 thet what informetion she does give will be reliable,’ ‘and " she should, ‘
be cdiacted frequentlye ‘

T TR e s o
[N ANA ALD. SR IR



__I_I;T,..___ e Skiatook Oklahoma. This man’ is an alleged bootleger ata— -

. Scfatook, and his last name has not been’ ‘ascertained to date, A confiden<’

tial informant at Thlsa, Oklahams bas advised that Harry Cempbell & 'horf

$ims after the murder of J, Barl Smith, en attorney at Tulsa, #ent to the

_ hame of this *Bill"™, who spparently lived in the gountfy near Atatook, %,
.  end stayed with him for about one month, Fumerous efforts have been. made $o
L | determine the identity of this *Bill®, bu$ do date his identity has not *;y'.

been establiahed. 'L'nese ortorts should be continued, a e

) o -

,asw

Wright, Nick Peterson and others wers apprehended in the ‘spring of 193&~ '
‘near Mannford, As Wright is known to have been a very close assoclite of
. Cempbell up until the fall of 1933, Brackett should be Intervimd for any
1nromation he ia able to give tith raspect to Oampbell. S 5

mansmw, momg, &datook, Oklahcma, a part Indian is an alleged tormsr
-associate of Harry campbell. While {t has never been established deﬁ.nite—
1y, 1t has been reported on mmerous occasions that while Herry Cempbell =,
" was operating in the vicinity of Tulsa that he frequented ths Bradshaw homo
near Skiatook, where he 4id & lot of drinking, Bradshaw's home was used
rather as a rendezvous for & lot of people whp did a lot of drinking.
Bradshaw is a part Osage Indian, end utn$i¥*fcent years obtealned a aiublo
allotment from the Govermmen$, and 4id a lot of entertaining., He 15 ree-
garded by people who know him as & drunkard, and as being unreliable, It
should bé ascertained, houenr, from time to time if" he has any poasible : ¥
connecti_ -m; Harry Canrpbell. Ao ,; : ‘;_,, O !_-;,,- ;-q‘;'g q_;.'_'-.;‘ ‘-:
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BROCKS, deN 0., ‘formerly of Thlsa, Okishoma, and a “former Ariver of the’
~  Acms. Ceb Cappany there. Be’ has recently been sentenced at Sedmn, Kansas =
. for a jewelry robbery thers, which he, Tam Carpenter, Barry Campbell and .-
" . others perpetrated in 1933, 'As indicated in reports of Ager} Hansen in thls
. case, Brooks was at one time glosely associated with Campbell, and was with
. Campbell and others on several robberies, When first intéerviewed Brooks /&7
" gave soms valuable information in this oass, although it was old, and aia ;
:/». . the Bureau no good at the “particular time it was given. It is felt that he i .
: ' Imparted al}l of the information that he had in his posseasion. His name
- s being mentioned in this report merely because he was such a close ase AR
. gociate of Campbell at one time. He is apparently aarvins time at the O
 Lanaing, Kansas penitentiary st present. S

YI

Sats: BN ""'"---.‘ % » _7?._e g e
R MpoRTTR, 'uacn Kansas, Oklahom, “1s 8 brother of tynona Burdette, and}‘a
R " ‘country preacher, He is exceedingly anxious to obtain information whieh
would aid in locating Harry Campbell, and would cooperate to eny extent, but :
4t is pot felt that he is in a position to obtain any information that wovld
assist in locating Harry Campbells If he does, however, 1t is felt that

= R



% .- on sumercus occasions that shs would be willing to impart any information
- ‘'which she might come into possession of regarding Harry Oampbell, and it.

_ birthday. He has said that he would much rather hdve his cutlaw scn In .. i

.+ "he is,
" he would be willing to adviss & Bure

he will communicate with Agent Hansen or the Oklahoma City Bureau office.

m MRS, ARTHUR P., the first wife of Arthur P, Burdette of Lewis=

(;ampbell §nd Karpis and " their possiblo hidecuts.
. ‘; b‘t,.h.._“.‘rfloa :“’.’ ‘\‘i'(

BJRDET‘B Jmm: ROSB a aiater of Wynona mrdette, 13 presently tasidiiu
with her sister, Mildred ‘Jones, at furley, Oklahoms, - Fimmie has ‘expreased:

_ 18 believed that she will cooperate with this Buresu by furnishing said ‘in-i :
formation as soon as she comes into possession of it. She, as well as her :;:
A,,other sisters, has expressed a willingness to eoo;werate with the B.u-eau,* 4
especially since her sister was sentenced to Milam, Michigan, as they be= .
lieve Harry Campbell is the cause of Iynona's trouble, and her eventusal .
sentence to a penitentiary, 'e"‘:n:;, i } ‘? B R
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; _CA_L_?_EEEE oonfidential inrcrmnt at Tulsa, Oklahoma 'l'his infonnant i
- George H. (*Burrhead") Keady, and infa:mation coneeming ﬁm Iill be. gar=
'“ried under bis true game in this raport. S e _: s ’ :
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~ EDITH, 714 S. Detrois Avenue, ‘Exlea, Oklahoma 13 a sister of
Barry Campbell, She has recently been divorced fram Ohérlie Stevens of
Tulsa, and is now friendly with, and appaxes®ly living with, at least part
of the time, Harry Sherrill, & Tulsa underworld character, Fram informa-
tion that has been obtained in the past it seems as if Harry Cempbell and.
. his sister, Edith, did not get along well, Edith is of the so-called
- ‘molMtype, and assoclates with hoodlums and persons with questiona’a‘lc bl
characters i{n Tulsa,.- There {s no 1nd1cation that she is hearing franinrk

| ‘brother, Harry, but she will be obaerved very closely in the mture, L I T
; nhe has been in the pest..,_.“ AL A g (rj e .;_,_’ . ,;«._,_ :

e T GEORGE C. GAMPBELLI LISSA G.A;QEP__BE_J, 818 s, Bockford Avenue 'mlaa, m::- O
" Bara, parents of Harry Campbells . The father of Harry Oampbou has a.pparent- E
" 1y made an honest living, except for the possible assistance that he may han
- hed froum his son, Harry, the last two or three years, when he may have 8¢ =- "% .
"ceptsd some dishonest mansy.  Hs will de seventy~-five years old his next’ ’,-;; Lo

L
Ay, T T e

' penitent {ary, where hs and the family ¢ould hear from him and know where %
than to havs him a fugitive es he is now,  He has further said that‘ S

au agent ‘of the location of his somy :
in order that he could be ‘apprehended and sent to a penitentiary withou$ . A
being killed, This, however, 1is seriously doubted, and it is not eucpecte:h R
that he would cooperate with the Bureau by furnishing any informatiom whi

would aid in apprehending his somn. Agent Hansen has elso discussed this




fugitive with Campbell®s mother, but it is felt that she would not co~
operats in any way, A} the present time there is being a twenty-four .. .
bour surveillance maintained of the Campbell hame at Tulsa, and. this home &
. will be observed very ‘olosely in the future.’ _The Oampbeus have po ‘téles
phone, and in the past efforts hava bem wads _to obtain mfomattm by
telephane taps over telephonea theyvare knom tc usa, but no mtomatiou

_}ot value’ haa 'been obtained.

REC SR, &

o S ~‘j__‘ »

m;g%%, LATRA, 618 S, ‘Botitord Avome , ‘Tulsa, Oklahima, sister of Harry '
) 'cn all indicetions Laura is the favorite aister of Harry Campé

" bell, It 13 $he opinion of most peo;:lo who are closely conneoted with
_Laura and the Campbell family that sha hears scmathing, either directly or.
" indirectly from her brother, Harry, rrom time to time, She has advised
‘Agsnt Hansen upon numerous occasions that she has not heard from Ha.rry
- since Y1933, which, of coursa, does not seem to dbe the truth, and it ig ¥
* " not felt that she would impart any infémation regarding per broihor. 5!1.
tiu be observed very closely 1n. the future,.: A - TR
. - _,/!«.- . ).,J - . ";- PR B ‘~ “ . ..
'PEARL, €18 S. Rockford Lvenuo, ‘l‘hla, Oklahcma cister ot mn'y S
gampge% Fearl is this fugitive®s oldest sister. Ghe is employed by thc
" Jacobs Mercantile Company of Tulsa, and apparently makes an honest Ylving.™"
She has also been interviewsd by Agent Hansen, end is unwilling to furnish
any information recarding her brother, Ha -Pearl wes originally marriod
to .Toe Flannae;an, and ahe scmetimes goes ¥ the name ot narmagan. o e e B A
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CAPPENTER, GOIDON gnd DICIA, Apertment 205, 6 East 11th Street, Tulsas,

Oklahome. Carpenter is a brother of Tom Carpenter end these two bro-—

S thers hsve been associzted with Harryéc.@ell {n some robberies in i .
, #-and Oklahome. - % ouplGysd as 4 Mellhop awam
sa Hotel in Tulss. r'igeyad Ty Agent Pau) %

”mwm&d his ansbolnil. g -
~ 8 Mad"aede gome mne_{ -;th,,ﬂq.rry ’%ooordinﬂ $he s, 1 i
' , Do Jeh was Jeni, ] s .

P RAT 'ﬁ ‘?on’ ;raenter ')rere

‘hs:uﬂ,’.ﬁprdon’, Hian- Htated ﬂmt'ig ‘would ‘be W1ling f.o

' :&‘&wr of We Bxiehome ‘!.1'.] W’lce.‘cu'benter hyl *th-t he g

Conpbedl 48 2t the-presert time and hrs noaay of getgggm‘ ¥
-but belkves that 1f he ceme ‘bacx around Tulse for any ° N

_1mﬂ%n,ﬁwmbm.ym,.omm of ‘i, dnd £ hé Mpek, 3L e
-t -t~ i’%ﬁ _jp_klahona L3ty Office w1l hmed!ately *obtein Xhal-! e
yrmf Tion. cle Ceroenter 1is & pether close friend of Leurs Cempbell

end they ;pns_rent y visit ocea ion"lly. S‘te hes strted thrt Leure never

.. | ! v “‘h m; Y
")d.ng lentio‘nsd here SLor tbe infornation -.s ‘h’-hiu present g atbn. ’Sc ,

e Recen,j infom tion Ang pat -
» . ﬁarse wrIb !oaé
Thamafl ﬁqywém-etudlu Thte,: 3 n%’ber-f {inﬂs!eh
Kar')ls end Ca'n')bnll ere alleged to be imdplicated, It hes not been the desire
of the Bureau thet he be contacted and all indicetions point to the fact -
that he 18 not in Oklahome at the present time. There are some strong indi-
cations that he is in the vicinity of Clevelend, Ohio, and thzat he may be
associcted there with Karois and Cempbell, 4 further effort will be mmde to
determine if he is in Oklahoma end his further activities will be watched.
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COX, CHARLES, Arondale, Oklshoma., Cox is an oil pumper end works for the

same compeny &8 Richard D. Wilson, the husbend of Esther Wilson, sister

g - of ¥ynona Burdette. Cox has agreed to cooperate with the Bureau by observ-

ws -+~ __ 1ng what goes on at the Wilson home and if he obtains any Anformation with'- m;
2 .7 respect to strengers visiting that home or anyth*ng regarding Har;x gavé’pbail 23
TR _he will cormnunicato that intormation to, thg. Oklahoma.city 9{1’}09 ReEss
Ny S WEsh - 5 “" ! &W ")fﬁ- ﬁ'}g: ; ‘wﬁ:g ",zaff’
E cwamv, MABF and TOMAY 5521 South; %eorie Avenue,’ ’_'rulea Oklahoma. The
".. ‘Crebtrees are ‘notorious bootleggers <i.n Tulsa apd it is, khown t {'fxey a;;'g,.: A

3 7,

'5--,' _ personally acquainted with Harry Campbell. During October 011935, j‘,here
Y. ‘was _some indication, through information furnished by. Tony Benson, ’Depu

Sheriff of Tulsa, Oklahoms, that the Crabtrees and especially Mebel, ‘may.
" hezring from Harry Canpbell, ,This information mow ‘@ppears to be um;eiiab a‘

“" sccording to its source, Tony Benson’, There is ‘no. apparent indication tba
the Crebtrees are in touch with Harry. Campbell and the Oklahoma Gity ¢ offic
" will conduct an open confidentisl interview’ with Tommy Crabtreeg‘ "and \_tht.t~

- will .be undertaken in the very near. futare.;' . ;a%
TS, L e iy ,w," o > 3 y "‘r,?_ > Tr e
S '.CRABlR___‘.__QﬂS Ox1zhema State Prison, HcAiester, Oklahoma.‘ This ’érabtree = 5
7 wzs released on perole from thé McAlester Prison late in 1835 end a- few month 8 57

.77 later wes returned to the penitentiary, having violated his paro“le. 'He ‘is’ ?; St

T fpex‘sonally acquainted with Herry Campbell but has never been openly 1nter§'
“ue e viewed in thet regard. He nill be i.nterv:.ewed in the near future‘-—xm.

CROMER, JOHN, an undert&ker, 'Beggs, Oklahoma. Cromer and Dr. Cliff Logan
_of Hominy, Oklahoma had two detes, apw drinking psrties, with Wynona .
" " Burdette and her sister, Jimmle Rose Burdefte,” It is not likely thst he has_
eny information which would be of any assistance in locating Harry Campbelly’
- 7. but he #4111 be Interviewed for any help he is able to give. algng this line'-
Aﬁ%qﬁthe#ery near future. W“ g ;.f £~ ._..f;,_,. ST 4 S ey TR
z R ; S ,‘ 11 23 ‘, -
et - 3 CUMMIHGS,; BILI- Tulge, Oklahomaqf 3 Cumrnings 18 an alleged‘ former assﬁc!.;.te.,
.~ of Harry Gampbell at Tulss, end hé should be located end it determined 1f
he is in communication with Cs'np'bell at this time,  If 1t is det.ermined s

DANIELS HENR! w‘qois employed a8 @ mechanic with the Buzzard Hoi-or Company,%p'%
. Skiatook, Oklchoma, is a former friend of Wynona Burdette, he haviig kept. gom=+
- pany with her over a period of severe.l ‘months before she was connected with*— A
* Herry Campbell. Deniels s pergonally afquainted with Gempbell;” but’ hppaz‘éntly

.- hgs no idea at the present time of his locrtion. He hag manifested 8, 'illing-p 2
" . ness to cooperéte with this Buresu and if he obtains any informatioh W T
_.respect to Campbell, it is believed he will commnicate seme to, the leb.-v-‘;? ,,"u‘{* B
T ‘homa City Office. - He has been interviewed upon numerous occasigns heretofore, o
and it is believed that any informatlon thet he gives would be reliable.

T

DAVIS, Cherley, Oklzhome Stete Prison, McAlester, Okleshoma. Devis is & former
night club operctor and friend of Herry Cempbell at Ponca City, Oklahoma.
He wzs formerly connected with Fred Tindle, &n informent in this case at

_7



Ponca City. It is known thet Davis has harbored Campbell and on February
15, 1985 he Was committed to the Oklahoma State Prison for harboring's:

; ‘f Glenn LeRoy Wright, én’ essociate of Harry Campbell end others,”hav 2‘5e1‘3§_‘
P 5entenced to serwe ‘2 term of five years.” He should be interviewed aﬁf}ﬁ i

' .'DAVIS HOPJ:»EFAGE Tulsa, .Oklahoma.,, ]
“this file that this ‘person, with Orville Thomas of Tulsa;’ ‘was friendl
. Volney Davis and Harry Campbell and members of the Barser—Karpis gang.
- Inquiries have been made in Tulsa ‘and no information has been obtaine 'wi
:resnect to the identity of Davis. Further effo ts will be i
: i 3 i

arbored Camnbell,

. Glenn LeRoy Wright, y Lewson, end others, assoclating with'Camdbell during ; &

;“j1932 and 198%, Dolan has stated that his only connection with Camﬁbell and his :
" gssociates hes been by selling them 1liquor. . He has menifested a willingness':.

R cOOOerate by giving Bureau Agents the benefit of any informetion he re-<g: &

" celves with respect to Campbell and Karpis, though he 15 not ‘personzlly ac< R e

quainted with Karpis. He has comaunicated with Agent Hznsen in the past end

it is believed thet if he obtains eny inforustdon in this case he will imme-~

... distely aQVise soze, Agent of the 0 lahoﬂa Office regarding it.

At ] LMY‘ SE AL

\\\\\\

=7, . DORSEY, JOHN IRISH Skiatook Oklahoma. Dorsey 18 a reported former asso—
##7% . clate or ecquelntence of Harry'Campbell It does not &ppear that he has

. "ﬁuaany ‘edntset with Cempbell at this time and he will be IOCvtEd and 1nterviewea
o o 1n the near future. ‘gf ;;.‘h, 2. by ;,a

- ‘,'s (-r‘ . .o ® . P, e
FR o { .'uzl-

o = ; TS s g e
DO!LE, HAZEL, formerly of South Goffeyville, Oklahoma, and forner operator R

. of The Nut House, & night club in South Coffeyville. Hazel apparently recently
*_merried some doctor, name not known, in Joplin, Missouri. The Nut House in. :
© ..  South Coffeyville is now being operated by Harry Shérmen, who was Hazells. &
- right hend man when she was operating it. It has been reported in the pas 2 i
: . rether unrelizbly, that she mey have some contact with members of this mob. i’
" Her married name &nd her present eddress will be. obtained &t South Coffeyville S
Oxlahoma or Coffeyville, Kapsas, An order that, she may be 1nterviewed Sl

. "+

' ’ L 1 ,:‘-'1" -"-"-rﬁ . ..r~r. _,'f

. DUHCAN SAA end BERNICE Tulsa "Oxlahoma.- This couple apparently are reported»iﬁ“,;
' "to be former associates of Harry Cempbell, Bernice Duncan 18 & sister %o u“ L
"%vnrs Morrison, who is the wife of deceased Tulsa policeman.‘ It 1is ﬁhi 26 s
coroll -~ % .policeman who arrested Mrs. Webb end Tom Carpenter, referred to gbove 1n this’e :
S report. The Morrisons have a daughter by the name of Thelme, who kept compeny

-7 wvith Glenn LeRoy Wright, end it wes through this girl that the mob obtained
e lot of informetion in possession of the Tulsa Police Department before her
fether wes killed, end this angle should be given some immediste investigetive
ettention., Duncen is a cheap gembler end reported to be most unrelisble. There
is no indication that he hes any connection with Herry Cempbell at this time
end he will be interviewed in the neer future.

_5——
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"i';given thls engle in the near future:v-

“7 " sions and has stated that he does’ not ‘kmow Harry Campbell pergonelly to his -

,f.=:=eooperEte-rith this Buresu and seys that he will visit Oklahomas City Office if'g

. efforts of the Oklahoms City Office in locating Milton Lett & potential’ subgect

. q;, Herry Hicks, who 1s presently serving a five yéar sentence for narcotics ina ° '
: .. Federal penitnntiary.,_ﬁe is personally acqueinted with Campbell, but does no%;.

FLANNAGAN, WES. JOE (PEARL), See Perrl Cempbell,

GORDON, JIMIY, Tulsae, Oklazhomz, is an alleged former aasociate of Harry
Cempbell, according to Mrs. Pensy Kingsbury, an informent in this case.
Gordon hes never been interviewed end some inVestigative attention will be i

H & VSRR T Sme s vt an
DA ¢ .t

~" ':‘\

i 'GREENNDOD ZIM Tulsa, Oklahoma. Greenwood is the owner of the drug store
in Turley, Oklehona and presently operatés the Brown §tone Club on North -
. Peoria Avenue in Tulsa. areenwood hss Been interviewed upon numérous occa-3;’,

} knowledge, though it is possible, he says, that he may have seen him at soms :,,
" of the dences he has given. He hes manifested a willingness to cooperate wiﬁh

:“;fj'the Burezu by repérting any information he might receive in this matter, and

" he will be contacted freouently. AT ;f e D e e o

w 515 South Frisco Street, Tulga, OKlahoma. Henna'h'ié'an pom
gueintance and & former associate. of Fred Barker and his assoclates, and of .

former Judge Q. P, McGhee of Miam!, Oklahoma. .Harmah 18 a bootlegger and 7ff* ?3'3.

. while there hes been no indication that he has had any .contzct with members: of et
‘this mob since the Barkers left Oklahoma for the North, he will be kept in "~
mind, during the further Investigations that are made in Tulsa, Oklahoma and.
vicinity. He will elso be interviewed for any information he is able to fUr-v S
nish with. respect to either Canpbell or Karpis, .-~ - ~ e S TP e TN S N

HAREIS, CHARLIE, Ceney, Kenses. Herris is ggaégyed pert of the time by the
Stzte Line Flllgnb Stetion and part timewby- Hicks Night Club, located on

" 'U. S, Highmey No. 75 on the Oklahoma side of the Kensas-Oklshoma state line; near S

Caney, Kensas. Harris has been interviewed heretofore, but hes not furnished *
“eny informetion of any apoerent value. K He does, however, express a willingness to

he obtains any information with respect to either of these fugitives. He will: .
- be contected periodically. o g“_:frf?:;f; ',fﬁskf{.,w,,,ﬁxn ‘J_t{g T K

i s EEES el ..?

HICKS LYNN South Coffeyville, Oklahoma.' Hicks ie'ohe bf the brb%rietors of '
. the Hicks Night Club, located on the Oklahoma side of the Kanses-Oklahoma }ine
near Caney, Kanses, He has recently ‘been interviewed with respect to the’ g]:e»

. in this case. Hicks has expressed a willingness to furniéh any information‘he
‘receives with respect to either Karpis or Campbell, to either Agent Hensen or

DY Deputy Sheriff George Tobler of Coffeyville, Ksnsas. Hicks is anxious to do AQQ J.
7+ .something for the Government in order that the U% S. District Attorney end - s

the Federagl Judge at Tulsa, Okldhoma will recommend & perole for his brother,

" ¥now whether he is acquainted with Kerpls or not..” He believes he hag &een him,
but does not know hin by eny of his aliases, and does not recognize his photo-
greph. Hicks will be frequently contected. N

— A
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ST HIGGINS, HARVE, Sepulpe, Oklahoma, This man has been mentioned &s & possible

Ty contzet of Kerpls and Cempbell. There is no definite information or suggestion
thet this stetement 1s correct.. This Individuel will be given Eective, attention,‘
however, in order’ to determine whether Karpia and Campbell £ R

3 tacting him. S N &

", his services
~: - that he is personally ecquainted with Herry Campbell and
"‘ qctlvltles will be checked from time to time. SR

PR e T TE FOE rdees ey
li_._; GQS_gng__QO_L_L_! South Coffeyviue, Oklahoma.' From the best information’s
‘avallable, this ‘couple harbored Harry Cempbell,  Glenn LeRoy Fright end some Qf 5
_ thelr associates for some time during the latter part of 1832 and for the first <
- part of 1933 in South Coffeyville, Oklehoma.  Dolly has been interviewed 'and. “*r'f\
hes émressed e willingness to cooperate by transmitting to the Oklahoma City S
Office any information she might receive regerding Campbell or Kerpis, though: A
she is only personally acnua;nted with Campbell, she scys. It mlght e stated”
in this connection that a lot of people in South Coffeyville, Oklshoma are aware
of the fect that Dolly is giving informstiopi##®the verious officers and for
" that rezson she believes that she will not receive any intormztion in this case,
unless it is by a mere accident. Gus Hfll wes recently prosecuted in Federsl -
. . Court at ‘Tulsa, Oxlshome, and wes ‘gsentenced to serve five years on a nercotlc
o —5==ehargeae«ﬂe—should be ‘interviewed at the Federsl Penitentiary at Leavenworth,
o Kenszs for any 1nformation he is able to supaly.,‘ : - o
N “ g :’3 é L' ';. X £ .
1s a former associaté end contact’ Eﬂ

o

=5 been interviewed on numerous occasions by Agent Paul Hansen-: -
and hes egreed to furnish any information he receives with respect to the gcti-
vities of Kerpis or bell to Agent Hensen or Gene Heverfield, Deputy Sheriff
8t Horate Oxlehoaz has given some informetion which hes been of value in
the n this cese, and it is felt that if Karpis or Campbell come to Oklehome
thet is 1ikely to heer of it, snd he has promised thet he will trensmit that
g,i in either fo fgent Hansen or Gene Haverfield. He hss recently steted thet
while he not reel close to Harry Campbell he knows Kerpis like & brother and is
satisfied thet Karpis would get in touch with him if he comes to the vicinity of
South Coffeyville.

o I ol LR L IRV vt FN S et E e 8 S Y Te S gt e s g e
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I HOFFUAN,- MED, LUTYIR B. (IRENE), 1427 North Lewis Pluce, telenhone nurber
>  4-7355, Tulsa, Onlahona, ise sioter to_Volney Devis. Mrs. Hoffmen foels. 4y - o -
=, - thet Bureau Agents have been kind to her brother and appears to be In iz anyt 08
+..0%°  very cooperative framé of mind 'and has agfeed fotadvise of eny’ 1nformation she " %7,
7t “receives with respect to the actlvitles of Krrpis or Campbell, " She'is’ only 4 VR,
. 811ghtly ecquainted with Harry Cempbell, however, but, is personelly LR
%7 7 queinted vith his femily and at dlfferent intervals ghe states she will visif. %R
W fﬁz,the Campbell femily and if she obtalsds any informition of’ value will: Amme--iox 4t
"t .,‘dietely t:ansmit same to Agent Hansen‘or some other Agent of tbe Oklahoma City xja»r
OfficEs > 2. S ' ¥ <N

lx.
gl

"
‘.pf

Trew HOWARD JOR C., is a former associate of Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker, having; T
+ ¢.. been implicated with them in the. robbery of a jewelry store at Henryetta, - S
R " Oklzhoma. His present locztion {s not known end efforts ere being put forth

.~ - &t this time to locate him in order that it might be determined if he is in ,©
7 2. communication with Karpis, end if not, he w1l be 1nterviewed for eny infor— k% o
) ;L;’ mation he is eble to give.v, 3:_- 4 -g,_n.‘aik_ i ¥} 0 i?-' A }g, )
I B —" R I T A ;; L
HUGH_,S‘,__.JRS cw‘c& (EUNICE) rear 55 North Yorktown, Tulsa, Oxlahoma. Mrss ..
-7 Hughes is a sister of Eynona Burdette. She has been interviewed upon numerous SR
... occesions by Agent Psul Hansen, end has exnressed a willingness to trensmit i it ..
sny informetion she might receive which might eid in causing the anprehension
of Hzrry Czampbell. She is personally acquainted with Campbell, heving had
two or three detes with him, before her sistems®VWynone, sterted associating
CHTTT " with him,  Mrs( Hughes, a3 well &s her other gisters, seem to be of the” opinion B
- - that Herry Campbell is the cause of their sister, Wynona, belng where she is .-
- at the penitentlery at this tine, and they seem to be &f the opinion that“,‘“
‘,==;£ Wynqps were out of the penitentiery at this time: she would be implicetgd T .
Y with Herry Crnﬁbell ‘egain, ,and they are exceedingly, "anxious to have Harry ,‘ k2
""" .. Cempbell arrested before she 1s eligible for parole.i She w1ll be con‘lbec*l:ed.—"‘r
fre uently. o L R _a-.n ) v~;* " v-yh l-;' ' ' ;

T e
QRAY, CLIFF, Sapulpa, Oklahoma. This men has been mentioned as a possible L
.-contact of Karpis and Campbell. There 1s no definite information or suggestion. " -
" that this statement is correct. This individual will be glven active attentiony . -
" “however, in order tQ determine Waetber Karpis and Campbell are,<in fact, con= i ..*
tactlng hin 4.' LT RIS - ‘jf L g '._«‘ .w_"f,;r""_'f" P 5 ‘
8 ‘__7;-’.‘_.‘(. t&‘_f', . L o . - g £
o ?F%RRELLL‘D. L, 601 Oklahons Building, Tulse, Oilahons. Agents on ﬁhe plant o
;- 'at 820 South'Rockford Avenue in Tulse have observed a 1927 Model Commender:s~ '~

' "Studebaker Sedan, bearing 1935 Okxlshoma tag #420-375, call ‘et the Campbell home .
" on three or four different occasions, - -This person is apparently a friend otu,ki' P

the ﬁénobell femily and investigation should be determined if this person Ew YL

hes eny direct connection with Herry Campbell and if not, he should be ‘confi=

dentielly interviewed for eny informstion he cen supply with respect to this

cese,

= o

<o
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employs Pearl Ce.mpbell in his mercantile company and Edith Camp'ﬁ“ell ia,
. ,-  his beer parlor." Hs operates & string of probsbly more then eighty %
<, . eleotrie victroles in the northern part of Oklahoma, &pd’Leura campbo‘n,

- -béen friendly with the Cempbell femily, especielly with Leura, fof -

P » viewed in the near, future in this reapecto e,

" J‘ACOBS, I.DUIE operates the J’aco’ba Mercentile COmpany ‘and the Jacobs : -mm e
- Beer Parlor et 220 and 218 East lst Street, Tulsa, Oklshcme, Jacobs ..

" with'whom be 1s ntimstely friendly, essists in collecting the momey -ty 5ii.
from these machines and chenging records on them, et cetera,’ J’acobl haa :

several years, He is personally scquainted with Barry and 1t has been
stated upon several occesions that he 1s friendly toward Ceampbell, He .-:
. has been interviewed upon numerous occasions by Agent Paul Hansen &nd .,
has expressed & willingness to cooperate with the Bureau by transmitting
any information he might receive regarding Campbell or Karpis., He has . *:
stated thet Harry's sister Laurs does not discuss Harry with him, and u :
fer es he knows, the Cempbell femily is not in touch with their son end
- brother, It is felt st this time that the sincerity of Jacobs' state- ;:;’» e
" ments that he will cooperate is qiestioneble, &and it is not expected that. -~
"+ much help can be obtained from him, His actions in the future will de
watched closely to determine if he 1s in coxmmmication in any waw with ‘:-.;

HurryCampbell. : s e s

- JEN EDDY, vbose correct pems 13 appa.rm EDDIE MOSS Oklahcma State
Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma, is & former associete end runninge - - - .-
‘wate of Harry Ceampbell. He has been in the Penitentiary for some time, N

~ and it has not been felt thet he could furnish eny informetion with- :
__zespect to the activities and location of Campbell, but he will be 1nter—

. -rf‘;.

I

. ) ‘__“, . . - df ;‘..A LY % - Y .
JOBNSON JE'IELL 1119 South Cincinnati, 'I‘ulsa. Oklahqna. Jewel 15 tho

present wife of Red Hervell and lives with him spasmodically, She is én’”

- essociate of Edith Cempbell, sister of Ferry. She is 8 drunkard and 4"

" typicel moll, and most unrelisble, She apperently thinks & greet deal o L

‘Barry Campbell and has boasted thet she would go e)ray with him if ‘she got

the chance., For this reason ahe should be watched end her actions obe.

- “" ‘served, and her husbend, Red Harvell, should be contected periodically ror

‘ any information he can rumiak in this ca”- B

- -"ﬁ-;’--’; ), L s
~ . _t N ‘.?S } - R
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.\. Ll G‘ _— -‘

=JUNES MRS, MILDRED * Post Office Box 111, Turley, ' Oklabomes mlared is &

" sister of Wynone Burdette and 1s personally soquainted with Harry Campbeu,

. " though she does not know Karpiss Cempbell hes visited her home on numerous .
- oepasions during 1952 end 1933 while he was operating arcund Tulsa and whilo

Wynona wes staying at the Jones' home., Campbell celléd at Mildred's homs

on April 28, 1935, opparently to get some of the Burdette family to go to

St, Paul and lend some essistencd to Wynona, He found Merk and Ruth Whinnery

et the Jones' home snd wes scared awey by the epproach of an automobiles

apparently before he tronsacted all the business he intended to. Asth:hat

left, hurriedly, be left §50.00 with Whinnery. It is rather epperen

—)e -
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T be mads Yo deternine his connection with tugitives m this case. “,‘:;‘; N

. ’.; reverding Campballs r H E v, g.._;:"-;’;g e .; ‘;--§ : o

— e . . ke T L e e ®L L

- ry

he left this money for Wynona as Whinnery and his wife told him they had

. received a telegram from Wynonma asking for $50.00 attorney's fees, tho

ns,
" however, 4id not get this $50.00 and Whinnery cleims thet Harry left 4% i

to cooperate with this Bureau by adviaing of any 1nrormation ghe rege:'.ve

A
N

B 2 "él; '. B8 0 JOay:

mnpst nonomr fee nonom sumn, 21§ East Brady Street, Tulss, 01:1 cuia.

- Dorothy is a former wife of Alvin Earpis, but divorced him at ‘I‘ulsa, Oklahana .

" Rovember 19, 1935, She hes been interviewed upon numerous occasions by thia

~ Agent, end she epparently still thinks a great deal of Karpis, She is = :%". -

operating & massage parlor at the ebove address end apparently practicing b

prostitution. No help can be expected from her with respsct to divulging

information which would essist in loceting Karpis or Campbell. >

acquainted with Campbell
b

o
and feels excee 1nglyvrr1endly towerd Cempbell. He hes
been interviewed several times by Agents Jy Paul Kitchin and Peul Hansene .
He has never agreed to put Harry C ,on the spot, but 4id say that he would
furnish any information he could with reSpect to Karpis and Bill Weaver, as
he disliked these two outlaws, Keady probably has more criminal contects and
contacts with the underworld in Oklehome then eny other person.. He furniehed

=t "t ~original informetion concerning the contact of Karpis end Cempbell with

the Herverd Club ip Clevelend. Through & telephone tep arranged in this case
at Tulsa, Oklehoma on the telephone of Keedy's girl friénd, Johnnie ‘Shermen, -
it was ascertained on the esarly morning of February 23rd that Keady was &ape:
_rested in Tulse, Oklehoma by Police officers., It has since been confiden~ ._f
" tially ascerteined that he wes turned over to Post Office Tispectors, end .’
during the day of Sundsy, February 23, 1936, ‘he ‘was taken from Tulsa to. some

_ unknown destination, There is a lot of oom ‘for apeculation in this regard

end it is possible that the Post Office Inspectors were eble to identify hln

~ in comnection with the Garrettsville, Oh{6 mail robbery, and thet he may be
going with them to point ‘out some of the fugitives in this cése or their &’ 1,* g
~ locations, or some of the perpetratora of the Gerrettsville mt.tl robberys ..".‘;‘;\1 L
> Further efforts will be mede to determine where Keady was taken and the’ ‘-_" 2

‘purpose thereof, end if and when he returns to Tulse, further efforte vr.lll.

» .\~ a

A N N e ‘:”_'5

KEITH, WALTER S., an attorney of correyville, Kan..as, mentioned 1n the report
of Special Agent R, P, Shanshan, deted Februery 2, 1935 at Eunses City.
Shanehen's report reflects thet EKeith is listed es a correspondent of Jess
Doyle while in the EKensas State Penitentiery and is no doubt acquainted with
ell the members of this mob. Keith is reputed to engege in & shady legal

prectice, to drink heavily and to possibly be using nercotics. Appropriate

—/3-
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_for him in poyment of en eutomobile repair bill, Mildred Jonss hea prom{aed 3 ",‘ ¥




attention will be given to Keith at Coffeyville, Xansas to determine %]
poeeibility or his being in contact with Karpia or Cempbells . . .

3 & S IO PE LA NN ,Q,S-fo’q;:’* m’ﬁg}’}#’ AP TN s-;‘q t". “"g%:,, ]
" KINGSBURY, PANSY, 1702} South Balttmote; Tulsa,’ OK1shones ~Mrs:,  Kingsbury fed i e

& term 1n the United Stetes Penitentiery at Leavenworth t'b:.y 2 Postal violh—-
~tion, Kingsbury Operated a safe ‘and dock business in Tulsa ror severgl: “s:
. years and wes a close associate of Campbell &nd his’ associates in Tulea, T
-4nd from the best 1nrormation availeble, aid ‘a lot of work for them by Open-
-$ag a lot of safes., In thia regard Harry Campbell 18 ‘supposed to pave been '
sort of an Understudy to him, | Mrs, Kingsbury has been interviewed sevéral’
. times end has agreed to aesiat this Bureeu by imparting any information she
"might receive with respect to either of these fugitives. She, however, 1is
_only peraonelly acquainted with Campbell, She knows meny of the numerous =
e _friends end contacts that Campbell had in Tulsa and is in rather a good i .‘
i position to obtain some information should Ca.mp‘bell return to Okle.homa ror ¥
: any length of time. She should 'be contacted rrequently.*"’ &

.....

| LANE, FRANKTE WARNER, “Turley, Oklahoma. Frentis 12 5 the dsighter of the' 1ats
-~ @herlie Warner, & former Deputy United Stetes Marshal, ' While she ceme fron e

questlonable reputations, She is presently employed by Zim Greenwood, another
informent in this case, at the Brow;tww on North Peoria Avenue im
Tulsa. A lot of officers in Tulsa r &8 an informent, but it is not

pecielly in view of ‘the fact that she does not know either of the eubjecta,
: + . though she 1s being listed here merely ‘becanse ahe does have _some contact ~
-Q:-_-_—_ with-eeme of the riffraff of Tulsey .. - . ¥ : TIPS AR
- . ..):*.. - L ,’,i'.g'j-.",“ i :--J’w 3 - E:’~'§ . :
LETI‘ MRS. MAGGI]!, Route Fo. 8, Yann, Oklahomao Ih'a. Lett 18 the mother ot
7. Milton lett, & potential subject in this case end an associate of Hanfy
‘Carmpbell. It appears from the information that hes been obtained that. .
Campben and Milt Lett were Bssociated when Ceampbell wes operating im - ;
... OXlahoma during 1932 and 1933, end thet he stayed at the Lett home, : At the
. present time every effort is being mede to locate her son_ Milt to question
s _him ‘with respect to the locations of Karpis and Campbell.. No open interw:
view will be had with Mrs. Lett at this time, but her mail’ is’ being watohed
: glosely, as well es ‘her home, for any 1nrormat10n that might be recelve& 24

which would"bc of afny benefit 1n thi.e cacec
,:,‘,l;_.,, . xr REZEE SR ~?ﬁ-‘

P R )
2 ,,_;lu.a - LN ‘,_ v.’i.? L v

" LEPT, J. MILTON; Routé Fou' 2 Wann, Oklehoma, - As stated above, nnt 1s en .
. pssociate of Harry Camyben and from the recent developments in this em 1l
* ‘apperently has been assocfated with Cempbell “and Xerpis recently in Ohlos

After some considerable deliberation in the matter lett wes interviewed 1n
the hope of making a confidential informent out of him. At the time of the

interviews he denied Jmowing Karpis or Cempbell, but promised to furnish any
informetion which he might receive regarding them. Recent developments, how=
ever, indicate conclusively that he was not sincere in what he suid. Efforts

../‘/-
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. ig the wife ct John 8, Kingsbury of Tulsai: The latter is’ presentfy servlng—: 5

=4\_.f.z' '4\ é, \' £ 'l,':‘i’.

& good femily, she has of late years beem easociating with people Of very % ,-;;;.

felt thet she is in & position ‘to obtaln any information in- this cass, vss "7

* CEECLL T



ere being mcde at this time to locete him in order that he can be thoroughly
questioned with respect to the location of Kirpis and Cempbell. The Post
o Office Inspectors also desire his apprehension in connection with questioning
o him regarding tbe Garrettsville, Ohio mail robdery. . According to en article
woof- 0 o appearing in a Coffeyyville newspeper Qf February 25, 1936, he has Just married
s ‘Lucine Ferria or Cotreyville, Xunses at Oswego,’ xansae. s ,;ﬁ.‘f‘f"" iy -2
R R I O N I I u»i--'“» e ;-’f"’ffrr:' DR, T ‘“"«:.";‘»:r'*'-"' e
;IDBAUGH “R. R, 1016 South St, Louis fvenue, Tulse; Oklahoma. =
‘beeh observed by Agents on the plent at 820 South Ro¢kford Avenus at Tulsa
. Aariving a 1927 Model Pontiec Seden, bearing 1935 Oklahoma'teg No. 402-497.
. This person 1s ‘apparently keeping compeny with Poarl Ceinpbell,” and ‘same’ 1n~,‘
s _ve‘Btigation should be made to determine if this’ person might have eny di:-ect
"~ contact with Harry Campbell, and if not, he should be openly conﬁdentially'
S interviewed ror any information or help he can rurnish 1n this caSe,é <

: L ,:,,e__."' - ;
’ LOGAN DR. CLIFF, Eominy, Oklahomt.. Dr. Logan haa advised conridentially that s
. he and John Cromer hed two dates with Wynona and Jimmie Burdette e few yesrs ;"
agoe He has stated that while he would be glad to impert eny 1nrormation to Vi
this Bureau thet he might have, he is mot in‘a position to obtain emy fme .| :

formation es he is not in contact with either of these girls. He is, _'however.‘.

XA

. personally &ud well acquainted with Richard D. end Esther Wilson, the sister -:. -
' "8Ad brother-in-law of Wynona Burdette, who live at Asrondele, Oklshama, &nd:i " . .

" frequently ettends them. Tt is not thought that Dr. Logen will ever be fn & ..

position to render &ny assistance in this matter, but he is being mentloned

here &s he would be a good person to go to the Wilson home in Aarcndale, if

it were ever necessary to try to detmi C&mpbe]l or anw other strangers

were at thet plece. "; : - ,

; Ll
s .5' &

. : MAJDRS, EDITE. cmmm ‘rulsa, Oklahoma. (See EDITH CAM'PBELL ). £t
T q.r‘
MANN, BE'I‘I'Y, Phoenix Eotel West Tulsa, Oklahoma. The Phoeniz Ho’cel 13 about
@ third rate rooming house or hotel end some of the riffraff of Tulss stop at .
this place and Mrs. Mann is, in thet way, in & position to obtain some ine -. :
' formetion regerding some of the underworld activities inm Tulsa. She has"
' _stated that she has no ‘connection with thia mob but ahe ehould be interviewed_

K ',A. from tme to tim. ',": ""‘»,“._:,:,:";"-.?.;»“.:;.' ’.‘_:» " ,'{‘.44' . ‘n'-_‘;. -

. momr, RS, B. C., 120 North uauson Street, 'rulsa, onnhoma, ‘has adndttod .
 Ynowing the members of this modb in the past end up until two yeers or so ago o
. she mede & practice of meking bonds for several underworld charecters fms: .
w Tulsa, and beccuse of this connection, ‘beceme ecqueinted with such charactersm
} - She has promised to advise the Agents of the Oklahome City orfice in the pvent .

) she might receive any informction concerning members of this gange . ‘She will .
‘be eontacted periodicc.lly to determine mether shevhas received an.y ad;itiotfal :

information of value, . .. S e e e Ay o i
This woman is the widow of a Tulse Police
after the arrest of Tom Carpenter

MORRISON, MRS., Tulsa, Oklehomes
officer who wes killed in Tulsa & day or two

../é/
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end Mrs., Edith Webb, She is the sister of Dewsy ("Dude™) Cooper and A
S Freda Cooper, who operctedthe Stete Line Filling Station on the Oklehoma 1
s side of the Kanses-Oklahoma line at Caney, Kansas., "Dude" and Freda
-l Cooper are alleged to have harbored Campbell, Glenn Wright, Jirmy Lewson
. and their essoclates upon numerous occesions. . An effort has dbeen. m&de tO» e gi o
locate the prara end they are appa.rently Iiving on the Wost' coast an& a0 S T
their exact .address has not been asce;'tained to date, l&ra. Ibrriscn’hab
daughter or stepdanghter by the naxm of The‘lma "who wis a Triend’ of Canphell
Ce _end ¥right, end epperently obtained aomo inrom&tion tfxrough"her fether r.-"
,t gerding the ectivities of the Polige in Tulse, Mrs. Morrison’ fseleo 8. g
i, 'sister o Bernice Dulﬁé'an, ‘whose Yusband Sem is en alleged former essociate’’
. ot campbell. Hrs _Morrison ehould be located ‘and interviewsd &t Tulsa fop »7"
. ‘ any inrormation shs can supply vhich uould asaist l.n locating Cemp'bell'and/or g
' Karpilu 7 N . T 3% :

T . RN "_f- : w' D o ke X ; :
s MDRRISON THEIMA, MBa, Oklahoma. Tho connection ot this woman 16’ described :

- shove &nd she should also be 1nterv1ewed ror any in.tormation aha might be. ablo )
' to aupply. i e 2, e a5 AT : :

’ ‘xr .;,.J - 3 I s -' y 5

MOCr.Bl CHARLIE South Gofteyville, Oklahoma. ‘McCebe rs the omer offfhp +8
‘MoCebe filling station &nd & part owner of the Silver Slipper, & night club n;g
' South Coffeyville, Oklshoma, McCebe has ‘been reported to have harbored <. '_"A
Oam@bell in the past and it is known that he 1s personally acquainted with It
e "““"him, though hs ¢laims not to be acquainted with Karpid,  With réspect t5 the
surveillence being maintained in connection with McCebe and elso his brother,
las McCebe, ettention is called to the ¢on ntie)l informant listed under the .
nm Of % south.. w‘..,-; e ;- §0 TR e ey 55{.«' Jwd j-'-w‘» \fsr‘a--'\va;ﬂ' BT ey *mm “

= N o . ¥ ';(t:.,"‘ '..
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McOﬁBE, LES, South Cofreyvillo, Oklahoma. Xes llcCabo 13 a younger brother of
Cherille 1isted above and works with Cherlie et his filling stetion st Soutﬁ"s.ﬂ;g,“

W

Coff3yville. Xes is also known to b® & former essociate of Campbell &nd ac— §
.cording to in.formation obtained from the’ files in this cesé appears to havo Fese
““been rather & close essociate of Campbell ay ons time, His activities and the . .
knowledge which he hes regarding subjects in this cese 1111 apparently come iy
c to the conﬁdontial {nforman _"Mr. South" Lo

L~ R
L SO

‘ “deavored to furnish a lot o ormation in comnect ; , °
“which has been proven to be most unraliablo. While was at the P:;.J. '

;. tentiery in Oklehoma he was allowod a lot or privileges Ehd got out ofm. ng, ‘,

“penitentiary for short periods of tims ;md Eur];or:;g toa':: omigns h:choha-‘ Sest
fon with respect to the location of su jects in 8 cese,

:e:n ;roven rzher conclusively to bve felse, It sppears, however, that he has

—/e =
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b7 .

v not renewed his 0ld contacts with the criminal and underworld element and I
- that be is making an honest livinge BHe understands what the Bureau will ' i
pay in_confidential money for informetion resulting in the location of these !
fugitives, and it is believed that if he obtains any infomation with respect :

"to them that he will dommunicete with the Oklehoma City Office, The sems - -
might be seid ¢oncerni t is belleved that ‘ i
d it eo, ghe will be con ac

L

'the near mturer : g

. ceUE g £ % :

Mcmumm, GRAD!, /o GEORGE P. McMURTREY, one mne west or West Tulsa TR

Oklahoma, on the Midco Roads Gredy McMurtrey has served time in the lea.’homa

Penitentiary for bank robbery and has associated with a lot of underworld;'_‘-

' charccters in Oklahoms. He is personslly acqueinted with Hexrry Cempbell,’

e " though epparently never essociated with him to any great ‘extents - He has
- agreed to furnish any informetion he receives to Agent Hansen, and frequent

contact with him vrul ‘be maintained. < DN :

Mc“ﬂiINERY MR, “ond MRS., listed in the pumary repw:t or Special Agent "D Pe

~ Bullivan, dated February 17, 1936 at Chicago, I1linois, ie erroneous, - This

neme was erroneously carried in reports of the Oklahoma Gity Offjce a8, -

Hcmnsry in place ot Mr. and Mra. M&rk Whinery! ;

e Y -<‘05v

e

> . [ .
B A O N U R At L s e

_,/7._

R N e e o e 4 R N A 4 FERPILC St s ey e




! ( | : £ ( )

- OGklahoma, Neeham, according to information furnished by a confidential in
- formant in this case, is & former associate of Harry Campbell, having driven
Campbell end his associetes on mumercus occasions when the mob did not want :
* , 3o dring thelr cars into Tulsa,’ This angle should be investigated to dow o T
+{". termine if Neeham Bas eny possible gonnection with campbell, and If. he ahoula‘:»*, 4
_be intoryiewed in the matter::; Lo Haa Dt

- O-E 9 LA A) ¥ ‘Q < -:"-»’s' <0
oy

NEEHAM, LLOYD, Tulsa, Oklahame, is a driver for the Acme Cab Campany, Tulsa, l

e QN'#‘- “t‘\»«

PAIMER ‘IEEED has been reporte to “be acqua}nted Y
apparently a friend of Wynona Burdette, For this reason his ‘location 1a do- ;7
“sired; in order that he may be interviewed for any information he migh$ pos= vi. .7
. sess, He is presently engaged as an 6il driller near Drumricht, Oklahoms, %~
~ and his address is apparently General Delivery at Drumright.- While he was

. living at &ciatook, Qklahana he was living with a woman by the pame of Hary

- ~ Wilson, and 13 apparently working with Roy Iilsan, a nephei ox: son of tho

PARKER, DOUG, Taloga, Oklahma, ia a ranchar tho Iires near the Bert I‘ixon R
ranch in the vicinity of Taloge, Ok..aham, end he has been mentioned as 8’ F
“  ‘reliable contact to watch the Wixon yanch, which, ‘aceording to mfomation, ;
" has been a plece eriminals have gond to hide out in the past, and apparently ~:-
Kar:y camp’oen has been tharo. Parker 'ill be eontacte& rrom time to tima.

."'.
% BN SN

e &' Sakks Y .:.-.i.ﬂf. O f.'.“{ban..‘-.«‘ - »2.“....»'; i i

PU(E, HARVEY 'mlsa, Oklahom Pug,‘n is a gambler 1n Tulsa, ard 13 ™y fomer )
associate of Barry Campbell. He epparently hes been jnvolved with Cempbell
in the past in scme lamless deals, He,ls Apeirded as being most unreliable,
" and no informeiion of & recent nature indicates that he has any contagct whai- ...

“ ever with Campbell. He will be interviewed from time to time in the future . . Py
tor any 1nromation he can furniah with reapqct to the 13e9§10n ot campben
fe _ **-__\‘ - \ \‘2, " . ** . . ,,, \? : _‘-‘ . :

" PURDY, ALTON, {18049, Oklahcma State Penitentiary, llc.lleste Oklahcma. " .

- Purdy is a former associate of the Barker drothers and campbeu in. Oklaham.‘ X

- He is serving a life sentence, and is extremely anxious to &o aometh.ins whieh
© " would make it possible for him to obiain a perole from the ‘State of Oklahama.'-, .
;. He has asked his sister, Eathryn Shepard, to endeavor to obtain some informa~ .~ .
.'tion on this case, and Mrs, Shepard has agreed to do this, Purdy has told .

27" nis sister that all of the old contacts in Oklehoms, he believes. ‘aTe "blown:
%57 ¢ up? except that he says that it 1s possible that Campbell end Karpis may be?® 7>
' -’ communicating with George H, “Burrhead” EKeady of Tules and Tan.ml_gf South b
corfoyrillo, Oklahumn. PY g NS 2 g RN

3

a < Ty " : BOE
R&HWSPURGER, HIRAM G., ]34 Glenside Street, Ponca City, Oklahana, ‘manager «5“
. " pf.the City Market in Ponea Oity, This man kept eompany with Wynéna Burdette ¥ »_

Tt ;'- while she was in ‘Ponca City living with her two sisters after ghe had been’y ¥

""" peleased by the Chilcago office following her arresi at Claveland,. 30 is ,‘?; =8

R {nfatuated with Wynona, and apparently thinks a lot of her. Ho bas beem

-8
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- interviewed several times, and has maintained fhat Wynona 414 not téll him

-

: anything about the activities of Harry Campbell or his associates, It L& yui
- . Bot belleved that he is fn a'positimn $0 obtain any information’regarding &
;. .7 = Campbell unless it is through one of the Burdette sisters, as he 1s still ¥
e friendly with Jimmie and Eunice, Purther interviews with him seem to De
a waste of time, although his neme will be kept in mind in the future fn=.

' vestigatiors that are made by the Oklahoma Oity office. - .+ %
- e .‘ . ':':a ) . _‘ L. “...- \:‘- - ‘: e :/ ‘:" v‘ .-_‘; -» .‘. 4 - i . '} : = " : ; ,
RAY, JIM, South Coffeyville, Oklahama, owns a ranch east of South Coffey- 7 -

ville; and is presently cornected with the WPA of Oklshama. He has charge ;,t
of thirteen gounties in the northeastern part of Oklahoma, He is perscnelly -
gcquainted, he states, with Fred Barker 'and sowe of the 0l1d assoclates of - b L

Barker when they were operating in Oklehoma, He is also personally acquair’:ted’,,' ,
with Sem Coker, having employed Coker on his rarch at ane time, He is well -~
acquainted at South Coffeyville, Oklahqmua, and this fact should be kXept in .7:7
mifd in meking the future investigations at South Coffeyville. It is not . -
believed that he has any direct contact with any of the members of this mobdb, .. -
but it 1s possidle that he may be able to secure some informatfon through

some of his associates at South Ooffayfdllg.'_ He should bg contacted _frgqxxentu

1’. G M e ety p e me g aeie ey om am  m c ws o . y - - :
P TETLTE T v Lw - TR e i Ltk eoand ~ e ) .
E - e . ST . - R B Fan RTL STLRTRL WIS A e T SRR 2 e ST A

. RHODES, Js Re, Fairfax, Oklahoma, Bhodes has advised Agent John R, Welles .. -~
' that he believes that Campbell might contact Charlie Davis or Fred Tindle of . -
, - Poac# CIty, and that if Fred Tindle has any information with respect $a the @+ -
“~._ Yocation of Camptell he bplieves he can obtain it from him, As stated above,s .
. "‘Davis is now serving time in the Oklahmma State Penitentiery, . Fred Tindle-' " -7
{s a confidential infarmant of this office, and 1t is believed that he ean” <7
" be relied upon fully as much as Rhodes, It is not believed that further con="-- "
o« tast with him is necessary, but his name will be kept in mind in ths future — .. ...
.-.. investigations that are ma&e in Oklahomee . '~ 'y &y .7 SR

M LR
R -
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.. ROBERSON, RAY elias Rey Roberts, Skiatook, Oklshams, is known as a "squaw man®

‘{n Sklatook, He is a part Osage Indian, and is presently residing 'ithtf};é
i . Osage Indian woman by the neame of Marsh in the western pert of Skiatooke
" Roberson has been interviewed, and has advised that he 1s lcquainted wigh's =7
T Campkell} that ‘he has kept company with Jimmie Byrdette, Wynona's sister, and
" that he and Campbell, with these two sisters, did a lot of drinking i;co oF
" “thres years agoj that he first met Campbell in the Jones hane at Turley; ,;153 ¥
*Dopey® Rogers, & younger brother of Cliff Rogers an informent in this case; ¥’ -
was a)so thers, It might be stated here that *Dopey™® Rogers is a drunkard,t
and is presently serving time at the United States Penitentiary, leavenworth,
Konsas, Roberson claims that he has had no direct word or contact rra;e ng:y
Campbell for over two years, or since he left the vicinity of Tulsa, 2 a
promised to ccoperate by furnishing Acent Hansen with any inf:amitéo:r 0:1 +ime
receives regarding Campbell, end he, therefore, should be contacte

to time,

e — / ; -
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-,, BOGERS (J’I.II’.F'J Skiatook, Oklahoma, ia ‘a mbler. a.nd operatos 2 .nall s
‘gambling game in Skiatook at present, Hs is a part Cherckee’ Indien. It 34'
is known that Rogers {s personally acquainted with Harry Camipbell, ale:
though they have apparently not been elosely associated, Rogers has scmo
. eontacts with underworld characters in the viecinity of Tulsa, and mey obo'
. tain some information concerning Campbell, should he return to Oklzhoma, = = |
' for any length of time, The matter of obtaining information which Rogars -
might be in possession of 13 handled under the confidential inrormant P f:_. S

Mr, Sperry, - DI T 4 ei>.~"'

O~ *  ROGERS, SEQUOYAH, known es "Squint" and "Dopey, &dutook, Oklahana. m-’ eyt

.. © . Rogers 1s a brother to Cliff Rogers, and {s a confimed drunkard, He s’ .,
oconsidered most unreliable, as he has made numercus remarks in the past e
concerning his alleged association with Harry Campbell, which have been \-'
proven to be false, It is known, however, that he is personally acquainted

. with Barry Campdell, ard his neme, therefore, should be kept in mind, Ha —'
18 presently serving time in the United States Penitentiary at I.eavenworth T
Kansas in connection with a liquor violation,

- ROPER, CLARENCE, Osage County, OmMrding %0 information suppliod

by Willard Oller, as set éut in the report of Speclal Agent Paul Hanmsen, :--'% |
. dated at Oklahoma City July 8, 1935, Roper is alleged to be an associate of j R
-t ,r___ Harry Campbell.  The infomation which Oller. furnished was ‘proved to be N
LR ralsa, and no further investigation along this angle is felt negessary, al-,‘ e
' {though Boper?®s name is being listed in view of the tact that Oller ateted L

that he had some contact vith Oampbell. s s nx

v"-j;bﬂc,

msx Jmm: PreﬁOualy 1iatad under J’i.nmio Rose mrdetto.

. ‘I ,,‘_

L w Tulaa., Oklahoma, who 13 'y eousin to Bert Iixm, 'ho owns the Cwd quL
“alleged fomer hidsout on the ranch near Talogn,. Oklahoma, {5 a ‘brother to

%5 Mre, Willlams, the of the Commnity Fund at Tulsa E i}
N w L% Das Deen reported tat Soxtom seat |
i o cool off, his exact identity i
5 same or 1s to the Wixon ranch % » 1nformation Do . ﬂ.

»ﬁ

cansininthiseascof_'M,z;_V«;,-, R

A

.
. R

e,

. -

established, and he should be 1ntervie'ed with respect tq any Be "

s Tohnonie &wnfmn 25 faat 18th Street, Msa, o Py

"Burrh;ad" Keady, close associate of Barry
A telephone tap is presently being
Tuable information is anticipated.

SIEEHAN OAROIINE alia
homa, is a paramour of George H.
Campbell and other members of the gange.
maintained on her telephone, through which va
She will not be openly interviewed at the present tims,

= W
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"} that it mey be possible for her to obtain some informatlon through one ef- hese <,

o

SHERARD, XATHRYN, $1.8% Ee=st 3rd Street, telephone number 2-8790, Tulss, Oklchoma,
is a sister of Alton Purdy, mentioned before in this report. She has been inter-
viewed e£nd has agreed to furnish eny information she can obtzin with respect to

the ectivities «nd locetion of the subjects in this cases :She is well scqueinted . .. .
with Burrheed Keady of Tulsa, end Tom Hill of South Coffeyvillo, end_she 11eves *oi

tro sources, . 1ryn says thet the only way she hes of obtaining eny iniormatio
’ emcept as stated above, is through her. brother; Alton, who is derving tiueé in - & f.;#_
" the Oklshoms Stete Prison and he hes advised her thet all other 0ld contecié. of )

.§

" this mob have been. "blown up", e: :cept for two possible exceptions,” that of. George *

_Burrhend Keady, Tulsa, OXlahome, and Tom Hill of South Coffeyville, Oklshosiai: -~".-c "ﬁ
Mrs. Shepard should be contected frequcntly regerding eny imormation she mght ‘7.-»:
. be able to secure in this case.?wJ SR < AT n :

t

** ) »

GH“RMAN HARRY alias Boogy Wbogy, South Coffeyville, Oilahoma, is’ the ‘present

operator of the Nut House, & night club in South Coffeyville. There is no indis v

cation thet Sherman hes any contact with this mob or that he ever hes ‘bed,. His 85 _- -.-

neme is being listed here, however, in,view of the fact thet it is _possible. that A
- he may obtein some informetion concerning theoe fu tives throcgh his associations'
in South COferVilleo '-v- " : ..‘_ ) %_“-_.‘740 oy .‘u_;,»,“ S a. ‘jl : : % i’ ".

24

SHERTOOD pL Coffeyville, Kenses. °herwood is & former’ emloyee of '.l‘om Hi11 ml e
South Coffeyv:.l‘v e, Oklehome, end is personslly écqueinted with the remaining i :: %
subjects in this casse. He has been interviewed by Agents of the Kasnses City
Office end he will be contected frecuently.
e
°HIMPO EUCHNE F. , 1119 South Cincinneti Street, Tulsa, Oklehome.. Shimpo-is- the-
brother of Jewell Johnson Harvell, mentioned ebove es 2 wife of Gene Johnsonj . ., o
a former _running m=te of Harry Gampbell. Shimpo has expressed a willingness s b3 :
coooerate with the Burezu by transmtting eny. informetion he" might rec_give L

-

: regarding these fugitives and there is'a mere possibility that he mcy heer some- ’

Far SMI'I’H CLAP_ENCE Sand Sorings, Oklahoma.- Smith is the provrietor of the Smith

" 7. of 1954 and stopped over night. Smith and his wife will be contected frod e:sf.?f

thing of velue throu@hls sister, Jerell, He should be contected at frequent }‘ ‘w
1ntervels. Lo - e ST

[ R S . v,~ . : s € - . .5._ I

Tourist Camp located on the south end of the bridge scross the Cimerron River,
" near Sand Sur:.ngs. He is a former associate of the Barkers, Karpls, end i'#:.: .
Harry Campbell, end has served time for harboring them. - A indications e.t the «',;'
presenl point to the fact that he is heving no ‘contact with criminals at this

time. However, it is belleved that if: Campbell or Karpis stop there over night
t‘mt Sm’th end his wife would teke cere of ﬁém es he admitted to former Acent §.
0. G. Hall that Fred Barker end bis mother ceme by their dace in the spring . . i

time to time nth respect to e.ny information they cen give in this case.s A
‘.‘*...\ v e ._; iy - HEREN

SITH, MES, LONA Musxogee, Ozclahoma. Mrs. »mlth iu the mdow of .T . Esrl Smith, )

en ettorney who m s eppercntly murdered near Tulss, O3lghome by Cempbell, Jirmy

Lavson, snd Eddie Moss., Mrs. Smith has been internewed severel times in the

pest end has expressed & vwillingness tc cooperate with this Buresu by furniching

eny informetion she might obtein. She lived a2t 820 South Rockford Avenue with

2/~
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L. ’
S e sister, Mrs. Bleckwell, until e short time ego and has since returned to
S Mus:ogee. She choull be contected from tine to time for such informetion es

. she ncy be gble to obtein, She 1s personally ec ualnt
LS but is not acquainted vd.th Karpis.

mant hes been Interviewed on numerousioccasions by Agent Pau
Yhat his name not be pleced in reports.- He 1s personelly scc ueinted vith Harry
“ Cempbell, though he is not acquainted with Karpis, It is definitely known" s

iﬁ he hes herbored Campbell in the pest, as well as Campbell's assoclatedy ==

25 furnished informetion in the past to Agent Hansen concerning anpbell
. to the effect that since Cempbell left Oklshome, he was seén in South Coffey— ;
Vil"e on two different occasions; apperently Just’ iving through, and’ one, .3
“time from all indlcations, Kerpis was with him, es 1most positively :
identified the photogreph of Kerpis &s belng Campbellls companion, : He has'i i
promlsed to furnish eny information which he obteins to Agent Hansen ‘&nd he is‘ ST
in specielly i ] Ny actinties A
. vhich go on g
be cont- cted requer

R . '- NS »r‘_i;-\,: .

’ QP"EDY gnd RUTH address unknown- ‘I'he summary report of Special Agent D
" Sullivan, dated 2-17-%6 at Chicego, I1linois, indicates that this couple, with v,
"Jewell Johnson end Gene Johnson now deceaced, lived with Herry Cempbell on
e ferm of & men c¢slled "the old bachelor® et Msnnford Oklehone in the spring
of 1932, This informeztion is referred to in stetement of Tynona Burdette
recorded in the report of. Speciel Agent™;“¥T Brown, dated September 19, 1924,-.-.
Chicego, Illinois, on pege 45. Appropriate investigs tion will be conducted b;,

" the Oklehoma City Office to determine the identities of Speedy, Ruth, end =.

g < -, "the old bachelor®, to determine whetter these individuels might presently havae: -

: '»_":‘F ~—==£ny informetion concerni: ng the location of Cam ﬁe’l 11. It is'thought that-this £7

' information can pro'bably be obtainedx{from Jewe J'ohnson of LTud Lsa.f, ,

‘ : T % B N Yot .t

This confidentlal informant i

=5 asked that his name not be placed in reports. He ie perso

B acoue;.nted with Harry Campbell, but not with Karpis, This man hss numerofusl_

contects with the underworld element in the vicinity of Tulsa, Oklzhome,” :

.. It is believed that if Campbell returns to Oklahoma for .any length of. time, that

"~  this person will hear something of it. ir he obtai.ns ‘eny infomation he haa

.. agreed to immediately advise Agent Paul Hensen and some credit is given thie .

y, fact as it is known that this msn hgs made Some overtures in the past té' try
 to find out 'some information with respect to the 1ocation of Camnbell. He' wili

L be contected frequently in the future. ;-’,- r ,z‘ i, T £

Wit

L n- .

- QT!NBOROUGH ELDON phonetic spelling) ’ Bixby, Oklehoma, reported in “the re report

. %+ of Special Agent S. ‘8. Rubinstein, 2-4-55 at Pittsburgh, Pe.; &s.a formér ™ “*% %
husband of Wynons Burdette, peremour of Herry Cempbell. Eff orts will be mede

to locete Stenborough and determine whether he has eny intormetion.of vealue
concerning Horry Cempbell and his present locction.

- a?-?"
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" . Campbell at tals time and she will be interviewed in the pear mture for
3 ,any inior:nation she might hava with respect to these fugitives. ;

ST"‘IN, “I‘LRRY, Sapulpa, Oklahoma. This men has been mentioned as a possi‘blo T ER
-contact of Karpis and Campbell., There is ‘no definite information or suggestion
© that this statement 1s correct. This individual will be given active attentio
honever, in order to determine whether Karpis and Campbell are, :ln fact ;'OOn— s

- STL'vms, CH,;RLIE ocnupies a“room at 902 North uain Street 'rulsa, Oklahoma. o

_her, but is not able to see her or be around her when Harry Sherrill, Edith's-

STRIGKLAND, CARY, 2513 East Newton Street, Tulse, Oklehoma. Strickland is s
. former driver with the Acme Cab Company in Tulsa, but is pressntly employed :

: ""‘===ﬁe has-been Interviewed numerous times by Agent Hansen and has turnished-a lot .-..‘
‘ 'l‘ulsa, Ol.lahoma. He will be contac‘bed at frequent 1ntervals. N w:' .
.‘ TANKERSLEY, CAROL temporarily located at Lake Charles, Louisiana. This §omefn § ‘

- 18 the widow of the former Herman Berker, but presently i1s married to Seth 7z i+ Y- .
- .. Tankersley.,. She is the aunt of Dorothy Karpis, diverced wife of Alvin Karpid, :

*. This woman was at one time. from the leadsr -
of this gang,

O T TR e T T gl e n

il
o~

STANLEY, PEARL, about six miles east of South Coffeyville, Oklehoma, 18 a
tormer associate of Fred Barker and it is believed that she 1s acqueinted
with Xarpis. It has beemreported that she has harbored Barker on several
occasions. There is no indication that she has any contact with Karpls or?

..
,.
(LR

’ _- ’i ,? . ._. Fz, i }r
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PR

Stevens 13 a former husband of Edith Campbell, she having recently divorced |
him in Tulsa., From the conversations over the telephones that were tapped -
in Tulsa, Oklehoma until February 8th, this year,. 1t was observed that Stevena
apperently cares for Edith, at least it seems thst he 1s still infatuated with &’

present paremour, is in town. Agent Hansen has mede numerous efforts to. -
interview Stsvens for any information that he might be able to give in this =

' casé,. but to date, has been unsuccessful., He will be interviewed in the near .
: future for any information which he might be able to glve with respect to the - -

location of Campbell. It might be stated here that Stevens 1s a drunkard and
should be hzndled accordingly. o

P T

with some steel construction company and works at different points in Oklaho’ne-c * -
of information with respect to the former activities of Campbell in and around _

ce Sy -
T . %
i

e

PRI EONG R 0 avbp g ’, - :

THOMAS, ORVILLE, 2443 East 15th Street, Tulsa, Oklahome. This person 1s a

confidence artist and is regarded by most every person who knows him as being
entirely unreliable., He has been mentioned before in reports emenating from
the Oklahoma City Office as being willing to obtain some information in this

23 -
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"~ but she is satisfied she’ has seen him at the home of George Bradshew, peer n{»

" Rogers and advise Agent Hansen. Mrs, Thompson reads detective storles and ':::

e - a night club near Ponca CitY and is personally acquainted with Harry Campbell.

i “4n that part of the country and occasionally obtains some .information inthat A
R ;‘ menner. Most of the people, however, around Coffeyville and South Ooffeyville, ’, o

mation she might receive with respect tc either of thess subjects. o

‘past activities of ampbell, whic

Va " » 1773 : e .

cese but it is felt that his efforts in that regard were solely of a con
nzture, out forth to obtain ®expense money®™. It 1s not believed that he is

in a positlon to obtain any informstion in this case or that he would impert
that information to any officer. It might also be stated that he denies know-
. ing Xarpis or Campbell personally,: Hia name 18 being set _out in tbia report« y A RO
merely for the sa.ke of infor:nation' : . Koae B

,,-_ 42 23
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 THoMPSON,, mx ‘six miles sOuthwest of Skiatook, Oklahoms. 'rhompson gy th;"' "‘:;‘; ' if

husband -of an Osage Indian’women, who is.often referred to by thé name of
~ "0sage Princess"; WMrs. .Thompson is not’ personally’ acquainted with Caup'bell::

1L.

Skiatook, Both ¥r. and Mrs. Thompson have agreed to observe what goes on " @

around Skiatook, Oklshoma, ‘especially with respect to George Bradshaw and Cliff p

seems to be very much interested in the possibility of her obtaining some’ in- et
‘formation in this case around Skiatook with respect to the location of Campbell.
T‘nese two people wil__l be contacted at frequent intervals.

v - >
_,_'w.”."' -_"*‘

I;NDLE, rBED alias "Wetump" Ponca Gity, Oklahoma. Tlndle jbresently opertea F

He is a former essoclate of Charley Davis, who is now serving time in the Oklav
. home .Prison for harboring some of Campbell's associates. .Tindle has been':: S
interviewed severel times by, Agent Hansen and has expressed a willingness to ‘»t'f,

* ““cooperate’by furnishing any information which he might receive with respect 170'
the activities of Campbell., He will be contacted freguently in the future.

TWILLEY ESTHER, 1401 South Elm Street,

is the mother-d.n—law of Ted Thornton a.nd Earl Morris of South Coffeyville,. .
She has several contacts or friends In Coffeyville and South Coffeyville, tho
are in .pqssession of information concerning some of the criminal zctivities™

Co eyville, Kansas. Mrs. Tlr:lllvy

(S
oy

SRl

know that she has helped ofﬁ.cers in the past and her value as an informant
in this case is seriously impaired for that reason. She has been 1nterviewed o
numerous times, however, and has expressed a willingness to transmit any infor-" -

8 doubted to some eX\
1nformation conc rni;

-r:lll furnish any informatio
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-z P:e woul m-unicate lieves that
- he returns&for any leng mething of 1t, and
o, if so, will i y communicate this 0 Agent Pgul Hansen. It

d in this connection that
nd this was furnished co

- : ,} g
H,‘EM .n ?105 ﬂest 25th Street, lest 'l‘ulsa, Oklahoma is empl
a welder for the Texas Refining Company of West Tulsa. ‘!elch was tormerly ..
. close friend of Harry Campbell when Campbell resided in Wyoming. He has been’
" interviewed heretofore and has given informstlon of value with respect to. this vEET
‘" case. He apparently has no direct contact with Campbell at this time, 'buff is™ "y\’
.=~ in a good position to be able to sisit the Campbell home should it be necessary >
"' . for a surveillance of that kind to be made. He v:lll be 1nterviewed fre guently *
~ . in the future.;,}_,v',;_- Rt SEIETI e S EQRERS ‘;‘ ,:&wr a1 f’;f' . ,4«,
R WHINNERY MB._apd MRS, MERK (RUTH) Gable Apartments, East 3rd Street 'l‘ulsa,
Oklahoma, Ruth Whinnery is the youngest sister of Wynona Burdette, !hinnery -j_;
. - has been interviewed upon numerous occasions by Agent Hansen and it was this-
“coupk who were at the Mildred Jones home near Turley, Oklahoma on the night *:": - ‘
of April 28, 1935, when Harry Campbell called there for a few minutes and left - i+
- $50,00 with Whinnery. This information was communlicated to Agent Hansen' early =53V,
""" "the following morning, which indicates good faith on the part of Whinmery.

¥hinnery has two brothers, Farl, end Terry, who are presently residing in -

Texas and these thres Fhinnery ﬁrothers have %ﬂ engaged with Harry Cempbell
~on numerous petty mobberdes in Tulsa, Msark Whinnery that Wynons, .. ?« oo~ -
Burdette met Harry Campbell, Whinnery 1s a shiftless, lezy, and rather unre-. '
.. liable sort of person, but in this particular matter, it appears. that he 18 -
q - cooperating and he promises to e2dvise Agent Hansen of any information which s
f "*==receive's Yegarding Ca:npbell. He is not acguainted with Karpis. Mrs. ‘lhﬁgﬁery
‘has also promised to cooperste with the Bureau in this seme manner, but it is
+ 372" not felt that much faith could be placed in her, mainly because she would mot :
&0 to the trouble and not because she would not be 1n sympathy ﬁ.th the idea. [

kO "WILLIAMS, ROLAND, Seminole Oklahoma. lillimns :ls reported to be re31ding on &n ‘
; . 011 lease near Semlnole, Oha.homa the location of which 1s known to Bob Short, S50
a special officer for the Amerada 011 Company. Intormation incorporated im Py i
the report of Special Agent R, P, Shannshan, dated 2-2-35 at Kansas City, ... ¥
 Migssouri, reflects that Harry Campbell and Roland Williams were reported t.raval-
-, ing together for a’'period of two years, during which time they were closely . :{ -;
£ associa'oed in criminel activities. Williams will be contacted at Seminole, T
o Oklahoma and eppropricte. investigation copducted to deterline whethér any ingor-c- ’_* =

| 1[ mation is available through that source as to Ca.mpbell'a present location, ;= ¥

] AL ' N BT N R Iy d\-‘*s-ﬁ'?j;-“p; .
| Pl - <,  NILSON, GORDON PEEWEE, Tulsa, O»clahoma. 'fhese persons are brothers “and e
R have, from all reports, served terms 1n Leavenworth for violation of the llatioml '

Ilotor Vehicle Theft Act. They are former assoclates of Harry Campbell in Tulsa
and their records should be checked, their locations determined, and investiga-
tion made to ascertain if they have any possible connection with Harry Campbell
&t this tiMC

~25-
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Ofice with eny informetion they recelve which would be of any assistance :Ln*
- locating Campbell. Their place is situated in a remote section of the’ country SR

“‘near Arondale, Oklahoma, and it would be difficult, if not impossible, to make-i* =
- ca:mp ell . ‘, ’. . S . . R .’,‘" ’-_ B r % -‘.ﬂf T ".'

WIXON, BERT a rencher, near Taloga, Oklahoma, It has been reported that out-

{- ’ & TR
- ’ -7

N, MR, MRS, RICHARD D, (ESTHER), Arondale, Oklshoma, Mailing address
Bo:niny Oklshoma, Mrs, Wilson is a sister to Wynona Burdette and apperently
“her favorite sister, Mr, and ¥rs, Wilson epparently do more for Wynona thaa %
" 'her other sisters and Mrs. Wilson made one trip to Milen, Michigan to IipIt
-" Wynona. It has been reported that Harry Campbell has gone to the Wilson » f
home to sece Wynona or to get her in years past when Wynona would be staying ox;
world.ng‘for the Wilsons. Mr. Wilson seems to be bery ‘bitter toward Campbell ¢4
- Por the trouble he has caused Wynona, as also does Mrs. Wilson. They have bof:h
been interviewed numerous times and have agreed to furnish the Oklahoma City%.:

o

@ surveillance of this place except at night. These people will be contacted
frequently for any information ﬂzey have with respect to the location or

‘ i - A . . ‘_‘),.\ ‘VTV

.;1zws have been sent to Wixon's ranch in the past to be "cooled off", At the- -

" present time the Oklahoma City Office has an arrangement whereby a close neigh- -

~ bor to the Wixons, Fred Lentz, is to watch the activities at this ranch and advise
the Oklahoma City Office if any stirangers are seen there. PRSI RN NIy Gty

= e
EENCA i &&‘a‘?‘ 4—"1- I o

e ~d

WOOLSEY, MRS. E. L., 615 West 9th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Mrs. Noolsey owns
the residence located st 820 South Rockftll:grg?t, next door to the Campbell

... .residente, where Agents of the Buresu are’ ntly mainteining a surveillance ...

§ "——-'1:»11 TeM1y and 1s apparently disposed to furnish informstion, confidentially, 35»

i wap e e

uamm; GLENN LEROY, presently an 1nmate of the Oklahoma State Penitent.lary at

-" any information with respect to Harry Campbell or any others of his assoc}a‘be
o . Fhrther efforts will be made to obtain information of value from hin. ';?.’3.

" has advised that he 1s acquainted with Harry Campbell but not with Karpls.  He &7 ¢

of the Campbell home, She has recently apprised the Agents on surveillance that ™
the Campbell family is suspicious of their presence in the neighborhood and - =¥
they-are aware of the Agents' identity.  Mrs, Woolsey ie friendly with the Camp—

“ that she obtains from her contact with the family. Frequent contact will-be

" ‘maintained with her for any informati.on of value that she may obtain through*—"”’ L
her association with the family. TR ,,_;},_.& L : .

McAlester, Oklahoma, a former criminal associate of Harry Campbell. He has been
contacted in the past and has expressed himself as being unwilling to impert :.:"

O T T el TR ‘A,«‘ ;‘“'-}‘:"- ,,J ) "~"'-i.»:“ "‘iz- "'-K P -‘é“& S
IRIGHT HARQL_, allas Fat lright, presently employed by the ‘l‘ulsa Iorld :"‘daﬂ;

_‘néwspaper at Tulsa, Oklahoma, as a rural carrier. 'He is a brother of Glenn =
" LeRoy Wright, a former assoclate of Harry Campbell. He hes been interviewed and e

‘has said that it would be impossible for him to obteln any information with re-: s
spect to the locetlon of Harry Campbell and while he promised to do so, mo
confidence is placedin him in this regard. A frequent interview with him, how-
ever, would appear to do no herm and some information mey eventually be obtained

in this way.

HRIGHT, LEWIS, a brother of the above Wright and Glenn LeRoy Wright, Tulsa,
Oklshome, hes been regarded for some time in Tulsa as being most unrelisble.

- -2--—
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He has been known to meke a lot of statements concerning the location of Rarry
- Campbell in the past which heve been known to be false. He is a former texicab
: driver and-it is pretty definitely known that he has run a lot of errzands for
. his brother, Glenn, and for Cempbell, There 1s mo indication that he has eny
. contact with Campbell at this time and he will be interviewed in the near fu
. for any informetion that he might have that would aid in locating Cempbell.
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In the Feport of SAC Dwight Brantley, dated January 30, 1936, a¥.“ry
el Oklehoma City, it will be noted thet investigation by Speciai Agent
3. V. Marphy et Taloge, Oklahoma; reflects that there is no basis to the report
thet Campbell or Karpis have freguented the Wixon ranch near there, eand the .- : -
‘physical location of the ranch would render it highly undesirsble to these’ . .-
fugitives as a hideout in view of' the poor condition of the one road leading to ;.7 -
L it as an avenus of escape. No further inguiries will be made at Teloga at this ‘I", s
<7 ' time, as indicated in this sumuery, 1n view of this information. § .7 L
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Post Office Box £135,

r’ bt

l‘ro !o :o Connolliy,

Chieaeo, Illinﬂia. T

Dear su-s
S 1'fs;' e aa,xln

'-' "+ 7. It has been notcd that

" nuabers called is beling naintit

R ' It 1s note
s SRt Pute, thet Jack

S cc-Buro‘ L
AR Cincinnaty

LT T areEn

e e R e o] R e e ) At s i T
? SN MM R TR

" - SRS attaching heroto co EAaR
tainod on the teleplone of JOHN B. DAVINPORT, l!inneapolil,
llinnesota, for February z and 26. 1936. R

.s to the 1dent1ty of thc :ubscribers will bo nadc. -

n ths call mdo on !‘ebrunry 2szh nt-"
Gusick, a mesber of the Capone ﬂyndiCQ“."":;
is the person probubly referred to, shile nillie and ‘F’l‘o__nro
probably Hllioffhaney and hit sife. . R E

e ’1' EXCLOSRE ]/ W“Dm oy

. MAR10 i

LT T N R et S s et Mt e =y i w v tevye  anneiee
TN TR T R T e LSRRI N

St. Paul, kinnesota,

Pob. 29,1936.

" 8pecial Agent in Charge, . S

Ny

s of tho loz axaln- '

L
4','.',

ao:u or the oxchanb s u

tolophom nunbers listed shich are taken fron the dial raeord- B
. o, are 6rronoous, as in some cases there is no such exehanps -
as indicated, and ir others no such nunber.
rmade to have the recorder function

Effort is being

s 8nd proper invesugat!n

Very truly yours, ‘ -

PN e s g =
- ‘ L EESARI V .
e ’

g. '0 S‘F‘IE. .’

yerly, and a 1ist of the

Speciul Lcent in Ghare-. ‘
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' {Telephone ﬁp log mlntained by Special "Lgen;t G.I.Dunker 'a‘t 4]28"
Chicago Avenue South, Minneapolis, lﬂnnosota, on the telephone of" :
J’ohn B Davenport, 4109 001umbus va. Bo. on his telephone Locust 9948) ¥
1245 AdMe=out Blenche Daya:
S - recorder)
5145 AJM.-in Jean called Bla

A §:50 L.ll.-out Blanche callod Sue no number recorded b Dial reéo :
9:00 AoMe Agent called SAC C.W.Mafl; St.Panl, and informed him the -

. connrsatione on the line were ccming through all right.

. e
P,

9:30 L.Il;-n':' L man called and askod for Ilr. c’hrhtopherson. Be 'al g -
IS told to call Main 9458, . i :

» . -
- P i A £

1 wanan called and ta].ked to Blanch— »

) 1:15 P.M,~in
2500 P.M,wout
Lo s, 3100 PMeein
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A )

5:40 P.M, ~in

-
{a&:;‘l
e

3:15 PM,~out Blanchs called Jean ( 4 (GHI) 6

. et
- i -

g

. ..
- H

3:55 P.M,mout

- .
.o, .

200 ‘I’,llb " Storage battery installed on dial recorder in place of L

A batteries using two cells. Resulis satiafactorye
Belle called Blanchdlli "."

&

oy

6:00 PM.-out Blenche called hck. (l(ain 9458

9120 P.M.~cut Blanche eelled (At

~
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- ~ (Tolephone $ap log maintajned by Special Agent C. W, Dunker at 4128
~ 20 Chicago Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota, on the telephone of ~~ :«.°’

' . .7 John Be Davenport, 4109 COIumbua Avanue SOuth on hi; talephono,
Locust 9948) S e oL X

. - :' ST ,' ‘ e X
AL - R . RE: BR‘E(ID
. e E K . 2 . N cea

r

1:27 P.Me-out

8:37 P.M,~out

2:50 PM.~out

3345 PMe~in A lady called Blancho who said she au not have time to R
. tuk. - '_‘ .o ,__- 2 . = . I \ 4 o .?.

4130 P.M,=out Blanche called Jean (a (mc) 5 (:n.) 9242) and ma aho
was goins to thl -ton. ' ,' . ; _

I - e

6:58 i'.l.-in Inquiry uae made about [ youngster playins vith young Iack. ST

: L 3pec1a1 A_eon#_c, 'o n.mkor‘on duty. VL r e

-~ A 7:38 Po“.-h
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Blanche called for Jacke (Main 9458).

8:30 P.M,~in 4 lady calle
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D. M. Ladd L X
Federal Bureau of Investigation
.U. S, Depertment of Justice L
TN 1900 Bankers Building = ' -,

- C-hicago, Illinoia. IPASUTRPTE RS

. - - N . cL v v_“ A . . . \
BREKID. GEORGE TIMENY'S GIFE FORMERLY MRS. CHESTES

KII.LED BY I.ICAVOLI MOB.A uHE ALLE}EDLY SOMENIERE SGUTH PRESENTLY-
HER PHUI‘OGRAPH REPORTED ﬁECENT ISSUE TRUE OR SI‘ARTLING DETECTIVE
MAGAZINE. B
CC = Bureau/ , . ‘
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Bitision of Inbestigation
. 8. Brpartment of Justice

Post 0Office Box 812,
Chicaro, Illinois.

Februery 28, 1936

Director,
Federal Bureru of Investigution,
Tashirgton, D. C.

Pezr Eir, FE: BREKID,

On Februzry 28, 1936, Specicl Agent R, C. Surcn conferred with
Lseistont United Siates Rttorney fugtin Hell, Chicago, Illinois, reletive
to thc caze notw peniing zgeinct Matt{Gleason of Aurorz, Illinois, for the
herboring of Volney(Davis.

Hr. Hzll stzted that inusmuch e&s he h:d been engzged in the trying

the so-czlled Drcke Estate Fraud case, which triezl wes of ebout three
"onthc ‘durction, he had not had the opportunity to further study the case
cgerinct dett Glezson, but thet prior te the trying of the Drake Estete
Treud czsce he hed given the metter consideraztion and he believed that
inzeuch zs Volney Davis wes only in the home of Matt Glezson for a few
hours, under the circumstences it might be difficult to prove guilty
knorledze or the part of Gleason. Mr. Hall further stetled that in
gencral he vz of the opinion that there wzs insufficient evicence to
convict Glezcon.

Yr, Bzll adviced, hovever, that he would give this matter
further consi-erztion before moving for a2 dismilsszl of the indictnent

sending &zeinst Gleason.
Very truly yours
D. M. LADD, 2

RCE:mvc Speciel Azent in Cherge
722 '
CC-St. Pzul )
Cleveland ;7 ~-~7~-~m S S,
C i. t1 ~r - :
incinna KECORDED .__}:.»./..7,-, 7 7J 74.
&
1IN DLXED -

MAR -9 1050
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI CHIQ

INVESTIGATION

oy

FILE NO. 7.h R‘BT

REPORT MADE AT PERIOD FOR

DATE WHIN MADE MADE
: WHICH
Trenton, Yew Jerse
»

2-23-3 | 2-2)-36

’.'

B. F. neekm

REPORT MADE BY

TME ATVIN KAFRPIS, w. e, = FUGITIVE, I.0. #1218;
DR. JQSEPH P.DMORAN, w. s, I. 0. $1232;
HARRY:CAMPBELLL, w. 8., I.0. £1236; et al.

' CHARACTER OF CASE
KIDNAPING » H.ARBORING OF FUGITIVES
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

EDVWARD GLOQGE§ IR - VICTIM

Telephone number Belleville (New Jersey) 2-2276 is

& published number listed to J. Valter Geer, 238

New Stroet, Belleville, New Jersey, who is desoribed
as reputa'ble citizen by reliable informants. A .
call made on 10-10-35 from Cleveland, Ohio "Mic !%.n
8250" probably originated at 1nsta.nce of Mr, G ueiss,
11,733 Edgewater Drive, lakewood, near Cleveland, Ohio,
who, during that month, called his wife who was vis-
iting her cousin, ¥rs, J., Walter Geer, at 238 New
Street, Belleville, Kew Jersey, at Belleville 2-2276.
rs. Geer states that G, Weiss is wealthy Clevelander
and, according to her Momation, fimnoia.lly inter-
ested in some Cleveland . Club”, -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

.‘?('

\\‘ ‘_/‘ \V‘éf \‘.
,! d\\\“ m"{;\& /,\) .
P e d w\e y
-P- G t - .
R ‘54\,‘_5 E
‘ '(\)/ 0’;,’"- ﬂ‘§ 'kl
REFERENCE; Report of Spec{al Ageﬁ} 8. ¥ynn, dated 2-15-36
at Cleveland, 011131. S 1430
7
. ’%’f‘ E
DETAILS; AT NEXARK, NEW JERSEY

Mr, A. Je Bittig, New Jersey Bell Telephone COnnpany,
stated that the telepho Belleville, 2-2276, is a published number
listed to Mr, Je. Walte‘fzeer, 238 New Street Bellevillo, Rew Jersey.

Mr. Charles Yadison, Essex County Identification
Unit, County Courthouse, ndvised that J, Wulter Geer had no eri.minal
record at that unit,

(=€

TAPPROVED AND ErECIAL AGENT 7

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FOPWARDED.

P
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AT BELLEVILLE, NEW JERSEY

Chief of Police Michael J, Flynn, who has previously cooper-
aeted with the Trenton Bureau Office and who is kmown to be reliable,
stated that J, ¥alter Geer has no oriminal record at the Belleville
Police Department and suggested Mr. Ray Mertz of Belleville, as an
individual in position to advise concerning the identity of J. Wal-
ter Geer, : o <

¥r, Raymond E, Mertz, the individual referred to by Chief

of Police Flynn as "Ray Mertz" and who is a realtor, residing at 379
Union Avenue, Belleville, New Jersey, only half a bloock from the res-
idence of J, Vielter Geer, stated that he owns the home in which Geer
resides; that he has known Geer since two years ago when they first
entered into sald rental contract, at which time he was told by Geer
thet the latter had been residing for two years prior to that time in
Newark, New Jersey. Mr, Nertz desoribed the Geer family as consisting
of lr, and ¥Mrs, Geer and a twelve year old son, all of whom, he stated,
were quiet, respected citiens of the community, the parents conduct-

_ing a confectionary store in Newark, New Jersey. Touching upon the

personal background of the Geers, Mr. Mertz stated that it was his in-
forration that ¥rs. Geer had come from Cleveland, Ohio, and that she
haed, on occasions, been visited by relatives from that eity.

AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

Mrs, J. Walter Geer was located at her store, known as Geer's
Confectionary, 787 Broad Street, and, in the absence of her husband,
adviged that she 18 a cousin of lrs, G, Weiss, of 11,733 Edgewater
Drive, lekewood, near Cleveland, Ohio; that Mrs, G, Welss was visit-
ing her (¥rs. Geer) during the month of October, 1935, and, during
that time, received a telephone call from her husband, Mr. G, Weiss,
who was, at that time, in Cleveland, Ohio, This call was desoribed
by Mrs, Geer as the only such e¢all received during that period., Mrs,
Geer states that it 1s her positive recollection that the call was
received over Belleville, 2-2276, her residence telephone,

Respecting the background of Mrs, G, Welss, Mrs, Geer advised
that her husband is a wealthy Clevelander and, according to her infor-
mation, is financially interested in a Cloveland "Club", the exact
nature or name of which she stated she did not know, -7

As of possible assistance to the Clevelend Bureau Office is
the fact that lrs., Cecr advised of a telephone call which was made by
¥rs. J. FEo Thatcher, L4060 Rocky River Poad, who is the mother of Vrs.

-2-



G, Weiss, to the latter at Belleville, 2-2276, while Mrs, Wéiss‘was
visiting ¥rs. Ceer during the month cf July, 1935.

While the attitude of Mrs., Geer yms most cooperative and ap-
parently without semblance of fear or reluctance, the real purpose of
the ebove related investigation wes not disclosed, nor was the true
source of the information upon whioch this 1nvestigation was predioated
disclosed. _

ONDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE CLEVELAND OFFICE AT CLEVELAND, OHIO

Will estatlish the personal background of Mr, G, Yelss,
residing at 11,733 Edgewater Drive, lakewood, pear Cleveland, end will
interview him, i1f deemed appropriate after gaid preliminary investi-
‘gation, respecting his financiel interest in a "Club" as described
in the body of this report, establishing any connection with the Ear-
vard Club and reporting any inforretion relative to the frequenting
of said Club by Subjects in this case, together with eny irnformation
as to their whereabout Of Jnterest in this connection i1s the obser-
vation that krs, J. F ?Thatcher, wother-in-law of G, Weiss, resides
on Rocky River Poad, an page twenty-one of reference report, "Rocky
Piver Drive" is referred to.

-PEFDING-
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Mr. Quinn.

Mr. Scb,

MELDPANDTd FOR THE DIRFCTOR

Re: Bremer Cgse.

During & telephionic conversation which I had with Mr. Connelley™ *7J
et Chicsgo, I mentioned the situetion involving Special Agent McCain, vho was
working on the plant end telephone tap at Tulsa, Oklahoma. I told him that
Mr. ifcCain has had to leave on account of having an operation, and has teken
a fewv days off to see his wife, who hasglven birth to a child which he has

never sSeen.

- In view of the existing circumstances, I inquired of Mr. Connélley . .
if he thought there would be eny useful or necessary purpose served in C:\
having Velain go beck to Tulsa to work on this plant. Mr. Connelley said <
that ines-uch &s the Campbells heve intimated that they know the Agents are ™\
there, end in view of the foct thet some regular Agents of the Oklahoma City ™~
Office are &lvays working in the immediate vicinity of Tulsa, and they have ~
a direct line to the headquarters there, it would not appesr necessery to '
heve McCain return to work on the tap. There are two men working there, ~
both of whom are rather steedy, and it is the opinion of Mr. Connelley that -~ ~

they can take ca-e of the situetion.

- -

v‘/ " !

IN

I told ¥r. Connelley that we would direct a letter to Mr. Brantley &
at Oklahouma City, with a copy to Chicego, informing that McCain is not returnf.]t'

to Tulsa for this work, but that the surveillance and tep at Tulsa will heve o,
to be meintained without him. § -~
Respectfully, 3 -
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Cren-Qan Xisinow,; 1)
—®

Fronk Jde. Boss
Chief of Police

Feb, 28, 1936

-— -

Je Zdgar Hoover,

Director 3ureau of Investigation,
Us. S. Tepartment of Justice,
ashin-ton, D. Ce

174
RE: Alvin Karpis

Dear Siri-

Wwill you *indly send us your latest photo=
~ranh of Alvin Karpis, we have a circular,

but as 1t is several years oléd w uld anpreciate
g cony of his photorgraphe.

Thankin~ you kindly, we renmein

,,::‘

Very truly yours
F. J. Boss, ‘
Chief of Police,

et

et e .t :'LSZ“
Chief

of De%ectives

F'L:ZJK
Cross

RECONEY T £ (G756

(8]
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Mre Frank ¥, Boes, R B
Chief of Police, e , : -

) ”rm’ O-lia.

- >

Xy @ear Chicfy

I bave your letter of Fedbrunry 23, 1926, which was
addreczed tc me by ¥r, ¥, ¥, Delax, Chicf of Dotoctives,
regardiang Alvin Xarp 184

I aa transaitiing herewith a copy of Identification
Order #1218, xvhick 522 prejrred by this Buresu of this indie
vidual, toguther w!iih £ copy of his photogrash. These mey b
of somc araicirnce ¢o you, -

Aicaring you of my ccoperation h all ncttera ot
.’J‘Uﬁl mt&.cﬂt, I

Siucerely yours,

Jolm Eigry Béovar,

trector,
Prclozure £1124136
cc-Cleveland . = . »'(.E‘E'!E'n,
_ . . i e BRI PPN
A Ao }__‘ yorans” \\...3
Do QAT
e T Lt
USSR N SR
; ' .’ - T el
) (P 5

CURRUNLATIONS SECTROR -] =&

MAILKD

H . e
T A
F. M.
VIDERAL BUrER: O INVESTGAT 0¥,
'S DE-ARTRINT 07 LS CE
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i V Mr. Tolsom.........

( &\ ,} i Mr. Banghman ...
- b T3 i i

Federal Tureau of Inbestigation o —

‘ Mr. Clegg..........

Il 8. Department of Justice

Post Office Box 515
Saint Panl, Minnesota
February 27, 1936

PERSCNAL AND CONFK:XTIAL
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Weashington, D. C.

Dear Sir: BREXID

United Stetes Attorney George ¥,
Sullivan furnished me with the originel letter which
he hed received from Bryanrﬁolton this morning., It is
quoted as follows:

"St, Peul,
{ AR 4] . N

P - ;350 JRECOKRDED Febe. 26
MAR = Jd iu3b | N

_____-Zé - ’/ 7

During the last Bremer trial ' R I
Dept. of Justice Agents Sulliven end i
Malala visited me in the County' jail. ved A0,
They asked for certein information which
they felt I could supply. They also told
me they were acting on direct orders of the
Attorney General and yourself, I gave the _
information knowing when I did so I was - g;&'cgﬁh
probebly blasting my last hopes, I was b rfi\
informed by them this information would
in no way delay my sentence. I am neither
in physical or mental condition to be of -
any further service to the Gov. Both myself
and my family have lived under a terrible
strain for the past year, and I feel that
en early settlement of my case and my removal
to whatever institution is designated by the .
Judge, is necessary for the preservation of
what little health and reason I have left.

'bear Sir:= INT'EXNED

Very respectfully,

B. Bolton,

|
|
|

G e e —

I X¥r. Nathan ........

Miss Gandy ... .

e e

R AN



P. 8¢ If I can supply any further
information I will be gled to do so,
but I would prefer to give it to
Mr, Brennan."™

Mr. Sulliven requested that Special
Agent John E. Brennan interview Bolton to learn what his fesl-
ings were in regard to the delay in the imposition of sentencs,

It may be stated at this time that
Mr. Sullivan edvised that when recently in Washington he hed
conferred with lir, Joseph Keenan of the Department regarding
the recommendation from the Depertment to the Court at the
time that Bolton comes up for sentence. Mr., Keenan stated
at that time that he did not fesl able to maske any definite
statement, but would advise Mr, Sullivan at a later date,
by letter. To date, Mr. Sullivan has not received a reply
from ¥r. Keenan, Mr. Sullivan stated that when Bolton comes
up for sentence, 1t is now his intention to recommend to the
Court that a ten year sentence be imposed with the thought
in mind that the Department can meke suitable arrangementa,
after Bolton's sentence, to place him in an institution where
he can receive the proper medical care. Mr. Sullivan further
stated thet he thought the Departmernt might be able to show
consideration to Bolton, after sentenced, by granting him a
parole at the earliest possible dats,

Special Agent John E. Brennan inter-
viexed Bryen Bolton at the Ramsey County Jeil. The substance
of this interview is as follows:

Bolton stated that at the time Special

Agents John L, Medala and D, P, Sullivan {nterviewed him con-
cerning the Hamm case that he realized that thias would probably _
be the only opportunity available to procure evidence against

- Tow/Brown, St. Peul Police Officer, and Jack”Peifer as to their
participation in the Hamm kidnaping, and for that reason related
to these agents all of the details soncerning the Hamm kidnaping;
and he understood at that time that by furnishing this i{nformation .
it would not in any way interfere with the imposition of the sen-
tence on his plea of guilty in the Bremer case; that he has since




come to the esonclusion that the only one he harmed by his
statemonts was himself, as he did not believe that Browmn
bed confided in enyone other than Peifer and Harry./Saxyer,
and it would simply be his (Bolton's) word against Brown's;
that a similer situstion prevaeiled as to Jack Peifer; that
he did not believe that he could be 0f any further ald or
assistence to the Government end hed, therefore, requested
thet sentence be ilmposed on him at this time.

Bolton was inforwed that there sare
several records available to the Bureesu which tend to corrobe
orate his stetements to Agents Sulliven and Madale, and that
further corroboration might be secured by following the
leads furnished by him, end that this c¢could not be done in
a day or a week; and that, eccordingly, it wes desirsble
to have him avallable should it be necessary to consult with
him further in eany matter pertaining to his statement, ‘

Bolton stated that he did not wish
to incur anyone's animosity or petition the Court for imme-
diate sentence, but merely requested that, if possible, he
be moved to some other place rather than the Reamsey County
Jail, where he could obtain some decent food and exercise.

United States Attorney Sullivan,
upor being informed of the above, stated that he would
cooperate with the Buresu insofar as he could; that in the
event the Court calledi Bolton over for sentence, he did not
believe that he could corsistently oppose the Court in pass-
ing sentence, but that he did not believe that sentence would
be imposed unless Bolton made formal demand of the Court,

Of course, if Bolton should demand
that sentence be imposed, this office will be notified in
sufficient time to advise the Buresu so that it can take
whatever action it deoms desirable, It 1s believed that
should Bolton demand that he be sentenced at an early date,
after the Court were acquainted with the reason for the delay
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in imposing sentence &t the present time, it would also fully
cooperate. Of course, the Bureau will be promptly advised™ ~
before any such action will be taken by this office.

After the interview which Agent
Brenpan had with Bolton on this date, it is believed that

he will fully cooperate with the Bureasu and will not demand
that sentence be imposed upon hims

Very truly yours,

G.w. P

C. W. STEIN
; CwWs: M Special Agzent in Charge
é CC Chicago
; Cincinnati

AIR MATL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
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I February ,.9 19:55. = i
Poctmaeter, ' .- S s
Deytona Becch, Fla. R
RE: FREEID o,
Dear Sir:- ATTERTION: Mr. Y. J. Siwons,
Supt. of Leils, v .
" N \\.
: P E
T wish to acknov-ledr-e receipt of yonr letter of T
yebru Ty 28, 1936, concerning m~il r-coived by one ceorge
S_ ASO- -
- Your excollent co-o;»eration with this Office 1n
this anc ~ther meticers is indecd znprecisted,
Very truly yours,
R ' ) '
R. B. K-TH'N, Tl
Speclal Ageat in Ch-rge,
¢¢ - Buresu / .
c “. -7 : ©
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‘\ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
1

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ﬁ:';‘:gios‘EIORIGINATED AT cmcmun' omo FILE NO. ,* "
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . REFPORT MADE BY - . . -~ - -
. WHICH MADE - . . R
Q14Hn, NEBRASKA 2/26/36 2/e4/36 E. E. BONDY

TNe

D . CHARACTER
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, Ye O TER T AR

f; 1218; DR. JQ3EPH PP MORAN, with eliases, I. o. KIDIZPING; HARBORDNG AND

1232; HARRY CANPBELL, with aliases, I. Os 123 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
l — et 5l, « EDAATD G . YIGTDL*_L NATIQNAL FIREARMS ACTes—
\ :

410 gauge shotgzun, pump action, nodel 42, Serial
No. 3489, believed sold ebout two years ago t0
stranger whose description is not recalled.

A P

REFZREICR: Bsports of Special lgents We Ps Ellwood, maha, 12/10/35 and
Je Be Dickenson, New York City, 11/2/35.

DETATLS; At Newton, Iowa

Se 8¢ Karshall, proprietor of the Ss Se Marshall Hardware Store,
advised that his store hes handled 410 gauge Wincheater pup shotguns, Model 42,
and that various firearms have been purchased from Luthe Hardware Compsny of
Des koines, Iowa, but that he has kept no record of the serial numbers of such
firearms and does not recall to whom any such shotgun was sold, although one
was stolen from the atore about October, 1935, . e '
P AT R .,/‘
Harold Marshall, son of the proprietor, who has Ioi'kad m tﬁo
store for the past several yeara, stated that he has known of gnly two_such:: =
shotguns ever being in the store, one of which was stolen about’ Octobel‘, 1935,
and the other of which was purchased about two years ago by a nan who stated he
was traveling through Kevwton and purchased such a shotgun asa sporting gun for
his wife. Harold Marshall could recall no further information about the purchaser
nor could he give any description of him,  as he hardly saw his; Feo ‘stated that
Se Se Marshall sold the gum, but the elder uarshall was unable t& rgcall the sale.
o
Photographs of fugitives in inatant case were exhiblted to tho
two Marshalls, but both stated none of thém looks at all femiliar to them, The
Se Se¢ Marshall herdware business appears to be a substantial concerns

OO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
N CHA-G!
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Chicego = } ' R

Omaha = 2 cories DESIROT -D .
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C, *. (Jack )tw& b.11, brot..r of Harry<cawpbell, thicre 1B enclos=d

berexith trading of e lettesr posuar!;ed Tulsa, Cklahcza, February 24,
1626, 5:20 F. I, ad@resscd to I'rr. C. C. Campbell, ¢/o T, & P. Coal :
01l Co., 1.13Yan2, Texag, RO reciurn addrasa.
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
R. 8. Bepurtmeri of Justice
Postoffice Lox 314,
T birminghan, Alabara,
R Februery 23, 1936.
T i 7-22

B \U o03:T

4y /

F
‘s] Director,

| Federel Lurezu of Investigeticn,
b1 weshirgton, Do C.

N , 6

o re: ALVII iZ43PIS, V.A.-FUGITIVE,

- : 1.0, 1218; DR. JOSZIFEAICRA,FUG.
ez I Veh., 1.0, 1232; EAMRY CalFELL,
Ph : ;" ek =FUGITIVE, 1.0. 1236, et al.
: -' ED.ARD GECRGE PRI ZR-VICTIN.

s idcreping; Ferboring; Obstructim
//// Decr Zir: of Justice; l'etl., Yirea: rs Act.

Fefererce is -.ede to report of Special Azent D. O,
3:.ith ceted at Limminshbon, sle, Februsry 18, 1936, wrerein an un-
develored lead wes set out to reintein contect with a{confidential
irnforzant in this czse reletive to the locction of Williem Elmer

‘\;Tead. ~

Ileece be advised that Special Arent Smith conversed
with tie confidential informeant in question Februzry 24, 1936,
who efvized Liest the individual frar whoz he obtains his inforretion
is rot in Zimminsham, ale. &t present. However, he believes the
individuel will apreer in Eirminshexm within the next week, &t which
tire Le will errange for en interview.’

RV'“('} n ™ Tﬂn

Zvery effort will %e rade to obteln all detziled informa-
tion possible relctive to the locction of lleed, and you will be ed-
vised i:z.edictely if eny informetion of vi.lue is obteimede---_ - -~ ———

. 'l ‘ . C
RECORDED & INDEXED 7’__ o Zé. :m_?, -
Very truly yours, L

CAR6 1938

E. P, GUINAE,
Special Agent in Charge, -

Q..

cc~Cincinnetd
2 Zhicero (1 £.7. Connelley)
St. Taul
anses City
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Triis casr omcinateo aT  CINCINNATI, QHIO St. Louls sieno. 7=43
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE F/E%g‘o%s REPORT MADE BY
. - 117 <) B 3 2
. . Y W, Jo MILIER WJIM:C
St. louis, Missouri 2/27/36 2)6,12117 to 21 « Jo

vme Eﬁmémnxs vith aliases, FUGITIVE, I, Oe 12]]85HARAc1=norcut

¢« OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIOE; NATIONAL

1PRY[CAMPESLL, with aeliases, I, O. 1236; et
' ‘ FIREARMS ACT, <

EDAARD G3 OEC—:. RN IR=~--VICTINM,

DR. JOSSFH P. LVORAN with aliases, I, O. 123i% KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGI‘I‘IVEc

b

v . t
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Joe Lfaenton, ags 45, registeradk’ash Sedan
Votor! £127,972, Factory §R 128,148, 1955 18- .
: cense #353,013, in Stete of Illinois as Geds® - ’,f.‘
’ Bantons Joe L, Benton 18 employed by contractorl
doing concrete work and is gaid to reside in _-.«",-,".
Decatur, Ille Photostatis copies of registras ' .
tions of Geoes Bonton forwarded to Chicego Ofﬁce,
as address of ell perties by that name 1s Cook 2

County, Ille On 1/30/38, en anonymous woman - .-"-’\ :

"“ n‘

a woman known as ,Isabelle, driving a car bearing
¥issouri license ;f14-514, has been traveling be-

tween Ashevillse, N. C. and St. Louis, Mo, end was ,
thought to be contacting gangsters and hiding out - e
Kerpis end some other man, Investigstion dise

closed report to be unroundod.
. } -

REFCRINCE: Report of Special Agent Je 8. Bush, st. I.ouis,
Mesouri, dated Januaery 10, 1936, ; -
letter rrom [Clevalend Ofi’ice, dated December 18, 19:35. _

DETATLSS AT TRINTON, JLLINOIS,

The following investigation was made by Specisl Agent
Jo S. Bushyp’ ' ‘ : : o :

It was ascertainsd from Post Master H, i. Risemnmayer
thet during the Sumer of 1925 ons Joe Le Benton, age epproximately
45, bair and complexion dark, build medium, who has a comparetively

telephonsd the St, Louis Office and advised that _ 1

young wife end two or three small children and who was at that time,

SPECIAL AGENT

APPHOVED AND .
FORWARDED. Q’S Q_, O\AW__». Cranag _ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE srAqu - -

7 1S9 =5 24 2.M72

PP 7 7 7 MAR-6 (936

L0 ENAR 8V 1965 Tl |

U. 2 SSYLANMINT PRIRTING OFFICK 73034

S Bureau ’ 2 Cincinnat! vER A A L

2 St. Paul 3 Chicago (EmF.) s -

1 Cloveland (1 B.J.Connplley) .

2 St. Louls Copirs DESTROYED | 1 _
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employed by Mr, Lso Collignon, a contractor at Tronton, Illinois, T
received through the meil from the Office of the Sscratary of State . -
at Springfield, Illinois license plates under the neme Ceorge Béne
tone As indiocsted in the report of reference, these license platu,
which were numbered 353,013, were for a Nash Sedan, Motor #127,972,
Fectory #R 128,140, Kr. Eissrmeyer advised that there is mo other
Benton residing et Trenton, Illfinois end that he at the time wonderad
why Joe L, Benton had registered his sutomobile undsr the nsme George
Bentony Mre Elsomnmeyer furtbsr stated thet during the Fall of 1935,
Joa L, Boanton end his family, according to the Post Offico recorda, .
moved to 321 Cedar Street, O'Fallon, Illinoise - _ -

. -

AT O'FALLON, ILLINOIS.

It was ascertained from the Post Master that although .
Mrs. Joe L, Bonton and her ckildren had resided st O'Fallon, Illinocis
for a bdef period during September 1935, they subsequently left O'Fallom

- without leaving a forwarding address and no one at O'Fallon had seen

Joe Le Bentons

It wes subsequently ascerteined from Mr, Leo 00111gnon
et Trenton, Illinois that Joe Le Benton originally cems from Collinse
vills, Illinois and had been smployed by Mr, Collignon as & concrete

worker et verious points in Illinois for approximately five or six
yeerss Mr, Collignon staeted that it was his recollection that Bontom
originelly cam from the State of Kentucky and did not, to Mr, Collig- -
noan's knowledgs, have a relative named George Benton, He stated that
the only persons who resided with Benton during the time he kpew him
woro his wife and two or thres small children, Kr. Collignon furthar
stated that he had ascertained that Benton had procured sutomobile

license under the neme of George Banton, however, he did not know
whether these licensejletes wore used on Joe L, Benton's automobils,
but essumed that they had been and stated that it wes his opinion that
bzceuse of the fact Benton owsd sums of monsey to a number of people he
procured his sutomobile licen.ea undsr the name of George Bsnton to
evade hu oreditorss : :

Mr, Colllgnon stated that he hed not seen Benton for
soveral months, but that the latter is presently employed by Co Re .-
Killer & Sons, Inc., contractors, whose place of business is on Maim
Street in Decatur, Illinois. Hs stated that if Benton is not in De-
catur et this time, C. R, Miller & Sons, Ince will, in ell probebdility,
be able to furnish his pressnt addresse

AT SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS,

The following investigation was conducted by Spocial
Agent Ve Jo Wolfes

Mr. Norris Benry, clerk, motor files, Office of the
Secretary of State, furnished agent with photostat copiess of the
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following registrations under the name of George Benton, whieh . SR
photostat coples ere being forwarded to the Chicego Ofrice with Lo
{ts copies of this reporst: .

- -

George A, Benton, 4611 Drexel Elvd., Chicego, Illinoi-,_if
Tbrraplane Coupe, Motor #123685, Registered in 1935 by him and in
1936 ragistered undsr Cecil R. Lawrence, 6411 Maryland Ave,, Chicago,
Illinois, 1icense #569-841, The car was sold by Benton to the Scholl
Motor Sales, 7023 S. Halsted St., Chicago, Illinois, where it was pur-
chased by Lawrence, .

Goorgs A Banton, 4611 Drexel Blvd., Ghicago, Iliinois,
registered a Terraplans Coach on January 25, 1934, Motor £#23160, ree
ceiving 1924 licemse #98«310, transferring this license to a 1934 Terra~-
plane Coupe, Notor #65328, Both these cars ware purchased at the Scholl
Motor Sales end sold by Benton to that company.

Goorge A. Banton, same addreaa, registered a 1936
Hudson Coups, Motor #7435, on Jemary 9, 1938, receiving license
#403-841¢ This car was purchased by him trom the Scholl Motor Sales,
Ine,, 7023 S. Halsted, Chicego, Illinois,

Georgs H, Benton, 14 N 3rd St., Maywood, Illinois,
rogistered a Chsvrolet Coupe, 1927 Model, Motor #3540462, on April
10, 19344 This car now bears a 1936 license, {68038.

George T, Benton, 1524 West 6lst Street, Chicago,
I1linois, registered a 1933 Pontiac four-door Sedan, Motor #062971,
on February 6, 19344 No 1935 or 1936 registrations were found for
this car,

George William Benton, 1939 Granville Avenus, Chicago,
Illinols, registered & 1928 Ford two-door Sedan on March 1, 1934,
Motor FA-447609, No registration for 1936 was found, kut 1905 license
Fl-246-241 was i{ssued on this car.

G. B. Benton, 652 Esst 5lst Street, Apartment #2,Chica=
go, Illinois, obtained 19368 license #949-425 for a 1929 Buick Coupe,,
Motor #2336412, Serial §2229971, Photostat not obtained.

Ho registrationa wers found under the pame of Ha?y Forths

AT ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI.

The following investigation was conductsd by reporting
agent:

At approximetely 1:15 P, M. on January 20, 1936, & woman
who refused to reveal her identity communicated with Special Agent in
Charge Jay C. Newman, stating that on January 28, 1936, she was eating
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lunch,in & resteurant mear the bridge in St. Louls, at which time one :
Dowey, Schoes, a supposed gengster of southern Illinois, came into the . ,
resteyrant and ordered sandwiches which he took to a small, dark Sedan,
which was parked in front of the plece and which ¢ontained two msn who .
wore sitting in the rear, After these parsons hed departed, according

to this wcman, friends of hers who were also inm the resteurant informed
hor thet Dewey Schoes snd & woman known only as Isabelle have been
treveling between St. Louis and Asheville, North Carolina; that they

ere "hicing out"™ Kerpis and sowe other man, who were ths men in the rear
soet of the car which Schoes was driving end which had stopped in front
of the restsurant shortly before this irformation was given to hers

T™is unknown woman further stated that through conversae
tion with her friends, she lsarned that Isabelle is bslieved to be from
Agheville and that she has been traveling with Dewsy Schoes for the past

“year; that she obtains automobiles and sutomobile licenmes for the genge
sters and {s believed to have obtained the car which was in front of the
restaurant, same being driven by Schoese

Further, according to the unknown woman informent, Schoes
is sapposedly interested in elot machines at the present time and is also /
koown to be disposing of ccunterfeit money end supposedly stolen jewelrys

She stated that the trips Schoes end the woman named Issbelle are boalieved

tc have been making between Ashsville, N, C, and St. Louis had been made '
betwsen January 4 and 18, 1936; that her frienis have informed her that
Schoes is a "fixer™ and has indicated that he would have mo difficulty

in bhiding enyone out in St, Louis, She also stated that Schoes iz supe

posad to be associated with HarryjSlicer, supposedly a aouthern Illinois
hoodlum,

. The uninown woman further advised that while the car driven
by Schoes was parked outeide, she mansged t0 walk out of the restaurant
end obtein the license number, which she furnished as being 1936 M ssouri
License #14-514, She stated that bher frienis had intended giving this ine
formetion to the Government, but had been afreid to do sos She requested
that the source of the {nformation be kept confidential and that it not

be revealsd that same was given by a woman, Elaborating upon this, she
stated that {f her husband found out that she had communicated this ine
formation to anyone, Be would possibly do her bodily harme

The unknown waman informent wes unsble to furnish any fure
ther informetion, stating that she 414 not obtein a very olear view of
the two men in the rear secat of the automobile, only obsarving that om
was light complexioned and the other one somewhat shorter and of dark
c¢xxplexion and sharp feeturess She was unable to furnish a description
of any of the other persons mentioned by her, including Schoes end the
woman referred to as Isabelle, anddeclinad to elaborate on the locatiom
of the restsurant,



Special Agent Je S. Bush determined through the ~- -
St. Louis Tolice Department that license #F14-514 wa ued to
Isezbelle Ueckham, 7160 Washington Street, Universit B? Eféaourio
Agent Bush further determined that there is no one by the name of
Isebelle Pockham 1listed in the City, County or Telephone Direc-
tories end that the St., louie County Directory indicates that
E. Allen Wyman, Nancy Wyman and Elizabeth Wyman are the only resi-
dent 8 at 7160 Washington Street, Un{versity Cityes This address is
in a very exclusive residential section in University Citye

Allen Wymen, 7160 Washington Street, University City,
Lissouri, was interviewsd by Speclal Agent J¢ S. Bush &nd the ree
porting egent, He informcd agents thet Isabelle Peckham is his
sister and that until ebout a week prior to Jaruary 30, 1936, she
Wwes residing in Asheville, North Carolinaes Hs stated further that
~she hes lived in Asheville for epproximetely 12 years and that her
husband died about one yeer egoe He ststed that she hes a son who
i3 employed {n St, Louis by the Goodyear Tire Company, another som
about 14 years old who attends school in St. Louis end a daughter,
who is attending sechool in Washington, D, C. B¢ eteted that his
sister, late in December informed him that she was returning to St.
Iouis to reside, that it was necessary to have an automobile license
by Jenuery 1, 1936 in North Caroclina and she requested that he ob=
tain Mi{ssouri licence for hor, He steted that he did this and used
his own street address, but that ¥rs, Peckhem is at present resid-
ing at the Castloresagh Apartments in University City, Missouri,

Mrs, Issbelle Peckhem, Castlereagh Apertments, 6820
Delrar Blvd., University City, Missouri, advised that sbe returned
to St. Louis %t reside on January 23, 1936, after having lived {n ,
Asheville, North Carolina for about thirteen ysarses She stated that
she bought an eutomobile in Asheville and thet inasmuch as it was
necessary for her to bave a licenss and she knew thet she was going
to reside {n St. Louis after the first of the year, she had her
brother obtain a license for hers .

She explained that she could not account for the -
fact that her car hed been reported near a restaurant in the vicinity
of the bridge, as she had never driven her ear downtown since she
has been here, She stated that there was & possibility that some
of the employees in the garage whare she stores her car may have
driven it, but she does not believe this is possible, inaemuch as
she has used the car every day since she has been in St. Louis,
Missourie She stated that she had never heard of Dewsy Schoes or
Harry Slicer,

It was not explained to Mrs. Peckham the details of
the anonymous telephone eall, but she was asked if she knew of any-
one who might have reported having seen her eéar under suspicious
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circumstances, She steted that she 414 not know of enyons who would
heve dons this, although her sister-in-lew, Mrs. Wyman, told ber

that shortly before she arrived inm St. Louis, Miseouri, a woman :
cellad end stated that she had read in the paper thet Mrss Peckham -
was returning to St. Louls and askod how she ocould get in touch with
hare Mrs. Wyman told the perty that she did not know, as Mrs, Pecke
hea was, i{n all probebility, enroute at the timee This unknown wamen
refusad to give her nsme and Mrs, Peckham stated that she could not
imegine who 3t was, unless it could have been a servent 'ho formerly
workad for her when she resided in St. Louise -

UNDIZVILOPZD LEADSS . _ o

: THz ST, LOUIS OFFICE at Decatur, Illincis, will looate
and ascertain the identity of Joe Les Benton through C. R, Miller &
Sons, Ince, located on Main Streat, and will interview Benton to dee

“termine whether hs procured the license plates mentioned in the details

hereof for one George Benton or whether he procured these plates for

his own sutanobile, In this connection it should be noted thst Harry
Cemptell has used the elias George Benton end efforts are being made

to ascertein whether the George Benton mentioned herein 1is identical

with Herry Cempbells

PENDINGe



’ 6~ t /'\/"-'
. 3
FEDZRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Yt
- - FORM NO.Y - . _ - | — -f "
- j THiS CASE ORIGINATED AT - CINCTIIMATI, OHIO -~ © .7 % .7 .7 N,Y, = ruewo. 62-5690 OR.. =~ - °
e ) REPORT MADE AT: | DATE wHeN maoE: :?': gugo?w»iugniio: REPORT MADE BY:, . @ . . & p R4 S
e . 2 _ J. B..DICILEPSOH SR
fr 4 \\ NI% YORK CITY : . | 2-26-3 L 14:15/36 - 1 B 21 GaE
4'.}. S \ \;m..z: ! - *'\:\/ ithv Ialiﬁses . "*.‘; »;A : CHARAETER OF CASE: ,\-‘ ‘ E - ""
= /\ Jp ’;H‘al '1352 P ST EXDEAVOR TO LOCATE "),
' ", - “ v:‘} . o .
S o ‘ - - ) 2
2a. o ,:', SYNOPSISor FACTS:  * .. . : L d
ey T M . B " Ppictures of MEAD delivered to - .. L .
*x* 3.\ Y a»propriate police depertments .- . ..v. 7 s
3 ; Yew York Cffice territory amd - - . AT b
Sl R R ¢ desired investigation requested. -~ | . -)t,"i.;f“' __1' Co
- % ) e VE4LD supposed to have visited - Lo N AR :
e . \ﬁ L— . O'DELL, New Britair, Conn, several «; . 3 '  gu % . .~
- A / « . . .. yesrs ago., Mr. GERVASINI, Torrington,_ ‘::"' S et Rl
= j conn,, does not recell ever havins ";_,"" IR A
ca seen & person reserbling MEAD. . = - \*\'-\, ;
oy RY _ Inspector GRAHAM furnished 1nformat10n J‘.,
Fﬁ N K as to records of FARRY, KE'NEDY, and ~» -~ -
;:'.‘: : \3 HAYES end elso pigtures of HAYES and_{- e )
- , A o KE'NEDY . CEORGEéA.SO, fomerly of & e
. ‘ W ’ Westchester Counfry Club, Rye, K. Y-... "'-4.’ __"',' :
NG ;f/ : .not fdertical with L'!’,AD.I-"‘ ‘ ,‘,g.: _ - PR
- [Y N -
R ‘ _Pv;( L
s - B \‘ - % ..".__;
- yx_‘b . N
Il B
. . K- - . & 4 PN
DETAILS: ' - ;"1 n}' ti\ ._s' . -._"' P
REFERENCE : L Report of Spectal AEent P, X Blur ot AR
- o T "' Boston, Mass., dated 1-22-38, , Ui - -';,'."‘ -’;",‘u‘k., O
: . : Report of Specisl Agent J. E. chkeraon, "“{. e .
. New York City, dated 1-29~36. j:_ S O
('I‘he above referencea are incorporated :ln ' : : - .
‘ the BREKID case, New York File 7-120) . .- . .. "~
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE ‘PA‘C_‘l '
1.2} S
m:cono:p AND IN o
ey é% wonssen e [-STp —F 73 WARS s
/" COPIES‘OF Tl:ll REPO TF:JRNI‘SHEO TO: sUREAU oF INvESTIGATION !f"'ECKED i 103’:
. _5?/'-501‘8811 2-~Boston 2-new York L . MAR 6 J *
2-St. Paul 1-Trernton . o - oeeeche JACKETED:
E-Cincinnati 2-&[]811& l DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
2-Chicego 1-Kew Orleans (Information) | NouTRP S FiE
2-Clevelend 2-Jecksonville v

UBPA —FLK—4~ 20~ 31~=30§, 420 IO}




62-5690

Letter from Special Agent in Charge X, J.
Connelly to the Cincinnati Office dated 1-27-36.

" Telegram from the New QOrleens office dated
February 15, 1936.

Telegraﬁ from New York Office to New Orleans -
office dated February 15, 1936, . -

DETAILS:

It was requested in the letter of reference dated January
27, 1936 fron E. J. Connelly, Chicago, Illinois, to the Special Agent
in Charge, Cincinnati, Ohio, that all offices contect the Confidence and
Bunco cSquaeds of Police Departments in ell cities in their respective
territories of 50,000 or more ichabitents, furnishirg photographs of 1'EAD,
if same are not alresdy in possession of the various Police Departments,
and requestirg investigations be made through leeding hotels and other
places frequented by confidence men in order to hasten the locetion of
MEAD, ! )

i In accordance with this request the Police Depertmerts of
Stamford, Bridgeport, New Y“aven, Hartford, New Britain and ¥Waterbury in
the State of Connecticut and llew Rochelle, Yonkers and ¥t, Vernor, as
vell as Mew York City, in New York State were contacted by the New York
office. Pictures of MEAD with MIAD'S description thereon were furnished
to these Police Departments end the desired investigation was requested, :

The attention of these Depertments was called to the fact
that MEAD'S finger tips have been mutileted and also to the fect that
ke frequents pleces ir the vicinity of horse racirg activities.

All of the ebove named Police Departrents promised to notify
the New York Bureau office at once if they should enprehend MEAD or
obtain any irformetion that would lead to his apprehension., They also
promised to make investigation at verious places frequented by confidence
men in their districts. - .

While in New Britain, Conn., sgent contacted W. P. McCUE, in
charge of the Detective Division, New Britain Police Department, As -
stated before in reports in this case from the New York Cjty Office,

New Britairn, Conn, is the home of the mother of THOMAS JéaO'DELL and
O'DELL occasionally visits his mother at her home, 60 High Street, New
Eritein, Conn, Mr. McCUE stated that he recalls that a few years ago
W3AD was in New Britain, Conn. with O'DELL end that they only steyed in
New Fritein a short time.
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This information is being set forth as it may be of
assistance in interviewing O'DELL lhen he 13 located. - T
O'DELL in a letter eddressed to the writer at the New —
Yorx Bureau Office, which le‘ter was postmarked Washington, D. Ceé- & - -~ .
December 2, 1935, advised that he had only seen MZAD once in his | BT
life and that was in Jacksonville, Florida in November, 1933 when B
his lawyer iniroduced him to MEAD end he only saw MEAD for a few )
minutes, Information pertaining to the letter received from O'DELL
wes set forth in report of Special Agent J, B, Dickerson. lew York
City, dsted Decembder 5, 1935, . ‘
According to information as set forth above which was .
furnished by kr. McCUE, O'DELL was no doubt telling @ lie with refer-
ence to his relationship with M2AD. According to information received
by the New York Bureau office from the Jacksonville Office, O'DZLL is
presently at Daytona Beach, Florida., It is the understanding of the
New York Bureau office that O'DELL will be openly 1nterviewed by tho
Jacksonville Office, ,

AT HLRTFORD, CONN, ' e e

Agent interviewed Mr, C. He SHZIRWOOD, in charge of the

Clein Department, Aetna Insurance Company. He advised that Mr, _JOE

HLRRISON has been sick for over three months and is not expected to
live, W¥r, SHERWOOD advised that Mr. HARRISON was the only perseon at
the Aetne Insurance Company who would have any information with refer-
ence to ME.D., Mre. SHORWOOD further stated that all the work connected
with hendwriting elessification and examinetion for the Aetna Insurance
Corpany was done by Mr. HARRISON; that et the present time nobody is ..
working the handwriting angle for the insursnce company. .

)r. SHERWOOD edvised that Mr. WILLIAM B, KEEGAN, Investigator

for the Automobile Underwriters Detective Bureau, 320 Farmington Avenue,

Hertford, Conn, does work in handwriting comperison, Mr, SHZRWOOD
endeavored to get in touch with I’r, ' EGAN but received infomation that’
¥r, KZEGAN was out of town et that time and would not feturn for a -
couple of days, ¥r, SHERWOOD advised that he would deliver the handwriting
specimens of M7AD to Mr. KEEGAN upon Mr. KEEGAN'S return and request the
latter to meke 1nvastigation through the eutomobile registrations to sea.
ir any information could be obtained with reference to MEAD.

Mr. SHERWOOD advised that in view of Mr, HARRISON'S 1llness, .
Vr. E"EGAN wes the only person he knew who could meke investigation and
the only investigation he thought Vr. KEEGAN could meke was to check the
automobile registrations in Connecticut to see if MZAD had registered a

car in that State.

-3-



62-5690

Yr. KESGAN has worked with egents of the New York Buresau
officd on verious amutomobile ceses and he will be contected in this
cuse to escertein if he was able to locete ary information by com-
parirg the Lancéwriting specimens of MCAD at the Lutomobile Bureeu with. = ... .
the sutomoblle registrations that might lead to the location of L“AD B

_,-..
ro

- Former Regloral Director HOFFYAM, PWA, state Capitcl "ﬁf,
_ Building, Hartford, Conr., went out of offlce in Jenuary, 1936 and It
¥r. FARLEY is now filling this position. In the absence of ¥r. FARLEY,~'
acent interviewed Mr, M, S, STEELMAY, Engineer Examiner, PWA, Stete"
Cepitol puilding, Fartford, Conr. The object of the interview with
}r. STOHLYVAW was to mscertain whether or not a PWA suditor called upon
the firm of Oneglia and Gervasini on or ebout July 31, 1535 and if - -
the auditor enswered even remotely the description of WILLIAM }TAD.

Vr, STEEI}'AN edvised thet the PWA auditors worked in the
office of Mr. GEORGE €, LXIDECKER, Roam 2000, 2 Lafayette Street, New '
York City; that Mr. LEIDZCKER is Supervisor of Fr4 euditors in tho
New England Stetes, New Jersey, Peanleania and New York. .

AT NE W YORK CITY

¥r, LEIDECKFR was interviewed at Room 2000, 2 Lafayette
Ctreet, New York City, end after carefully checking over the various
recorde in his office it was ascertained that the only auditors who
called on the firm @f Oneglia end Gervesjni on or ebout July 31, 1935
were Ahuditors LOUIS{FORTMULLER and A. G.JGUMAER; that these auditors :
on or ebout August {4, 1935 traveled frof New Canaen, Conn, et 9 ofclock.
in the morrirg and stopped at Norfolk end Torrington, Conn. on their
way to l'artford, Conn.; that they errived in Hertford, Conn, &t about
5:15 §n the afternoon., The recorés further reflected that these two
auditors were traveling in CUMAER'S esutomobile, C-

Agent ascerteined from Mr, LEIDECKER that Mr, GUMAER wes
presently working in New Brunswick, N. J. Lgent secured permissiom
to go to New Brunswick, N. J, to interview Mr, GUMAER., .

AT NZW BRUNSWICE, N. J.

¥r. A, 0, GUMAFR, PJA Auditor, was interviewed at New Brunswick,
Ne J. and advised tuat he was in Torrington, Conn, in August, 1935, in° .
compery with one LOUIS FORTVULLER, another PWA Auditor; that they were .’ T
traveling in his, GUMA¥R'S, 1933 light ten Pontiac Sedan, which carried
@ 1935 New York State license teg; that he and FORTMULLER were on their
way from New Censan, Connecticut to Hartford, Connecticut and stopped at

g
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Torrington, Conn. to exemine the books of Oneglia and Gervasini, a road
construction concern; that he end FORTVULLER probably arrived in
Torrington in the early afternoon and spent about an hour in exemining .

the books of Oneglia and Gervesinij that both Mr. Oneglia and Mr, Gervasihi
werz present on that day and alao two girls 'ho wers clerical enployeea

ﬁ

The following 15'5 dqsciiptidn of Mr. GUMAER&

Age
Weight
Height
Build
Hair
Eyeglasses
Yustache
Color ,

4 . .

% ‘. ~
. A Lo
’ LA

49 (born 1887) LT

145 pounds o e
5tge » T . L .
redium

Bald headed

Horn rimmed . ) . - ;
Small, straight T 3
Fhite LT o :

Mre FORTHULLER'S description as secured from rr, LEIDECKER

and alao from Mr. GUMATR is as follows:

Age

Weight
Height
Build
Eyeglasses

It is noted that Miss PASQUARIELLO advised when 1nterviewed ’

D e el s e L ma

45 yesars

160 pounda

57

Heavy

Rimmed glassea -

"'y

in September, 1935 that she thought the PWi euditor who had exemined the
books of Oneglia and Gervasini was similer to M¥AD but later stated that
this suditor was very short and quite stocky end did not fit the
description of MTAD. She was, no doubt, referring %o Mr. GUMAER as it
is noted that Mr. GUI'AER was driving his light tan Pontiac sedan bearing
New York tags et the time he visited Torrington, Conn, in Lugust, 1935.

The 1nformation pertalning to the interview had with niaa o
PASQUARIELLO was set forth in report of Special Agent Gana H. Hemry, New

York City, dated September 23 1935.

At Torrington, COnn. pieturea of WILLIAM ELMER 'MEAD were

oxhibited to Mr. ROMEQ GERVASINI and he advised that he does not recall
ever having seen MYAD and feels sure that VEAD has not contacted him or '_
his pertner, Mr. ON:iGLIA; thet if he runs across MEAD he will at once get
word to the New York Bureau office through Wr. HUGH E. MEADE, Chief of

the Torrington, Conn, Police Department.

-5-
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1138 PASQUARIELLO was not available for interview at the R

time agent was in Torrington, Conn, ] -
_ ¥r, HUGH E,. VEADE, Chief of Police, Torrington, COnn. after N

examinring various piztures of WILLIAM EIMER VZAD advised that he is
certain that he hes seen MEAD within the past few years but he was .
unable to tell at what place he saw MEAD or any other informetion per-
taining to him, A picture of WILLIA" EI}MER MFAD was left with Chief
of Police Hugh E. l'eade and he advised that if he obtained any infor-
mation relative to WILLIAM ELMZR MEAD that he would at once notify the
New York Bureau office,

Agent did not deem it necessary to make any further in-
vestigation anmong other building contractors in Torrington, COnn. at
this tnne. :

AT NEW YORK CITY

Post 0ffice Inspector Herbert Grehan when interviewed ade
vised that he does not have any further informaetion concerning MFAD
other tlien that already furnished; thet if he secures further information
he will notify the New York Burcau office. He advised that in his opinion
the best way to apprehend MEAD would be to make a circularization of all
the building contractors throughout the country es he has found that MEAD
in his method of operation mekes e habit of contacting large building -
contractors. Inspector Graham stated that he would make this circular-

ization fram his office if he had the tinme, .- » S

This information 18 being set out for the office of originm .
and it is being left to the ciscretion of that office whether the suggestion
with reference to the circularization es made by Inspector GRAHAM shall be
carried out by the Bureau in an effort to locate MEAD. s

In the reference report of Special Agent P, M, Plunketit,
request is made of the New Ygrk office to,pbtain, if pos ible, the photo-
grapha and records of GEORGZ) FARRY, JAVESEIBARKFR, JAY E, BMXES and GEORGE

KEXNZDY from Post Office Ins'pector FERBER} GRAMAM. -f . |

o Inspector GRAHAM advised after checking over the records in

hie office that GEORCE FARRY was connected with the sales of stolen bonds .
in the Roundout, J1l. train robbery, which robbery occurred in 1925; that
this case wus 1nvestigated by the Post 0ffice Ipapector from the Chicago
office; that '2RRY was arrested by the Chicago Police in 1908 under the

name of FRANKIWILSON on a bunco charge; that he was arrested by the St. Louis
Police in January, 1909 as FRANK JEROWN, charge not known, and that he was

\
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arreited in Omeha in May, 1000, the name under which he was arrested
and the cherge being unknown to Inspzctor GRAHAM,

Inspector GRAHA'! further advised that in 1930 FARRY sold ’
three £10,000,00 bonds to the Federal Reserve Bank, Chicego, Ill, ;-that
these bonds had been taken in e confidence geme worked on Mrs, OLA BUDD,
18 Elx ivenue, New Rochelle, N. Y, in 1925; that Detectives O'VALLCRY,
}UAPHY end M eSWIGGLN of the Chicago Police Department investigated the
sale of these bonds by FARRY., Inspector GRAHAM was unadle to state
whether or not FARRY was errested at this time; that in 1932 FARRY was .
with LONG, FLOXERS and MZAD in the South Bend, Indiane, job. Inspector
GRAHAM suggested that no doubt es a result of the South Bend job the
Bureau is looking for MiAD &s a possible connection in the Bremer Kid-
raping case. Agent did not furnish Inspector Greham any informstion 1
this conrection. ’

that she also uses the neme of Mrs. GEORGE L YFARRY end that she is
sapposed to residd at 2303 Avenue D, Council {:luffs, Iowa; that FARRY

is a pal of FRANK JBAILEY, & fugitive from justice on a mail fraud charge
and indicted in Ngw York on April 19, 1934; that BAILEY'S description is
es follows; '

Inspector GRAHAM advised thet EA?FY'S wife's rame is LTE and

Age 45 yeers

Height 57"

Conplexion Fair

Heir ~ Sandy, getting gray
Peculiarities Has short and stubby hands

. I's v . P . '
Inspactor GRAHAY further advised that BAILEY has operated in
the West and Yiddle West as & confidence man; that FARRY has & sister
working in the Vayor's Office, Boston, 1'ass. Inspector GRAHAM was unable
to give any further information about FASRRY'S eister other than that she
suffers from a slight physical affliction. Inspector GRAHAM endeavored to
locete & picture of FARRY but was not successful. He advised that he
would maxe & further search, - ‘

Subsequent to the above interview egent called Inspector
GRAHAN by telephone end he advised after meking e thorough sesrch of his
records and papers that he was unable to find a picture of FARRY and does
pot believe that he has one in his possession at this time, ’ -

with his wife and sister-in-law (HAZELYHZRL®Y) wes living at 1625 Meridian
Averue, Viami Beach, Floride; that he left this address about January 1,

1936, .

Inspector GRAHAM advised tipt {n December, 1935 GEORGE KENNEDY
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Inspector GRAHAM advised that KENNEDY was indicted in
Atlanta, Ga., on a mail fraud charge Jenuary 5, 1922; that in 1925 he
T pleaded guilty and was fined £700,00; that KENNEDY was arrested 1n “re

'KINGSLEY, Los Angeles Police Department No. 9350, Inspector Gﬂlﬂiﬁ S

was unable to advise as to what charge was placed against KENNED! by,f

~the Loe Angeles Polico Department. ¢:'-§,L,?; .‘;;;}. : g,

. -—' . " ‘l" A U S VR SISV P

pteted that he had Just returned from e trip to Florida, and uhile there
had seen EDDIE HAYES at the North Shore Apertments, West Palm Beach,.
Florida thet HAYES at that time was sick in bed suffering from aome";
beart ailment; that he was living at this apertment house under the neme -
of A. B, SILLS and while in Miemi had received treatment at the Victorie
Hospital SRR

before coming to Nest Pehn Beach 1n December, 1935.
. PR '*- ‘
St The only record that Inspector GRAHAM was able to rind on-. .
HAYES was a pecord of an arrest at ¥iami, Florida, Miami Police Departs<;
ment No., 5584, in Januery, 1933 when he was returned by the Miemi Poliece
. Department to Gary, Indiana to answer a charge on e £14,000.00 "con',';;'«- o
gpme worked at Gary, Indiena- thet HAIES made restitution end was released.’:l“
R . ”’ Inspector GRAHAM made a very thorough search through hisﬁ‘“i-h B
records but was unable to obtain information as to JAMES BARKER, advising
that he had never heard of thet 1ndividgl;g*

T P R T

InsPector GRAHAM furnished agent with a picture of KENNEDY _'}E.
taken y the Los Anzeles Police Department several years ago and one or :
EDDIE HAYES taken by the Miami Police Depertment in 1933.,_ i e

o o
It 18 noted on the back of the picture taken by the viemi
Police partment that the rollowing aliaees are given Tor HAYES

EDRAR
j JAMES ‘ WILLIAMSON

HOLDEN

. BY 1etter dated February 18 1936 adareseed to the c1ncinnnt1
office, a cOpy of which was sent to the Jacksonville office, the cincinnatg
< office was advised as to HAYES' being in West Palm Beach at the time that,? -
" Post Office Inspector GRAIAM was there about the first week in February
and that he is probebly there at the present time; also that KENNEDY had. -
been in Florida living at 1625 Meridian Avenue, Miemi Beach, Florida, end
leaving there Januury 1, 1936.

Copies made from pictures of KENNEDY and HAYES as secured from
Inspector GRAHAM were forwarded to the Jacksonville office so that in the

-8-
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event the Jacksonville office 1s advised to maintain & surveillance of
HAYES and KENNEDY, if. the latter ie located, they may be able to identify.vra.

' - these parties‘ - —’“4"1{" . ?, . - f‘ - i ':“f" RO ,1 A_)._ e . .' Tet ;"«1 -:4,‘_,
E s ’ g e 7: e "’. - ‘ " ) “‘.'\"“ *‘.;‘ A A Lk o 5"‘: 1\" ";—V‘ n: .

N O L latter was rorwarded to the Bureau from the New York Qrfico el
. dated February 20, 1936 settirng forth the information received from !5 ~;~\ o

A ,,~~‘ Inspector Graham about the criminal records of KENNEDY, HAYES and FARRY £¥
T end copies of same were furnished to interested offices, This 1nrormat10n Ta
wgs forwarded to the Bureau to be of assistance in the location of the. ’
criminal records and photographs of these men as set forth in the repcrt_,
of reference of Special Agent P, M, Flunkett who stated that the Boston ..
SO office by letter wae requesting the Bureau to mske a search for the crim- -
S irel records &nd photographs of the three men named sbove, elong with ..
seversl other confidence men who are supposed to be associates of WILLIAM -
EIMER MEiD. It was stated in that letter that the offices covering the .
territory in which FARRY, KENNEDY and HAYES hed been arrosted would mot ~
_te reguested to make an investigation es to these arrest records until %'
efter the Bureau has endeevored to locate the complete criminal records ;-
1o the files of the Idertificetion Unit. B P W .-.‘f?f
R ; ' The necessary rumber of copies will be made of the picturee
of KENNEDY and HAYES secured from Inspector GRAHAM and will be forwearded
to all field officesa in the near fut;E:t%gapls requested 1n the report of
reference of Special Agent P. M. Plu PO S I
By telegram dated February 15, 1936 the New orleane otri e C
- requested the New York office to ascertain the identity of GECRGE S DASO,‘
© T~ supfoséd tgfeside at Rys, N. Y. The telegram advised that DASO ovged a
o 1935 modelfPlymouth Sedan, Motor No. PT 21762) and was reportedjfas = .~
carrying 3935 New York license platee issued either to LAURA Z DASO or.
. GEORGE S. DASO. , ) . .

o . It was ascertained by checking the 1935 New York license tags L
. that one GEORGE DASO had been issued Tag No. 1v8808 for the year 1935 but =
_ none had been issued to him in 1936; that Tag No, 1v8B80E was issued for .
a Plymouth sutomobile; that DASO gave his residence address as the ‘“_
S Westchester Country Club, Rye, N. Y., Mr. B, PARKMAN MCDANIEL, Resident ..i . -
.+ 'yanager of the Westchester Country Club, Rye, N. Y., advised that Mr, -
SR GEORGE S, DiSO had lived at the Westchester Country Club with his wife .
from 1930 until July, 1935; that Mr. DASO was a member of that club; thai N
- o while living there he was retired from busiress and the only activity N ﬂ
T " "he appeared to engege in was playing the stock market; that Mr. DASO 'al;;f;.
) ’ ‘formerly owner of the United Hoisting Company loceted in the Eronx, New '~ °
York City; that this company is still in business.

A& check of the New York City Telephone Directory reflects
that the ebove named company is still in business, being loceted on
135th Street, Bronx, New York City.
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Mr. McDANIEL stated that Mr. DASO resigned from the elub ~, =

and left in July, 1935; that he thinks the reason for Mr. DASO'S8 - - - =0 ="
leaving was to avoid the serving of somepapers in a c¢ivil suit which. -
B - resulted from Mr, DASO'S connection with the United Hoisting COmpany, S
ARl . that Mr, DiASO did not leave a forwarding address. However, Mr. Cires L TT

: McDANIEL advised that he is of the opinion that Mr. DASO is at the sl
preseut time in one of the Southern States; that Mr, DASO while at .- '« .~ .
the Westchester Country Club owned a Cadillac automobile and a Plymouth
automobile. . . , _ .

He gave the tollowing deacribtion of ur. m‘so:' ' S

Age - - 50 years
Weight 155 pounds L _

~ Height 5110 . - . -‘_" . :
Build ) Yedium - S Lo
Hair .. , Sendy, rather thin . <.

He gave the followlng description of Mr. DASO'S wife:

Age 40 years
Height w5V Bl
Weight 210 pounds i
Build _ Very stout ° o .
Complexion = Bosy'<;~ R

- . . v * . Co. . . . . -'A —

- - - : P

B Pictures of WILLIAM FIMER MEAD were exhibited o Mr. ‘
NcDANIEL and he edvised that DASO was not identicel with the pictures

of VEAD. This information relative to DASO was rorwarded by telegram to .
the New orleana office on February 15, 1936. =~ S 1 };‘- S
: ' No leads are being set out for the J’acksonville Ofﬁce S
inasmuch as a letter was addressed to the Cincinnati Office with copy ‘to
the Jacksonville Office, relative to HAYES and KENNEDY being located in
Jacksonville office territory end the Cincinnati 0ffice was to edvise the
J’ecksonville Office as to what 1nveetigation should be made, -

Y

'UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

. THE BOSTON BUREAU OFFICE will endeavor to locate GEORGE
FmRY's siater who, according to Post 0ffice Inspector HERBERT GRAHAM,
works in the Mayor's Office, Boston, Mass.

Will conduct appropriate investigation to ascertain the
whereabouts of FARRY after locating his sister in the Mayor's 0ffice.

- 10 -
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The (MAHA BUREAU OFFICE at 2303 Avenue D, Council Bluffs,

Jowa, will attempt to locate the present whereabouts of FARRY. Accord-

- ing to Post Office Inspector GRAHAM, FARHY'S wife, who goes under the

cE neme Qf IFE and also under the neme of Mrs. GEORGE L. FARRY, 18 supposed
- to reside at this eddress. If FARRY is located, it should be determinod
cee T whether or not he should be placed under aurveillance a8 suggested 1n .«,», {"

the report of Special Agent P. M, Plunkett, Boston, L'assachusetta Aa.tod '; ;
J’anuary 22 1936, cOpy of which waa furniahed the Omaha otfice. Rl \’

1 n

*

T ‘I'HE NEW YORI; BUREAU OFFICE at Hartford COnn. w111 intervle' -2,
Mr. BILLIAM B, KEEGAN, Investigator, Auto Underwriters Detective Bureau,

320 Farnington Avenue, for such information as he may be able to rurniah -
reLative to WILLIAM ELMER MEAD. R s e R -
: r' - N .. . .'- B :': N ) \': <. -
.- ? > T4 : S
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: v REPORT MADE AT o . .', ) DATE WHEN MADE :s’:g?m . REPORT MADERY "' i & -T — ?
. (" - chieago5,m; z[zsa/sa {1/25 to 8/.19/“6 Re c'. SURAN ms:mr,. ",
A2 _-rrrLl:ALVm(kARPIS with &‘308’ mmx.o.‘gla‘ .| cHaracTEROFCASE . o : i A
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ET ALS ED?!ARDGED OVIC'I'DE. KATIONALFIREAR!BMQ
“eynopsis oF FacTS: Telephono tep end contact microphone . . .
=~ used in connection with the aurveile -
lance of J‘oh.n/Karpaviez and femily . ST
SRR disclosed conversations between varie = ‘J,‘; :
™ ‘% ous members of the family and others R . _"; ‘
{ concerning Alvin Karpis, bui nothing - 0\1 d'_-?g,” :
s obtained that would indicato the pres g. /,, .
N sent whereabouts of the Fugitive, or \// A W‘Sf ‘;,\,
that the Karpeviecz family lmow where 5'? e i,
} he is, Carol/Tankersley visited the t,{- ) » .;
‘A Karpavicz femily from 2/ 2/13/36 o &
3 - and obteined no informatfon concerning ~ f\d"’}-//
N the present whereabouts of Subjeot : {" ‘oj
S Kerpis, but learned that the Karpaviez Qg P t o
N ~ femily are enxious to get in touch with CP’ g 70 ol
- him and will probebly enlist the aid of . "‘745' T
N v the Tankersley waoman to contect him, i£ & -
\(‘- they learn of his present whereaboutss .. ~= -~ =~ ° o
(- hd ) . ) .
. Vo REFERENCE: Report of Special Aeent Re c. Suran,
- : R . chicago, nunoxa, dated 2/10156. - : o
1 o 'nErA'nss ** " AT CHICAGO, mmoxs: e ST AL
. R \ '-"'L B . - . .
: N Speoial Agent v. x. Criss has continued to reaido '
X ’ in thé apartxnent loceted directly mbove the Karpavicz family's . ..°~ =
A Ny spertment at 2842 North Franefsco, Chisagoe Agent Criss hes oon-' -
] tinued to live at this address with Mrse Criss and infoment -~ '
i Anthony\viatkuu{mankto prevent the Karpevioz family rrom suse -
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a (\ ”"w’g

pecting the true identities the individuals resfding fn the aparts
ment under the name of Y, Gardner Special Agent Criss has been

daytime; and staying in the apariment throughout the nighte 89003.01

Criss is intended to give the impression that he leaves and retms -
to the apartment in the regular course of businesse Informant - ..
Viatkus remeins in the epartment twentyefour hours a day, and ha- ,
wmafntained a log of all oonveraations cverhoad. st

¥hile a eomplete log has been maintained only the per- L
tinent portiona are being incorporated in this rcport.

Februery 4, 1935 'Y 7 :50 P.M. ‘ T

| Mrse Bnily/Newbold and Mre Kar
femily apartment werfe discuss
was unable to determine whether

Mrse, Newbold:
Mr, Xerpaviezs
Mrs. Newbolds
Mr. Karpaviez:
Mrs, Newbolds .
ure Karparicz
Mrase Newbolds

Lbove conversation all in I.ithuanian and translated by ﬂatlma.

In eonneet fon with the above conversation Special Agent sl
Re Co Suran had previously intervieweld Mr., and ¥rs. Karpavicz on thov EAEE
night of Jenuary 5, 1936, at which time Agent Suran secured clothes
~ from the Karpaviez tamily to deliver to Dolores Delaney at St, Paul, -
Minnesote, st the time she was a prospective witness in the trial -
. . of Harry Sawyer, et al, which was being held at that placeys During T
the eonversation had with ifre &8nd Mrs. Earpavicz at this time, Mre -

conduoting investigation eoncerning ¥illtem Flmer Vead during the « :° - ‘5 A

Agent Criss observed that Mrz, Karpevicz is oapechll; vigilant <. - .- ;;-.« ‘- f -
concerning all individuals who leave and enter the various sparte .
ments in the buildinge The procedurs followed by Specfal aAgent - .- T - -



- ‘xarpevxoz adviud that he had w u‘atch, a u ad rine and ;’ir;o'.z

* which had been turned over $0 him by Dolores; laney aftar her eap-‘r
ture in Atlantic City, and that he was going $0 meks an effort to -
soll this jewslry in order to secure funds to support the som of %

above converset ion. ‘

Alvin Earpis, and this no doubt ia tho jewelry rererred to 1n tht . '

,rebruary sLmsc - 9:35 a0 FL e T
Incoming oau to Belmont ?899; e N AT s
A woceng  frs. Iood?' o ? ': . o
Mrse Karpavicas “ihp® : A Lo L e
Women; *Is this Belmont 78992% PR -’,-,

Alrs, Karpavicz; "Yeahe® R .
. Womaen: *Belmont?” and them she naid aomething, aboul; tive or six
: words, which Vietkus did not understand, and hung upe

Mr, Karpavicz was not in at shid®time, having left in his
Ford Coupe about ten minutes befores After the phone cell, sy -
Karpavicz was ruffling papers as if she was wrapping something, and -
at the time was humning & song to the baby "My Baby® or "Sonnye* - .

Mxy Kerpaviez returned ebout twenty minutes later, end kre end Mree - . S

Kerpavicz held . Ihispered convmation ih.ich Viatlms sould not
s‘t. - . . % R .
!'ebruaq 8, 1936 .5;40 Pale o R ‘.

-

.. llro Karpavicz antered tho houso after nhoveling enow and
said: *He wasn't in chicago or aobody m. xaryavicz did not -
snswer bime ., .., A R '

s -

- Earlier in the afternoon ln'. nrptvicz was 1n tho houn
' o.nd he was pounding something with a hamuere After & while Mrse
 Karpavioz saids "Have you got it out already?" Then Mr. Kerpaviez
told Mrs. Karpavicz to go there, and in case he wants Mre Karpevicz
then he will go when krs, Earpaviez returnse Mrs. Earpavioz res -
turned with samething that Mre Karpavicz eould not twrne He seid.
thet he would have to use the pliers,

Concerning the eonversation by Mr. Kerpavicz that *he
wasn't in Chicago or mobody", it is belfeved that the discussion
pertained to newspaper aceounts that Alvin Karpis was sought fn
esonnection with the robbery of the Oak Lawn Trust & Savings Bank




. at Osk x.am, nunou.. vl

| f, rebmg 10, 1935 ° 7-30 P.n;. 'w-ﬁ"'*' :-.%‘7'_’ S __;,_;"_;z S :
- ' 4 women [t:arol Tankersley] came into the nrparicz .parto

mazt with lirs, Newbold, The first ten minutes or so they played with

the baby, and discussed how the baby roams eround the house, how
big he was, etey Carol Tankersley did not know the dady's namee
The Karpaviczac informed her that it was Raymonde Mrse Karpavicz .
offered Carol food, but she refuseds Carol then mentioned acumw
kind of elippings .he had that she would send to Emilye Oarol them -

'_ mentioned the bank robbery and said three people were u-restea. and

they suspected Alvin Karpis as deing the other ones Mr, Karpavies

s2id he had no peper and asked what paper it was ine Carol aia A

<pot seem to kmow the Chicago papers, and then several papers were

mentioned and Cerol said it was probabdbly the Deily News, dbut that

they were probably mistsken when they thought it was Alvin, Then
Enily told Mrs, Kerpaviez in Lithuanian about the bank rodbbery
and the suspicion that was cast on. Alviné Mre Eerpaviez then

told his story about when he was in Ste Peul, Minnesotsse Mre ¢y

Karpavicz said no one knew him untik:one person eyed him ad
pointed him outj that then the reporters swarmed on him end aahea

- him for & storys Mre Earpavicz refused and was surprised to see gr
the papers of the next morninge Mr, Karpavicz then said that ; ) ij; %

gl

Dolores Delaney did not look 80 healthye Carol advised that -

Dolores probably worried sbout the babye Carol then telked of soss S

{ng some erticles in a magazine which appeared in either the .
January or February issuee She then asked Emily to some with horh X
and get thems Carol then said samething about thirtyatwo milu .
away, and advised -he would ahot mny on the mp. O

febrmt! m 1935 « a p.u. EEARE

o atter Ently and Carol laft Mre. Karpavics safd to Mre .
Karp“icz: *] saw police cars gomg thia ny end that way and
X was Iondoringo" o

IR T '

February 10, 1938 @ © Pl . ¢ oei il i Deaieicel Ui

Carol Tankersley came back with paperse She said Emily
was upstairs fixing her ooat, and thet tomorrow Emily wes going to
work, and that she, Carol, would do the ironing, and thet she would

TS AT TS SR L BT S D RS LUNINATE ¢ Tea IR NG L ETANT  MANIANT SALIE PR S LT TR S e 2 L T




visit the Karpaviczes againe Mr, Karpavicz rentioned the sceident .
he had on his way to Sto Pauly Carol then eaid she would see Clarsa~ - -

¥ M . s A g s o L -
. . v - -

3 --

!'ebruarLlo,L 1955 - 9115 r.m ,;}, T S

LA e

S BT

Ccarol left uth Bettro There was no conversation cbout '

| hor between Mr, and Mrs. Kerpevicz after she lert. carol’s favore

ite saying was; "i'ell, I declare&'

Y - » * T - -
. .o Toe . o~
X . SR B e e

February 11, 1636« 9:55 A Mo s o

¥r. and Mre. Karpevica talled about the benk robbefﬂ '
end Mrs, Karpaviez said it would be easy for them to bleme it om
Albine : o .

i

rebrmry 11, 1036 @ 8:45 AMe - 7. SRPERE

-  Mr. Kerpavicz was heard to say: “He had §7004,00 'tith
" him end they say that he waa with theme™ _ . -

Februnry 1]1_1936 a 11:35 A M, - e

Outgoing ‘eall ‘on Belmont ?899 to wesa 62544 Mrse Ka
another

P
A A B T T A T A TR Y T A T L e R AT e e A AT A T B P S S Al A P S I




Pebruaxjy n:l 1986 4.35 Pty

S - Carol 'rcnkersley 0amo into the Knrpavicz tamily apartment. Fan -
- carol said .she was Just through with her work end started talking - R
~about the baby. Mry Karpavicz said the baby was two weeks old when
he came February 15, . The woman asked why they did not adopt the .
babys Mrs. Karpevicz said when Dolores gets back she will probae - ~ e
- .bly want himj that Albin looks more like his father, and Cera looks - - = .=~
like her mothers Carol then mentfoned that Emily’s radio does mot - = .
work so goods Carol then said "Lloyd {s in for fifteen years, He - .. . .
got twenty-five years for robbing maile® Then Carol ssked if Alvim - =@
ever cams to see her when Alvin wes living in Chicagos Mrs. Kare O
pavicz said it was easy to catch him in a town like thise Then .- e
Mre Karpavicz started to look for something. - Mrs. Karpavicz said - .
-8he saw it last {n the elosety Mr, Karpavicz ¢ems dback in a lite ; ' .' ’
tle while end Carol said: *When I first saw him, he was like thate
Itts awfully sweet® (probably referred to baby picture of Alvin
Karpis)s Carol then asked ¥r, and Mrs, Karpaviez: wpid you hear
on the radio when the Barkers got lq,ll,ﬁ" .
Mr e Karpavics: "Noe" o o
Carals %It was & good thinge* carol said that when Dorothy first
heara»ﬁ on the radio, she called here The redio said that Freddie - .
- CBgrker was in a desperato battle with the Federel men {n Floridag _- . -
that the other girl (Dorothy)} was fearing that Alvin was with them =
e but she got the information lster over the telephone that he was -
' pote Carol then said *A man don*t have to marry & woman to live
with her*, and they laughede Mrs. Karpavicz asked Carol if she
. knew MaOzarkers The baby started orying, but ﬂatkus nnderstooa
Carol to reply "sure, Ik:neihar.' S T T

rebruary 11, 1036 o 5:15 P.m. o :‘ o
S - Carol left and there was no cmversation between m-. n& T :
‘ Ern Karpaucz ooneerni.ng hor. S EE v e
) !'e'bruary 11, 1936 & 5325 PeMs - ,. ” SR

.' Mro Ko pavicz 1istened to news over the rad:lo. s _, .

February 11, 1936 & 7355 PaMe

Carol agein visited the Karpavicz spartments Mr. Karpaviez
offered her 014 Quaker and wine, and they were all talking as if they

B e R R R LS RIS AU AT B SRS SRR fa e M % T o B SN R e
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felt DN'“)' sood.muy Y cclnpltined about tﬁe heat' tn her:ak ot
rt-

ments Carol ssked Emily if Dolores would let her folks adox;,: the - =
'baby. merybody laughed and they leemed to be havtng e good ttn. Cens

RN

rebmquu, 1936 - 8:35 P.n. . T L e R

LT - aL v

February 1z, 1936 - 1:25 P.l. | - et : __:.,". e

e

: Mrs. Karpavicz was talking to a lml]. boy or girl in tho T
npartment while Mre Karpavicz was outside shoveling snowe Mrse . L
Karpavicz was telling the youngster how the reporters wanted to - -~ - .

*  get herpieture and the baby?s, and that she chased them out with a "~ ~-.
broome Then the reporters went to Emily end the druggist’s aparte
ment to see if they ocould get the baby?s picture dbut could mote . . - 771 -

. . 8he then talked of another time the reporters got her out in the . ‘ o

Esxa . . - -  astreet end she threatened the reporters if they put anything about = I

Do them in the paper, and the following moring she bought the paper and -

S there was nothing in ite She dso boasted how she scared thems

This all happened after the fire in the apartment house,

February 12, 1936 e 2:35 Pells

Mrs, Eerpavicz asked Betty {Newbold) to call Clara, Clars
oame to she apartment and said she would atay until 5 otclocke Mrse

R e S I S
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Kerpavics asked ‘her to bake oake, stretch curtains, end talked . =~ 7
about the babyes *The woman (Carol] almost froze last nighte® = —- *% - -~
¥rs. Kerpevicz then mentioned to Clara how Carol tought the _ '~ - .., --
papers in eontaining the robbery article, Clara ssid they might Y

"~ oome to visit the Karpévicz femily tonight, she did not kmow, Clars’

.then left the apartment t$6 duy groceries,

Ar

- t e
S . . »

Pebruary 12, 1938 & 35:40 PeMe - - T e e
_ Carol, Clara end eman, thought to be Clera®s husband, “':~ - "'
entered the Karpeviezes apartment, Clara said Mr, Kerpevicz dia =

not like this ocountryg that “They will® put him in wrong with - g
the Government by saying he is a Nezi leaders They laughedy . , ~ =
Clara asked Mr, Kerpavicz to tell her about his trip to St. Peuly R
Mr. Karpevicz wes silent} he did not say enythinge They passed <

it upe Carol talked of an investment Barker hed made, end she¢ - @~ '
then said that he had an egreement with Al (Karpis) that if either
‘8ot killed firat, the other would get ite Clara seid if they would = -
get any of the money they would get “hauled in" right away, OClara

said: *They don't ozre about the money, they want the peoplee®

Clara ssid: ™It*s all over, 80 whaetm t&wll do wo caree®

Clara asked Carol if she were going, and the woman said
that she was going back to Leke Charles, Carol then seid she was
S going to Wisconsin in the fall $o keep house, s she di1d not like .
=== 1¥"Keére in Chicagoe Clars then sent ber husband to Emily*s eperte —
: ment to get the megazine, stating that she wanted to reed it over
sgeing Clera then stated that everybody kmew Al had money and if
the folks hed money they'd be caughte Clara then stated all the.
people thought Al is supporting them, but they are very poor, the _
014 man down and out, end her husband would be put out for not peye -
ing the rente Clara stated *it®s hard to get relief if people :
think they are receiving money from Alvine* Mrse EKarpavicz them
started moaning who was going to pay for the basby's thingse Clera
said may be Alvin sent money to Dolores or someones, Carol thenm .
stated Alvin told her he was sending them ®short money® for the .
baby when Alvin stayed with hers OClara said they never received
1t, instead, Alvin asked them to send him money, which they did, . -
but thet was four years agos Olara stated she's not worried about .
the car bill, and Carol replied that if it gets t00 bad she'll get
him "on the lineg® and about $25,00 .or $35,00 a week if he comes
eromnde Mrs. Ksrpavicz again started asking who was going to pay

\

o8 e




I for the baby's things, Carol then ttated to then thzt Al readn
. the papers like anybody else and he knows where the baby is and
5 : " 1is bound to send them money in $he ruturc. carol thon told. tho

: 'story how ehe was arrested 'hen and mu. w L

R A . ..
- LR RS
. : . i

!'ebmary 131 1935 e 9:20 10"0 fa _

-

o Carol again visits the Karpavioz tpertmt. ln's. xar-
pav:lcz agked i her husband was workinge Carol said he was working
in another place and then Mrs. Kerpavicz started telling her about . . - T
the baby’s expenses, She said i took about $400,00 eut of the - SR T
bank for the baby, which was money she had saved when she worked, S
and that she had worked hard for the moneye Mras, Karpaviez ofe - SR
fered Carol sandwiches end tea, and Cerol ssked Mrs, Karpaviea i€ = . =~
she inquired about money at Ray's relatives, and she seld that if - o
Al 1s elive hetll find out about the baby, Mkrs, Kerpsviecz said _ _ ' .
she is getting to believe it is someone else's badby, Carol them
reanerked that Alvin had gone back $0 Cube where he wanted to dbuy
a home, end Mrs., Kerpavicz made no vgplie~”#rs, Kerpaviez them
said she wished Al would make out something in her name, as a home,
& ¢ar, Or money or samething, mot for her but Just for the babye
I Carol then asked Mras, Kerpavicz if the last time she saw him was =
———-. inWest Plaines, Missouri, and Mrs. Xarpeviecz replied, =r:i that P
honestly she does ot know where he isy Carol then asked ¥rs, oL
Earpavies if she knew he was living in Chicego and lrs, Karpavies o
said: ¥“Yeat" Carol asked if she belleved it, end Mrs., Karpeviez
said she didn't, Then Mrs, Karpavics said he would get in touch =
with her through samecne with money or something for the baby, amd - .
Carol asked Mrs. Karpavics if she ever saw Barker's mother snd ree '
ceived the anaver *No.® Carol then ssked why didn't¢ Al send money .
through Dolores, end Kra, Karpavicz replied “That's what I saye® . ..
Mrs, Earpeviez then said that he eould give her soms money for the
' baby; thet she didn*t want it hersolt, and that ahe wasnsorevat Al
tt nnde her so 'mdo" S i - R
' . Mre. Karpavicz mntioned aumthing about diamOnds and
talked of some woman having fur costs and money in the banke carol e
== then atated "maybe Dolores knows where Al is ate® And Mrs, Kape™ .. ... "
T pavicz asked; “How can she know?" She wan't get out soon, and when
she gets out they'll watch every step she mekes, but if she talked
of him she would get out soonere® Mr, Karpavicz cems in at this

timee
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rebmr‘[ 13’ 1935 ® 9855 Adb ;- ER

Ers. mpaticz talktng to carol said: "A lot or pecn

" ple oome that nocsme kuows in the neighborhood snd nefghbors thm'é
<4hey bring money" for theme But they bring nothing, Carol end Mrse 'f.'* N

Karpavicz said goodbye to each other, and carol safd she tou].d viait
‘again some t:lmeo

!ehruarLlsj 1936 o 7345 PMs

' Mr, Kerpavicz told Bmily thet he had taken her rriend

avay this morninge Emily told Mrs Karpavicz she is going to ..

Louisiena because her husband works there, She explained the

kind of worke Emily said Carol was in Wisconsin for a funeral and
< told the ltory, about her rel.atiom .nd the tunenl. .

February 15, 1936 = 8:50 AoKe

Mr. and Mrs, Karpevicz talked.s¥out some mor
and mentioned about making out papera and payi.ng all the taxes. o
Also mentioned $].0,000.00. . - v A A o ’

_uhmaryls, 193698555.!. .

e

Mre and Mrss Karpavicz Wers visised by Buily, They telke

ed about something being sent from Cenadas Mr. Karpavicz seid he
would have to get a cap end pents, PEnily said something abous -
‘JRomeo talking too muche BEmnily said she saw lights in the kitchen
when the rest of the house was dark at 1 o'clock in the worningy -
and wondered what {t wes all ebout, She said something about

.someone wearing a hat, scarf and overcoat, and somebody making & - . .' ‘

good livinge This time these people were not talking « loud .
and viatkus eould not get everything thet was saide They -eemad :
high apirita and laughed oceaaionally. T .

4

l‘ebruary 15, 1936»7;55 p.u, o _' )

y 3 'onnn, who ‘telked Lithuanian, visitod the Karpavicm ~
(believed to be Mrs. Jorn\Post)s She said she heard some good
news end saue bad news from Johnj that John wes out in Brooklym
at 1875 South 18th Street, She said "this friend got there all
righte* She then stated she had received a letter from her John
Tuesday, and the letter stated that John had asked the manager

e



7y . B -y
-,

D T VI ) B L e e

{ - (

~ ment; and had a notery public stemp put on ite The woman them ;+'; -1

it wonld be cheeper in Aprile Mre Kerpavioz called this woman
-8 parried womanj with no ending the name would be Kamarauskes)e

. Mrs. Karpavicz mentioned the fire which she said started
, frox the wires, Mrse Karpaviez mentioned seeing Dolores at the
¥ Union Stations The woman asked if therewere any guards, end Mrag

' Karpavicz said "Humph, humphe® The woman then inquired if they

+9If I saw him I*d run for him even if they shot me downe® Mre . =~
Kerpaviez said that & year ego he (Mr, Karpavicz) was in Philde
delphie and & month ago in Ste Pauley The woman then said she saw
pletures of him in the papers, they were "swell® pictures end he
looked like a real sportsman, Mre. Kerpayfcz said they stopped

him as he was walking down the stepss The women then asked Mre -
Kerpavicz if he belonged to any unionss krs Karpevicz replied - -

he d4idn*t dother about them.( R e ot

—— -

7. pebrusry 16, 1936 = 6325 PeMe - U . i

P N
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. A young man believed to be Bob,‘!Delaney ceme over with T

Enily end visited the Kerpaviecz apartments Emi}y.told bim about

the time they saw Dolores at the Union Stationfabout the fire . .

fn the buildinge Mrs. Karvavicz sésked if he lud heard from

his mother and he replied that he had heard sbout a week agos =~~~ .

Mr, Karpavicz then told him of the conditions going out to Ste . .
U Pauly and they discussed the tripe They said samething about . - " -
-~ 7", YFEgane The young man said he went $o school with him end that . .
ce The was "sweet® on Dolorese The young man steted thai he was

then brought out the papers which contained his picture and shows . -

buy same of Al's pents end shirtse 3Mre Kerpavicz seid he sold

some suits to Emily's husbande Mre Karpavioz talked of a watch
$hat was valued at $175,00, snd for which he dould get only $35.00

olle

asked where Albinas was, end lirse Kerpevicz said Dolores stated; .

" od them to the young mane The young men then stated that he would = :

e o.:-° %o let him have his job until he got anothers He said he had aske ™ :.-7 ...

7477 ed for references from him for Chicago, She saidvthey are afrafd *=. 7 -
DU of the union theree" The woman then advised that ghe had sent oup . . .. "
references, saying he was good at all different work in an aparte ., =~

stated she was léaving here and she wesn?t bothered by racketeersy . .. -
* The woman then made inquiries for moving by freight, end stated that v -
it cost $32,50 for a tons She was informed by Mr, Kerpavicz that ~ .

¥rs uskfene (the iene on the last nems in Lithuanien means - - .

working now end could buy his ticket to go to see Dolores soony L
and that he could pay his bills and save moneys Mre Karpavics e



- e, a u...—..__. .‘4‘.- g .

and elso of a rtng, valuzd at slso.oo, vhich oould be lold or . .
pawned for only §2500s The young man said he was making 316.00“ Lt
a weeke He offered money to the Karpaviczes if they needod b & PR

end stated ho would dro;p 1n noxt veek. E oL i
. ik “’"’.‘“ !_':h'.<'.'£f"‘ "':.\' ;E ":~v ~. N
~February 17, 1936 - 11 A.u. .T;-."_i f,f el -'-. '. - '_‘~

T ur. Karpaucz cxpll:lned to M'rs. Karpaviez ubout aome S
damage being paid for by the Government to a homes Mre Karpaﬂ.‘k
stated thet they could have what was left, ebout #l,OO0.00, ie :
they could sollect ite He also mentioned Alvin and a bank, bu$
Viatkus did not odtain the entire sentences This eonversatiom . . -
probably refers to the letter recently received by Mrs end Mrse = -

. Ksrpevies fram Dolores Delaney advising them that the Govermnment .. .
wasin possession of $1,000400 which had been left in Florida, BT
and requesting that L’.r. Karpavicz mke orforts to obtain this sua - : _
»T moneye -~ L o S Canem L e

February 17, 1938 = 2130 Pella

Mr. Kerpavicz returned to _thre tment after being
awey for about two hourss m'._xarpﬁ‘i Z salds "15,00e" They .
telked about some tills end Mre Karpevicz seid something sbout .-
having to make more donations. Mrs. Kerpavicz asked him if he -
paid the telephone bill, end sbout fiftcen minutes later Mree
- Karparicz stated that they should get the money since the baby

was heree - - A s U AP

February 17, 1936 o 4135 Palta

: . m's. Karpavicz nkod Mre Karpavicz what olae tho lettor , v o
v aaid, and he replied *"nothing muche” This epparently elso refers ~~- .
‘to the lettor rooeived by the Enrpaﬂczes frcmDolores Delancy. S

. . . - '-,

Fobruary 19, 1938 = 10325 A.u. ?.; Lt e .,--" T e

PERE

yincomin cell to Belmout 7899 © 4 Wwoman called tho Kar aviczes and

»o

ol e
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» S “ about this time m'. Karpe.vicz om 1nto the honse and o

went to the phones The waman repeated the same story to him and
he said 1t would be pretty hard for him as he was very busy. ‘rhg .
woman then aaid she would take the North Shore Elevated. P CT

Fedbruary 19, 1936 = 5;20 p.u. I L ; .; »’, e T
call to Belmont 7899 e thuanien called - -~ .
N

i_ s - \'_ oy SR )
t#*#t#t#t‘

and advised h

ad srrived inPfrom
on that date end was preseutly located a

sevelt Hotel, Chicago, Illinoiss

ol e

o r"‘f O the sfternoom of February 10, mse,m.
oouummicated ¥y telephone with Special Agent in Charge nen— -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

f':ﬁzlgc;slonklslmmn Cmcmat1‘ Ohio. o T 5"- '_.“J.‘. o Ja_zru_sno 7_24 T [

7’ p— MAD!AT ] o :' . DATE WHEN MADE mg}:m ' .RE’OR‘I" MA?E BY ' .' U '.:.;‘:.::'.._-:'_-_‘_.‘- 'I?:_:‘ -

. 11 A b . T R
.Tacksonv:l}le. Florida. Feb 27,1956. 2/18 2'7/36 Rt ‘R, B. Donaldson. e *;;‘- T
ymu 0 . : . : . cHARAcrEROFCASI' KIDNQPING'

- annmmm,mmanuu,mﬂnm : .*mmmmcwrwnmmg.
I1.0. #1218; t ale. i . ', R OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; -
EDWARD GEORGE BRELER, - Victim. Nwm._____ )

SYNOPS!IS OF FACTS:

Federal Reserve Note E‘-(J»OO:&?A:B;“S~ can only be- .
traced to Federal Reserve Bank at Jacksonyille, =
Fla. Persons corresponding with Mrse. Jack{Dav- o

enport at Minnegpolis, Minn., from Orlendo,Fla., - .

believed to be registered at Missouri Hbtel. i

Orlando (as Mr. Waldo and wife, St. Paul,’ Minn.'). ~

Further investigation to be condueted hexyin at - o

early date. ’ %; ) EET "\“E, .:{(?J :
: - O\ \BE et :
‘ 4? ", (}"’1," »\.'.' y -
' Po °>‘ ,'?,\ 2t '("F-" bR SO
| REFERENCE; __ _ Reports of Special Agent B. F. mtzsuhons. .Tackson- .i;,~ e
: - ville, Fla., dated 11/11/35 end 12/14/35; and let- - FA

ter from St. Paul Office to J’acksonville dated 2/3/36, -
end letter from Chicago Office to Jacksonville, dated o
2/19/36. | o o L

DETAILS: . AT om.ANDo. n.omm . _ _
: ’ Special Agent L. A. Newsom, upon 1nqu1ry at the General Delivery
vdndow conceming the identity of a Mrs. Anna Wheeler, was infomed that a letter
was then being held for this woman from St. Paul, Minn., end through arrangements -
‘with the Gemerel Delivery Clerk he agreed to obtein from this women, if possible, -
her local eddress when she next called, As a result of this the Postal Authorities
advised thet this woman hed informed thet her address was c/o M:lssouri Hotel. 350 -

West Church Street, Orlando, Floride. . = . .
)
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: 'The writer inquired regarding the Missouri Hotel end was able #"*'

to ascertein that it is referred to locally as a thind class place. Tha ; e
~hotel is operated as such on one of the upper ﬂoors of an office 6%"
public building located in the downtown area, end is managed by Mrao ,

" Sarsh Tripp. This lady, when interviewed, informed that there was no one
by the neme of Wheeler registered at her place, nor hed there recently been |
‘ehybody there by this name. She stated that most of her guests were mem~-; YL
be¥Fs of a carnival passing through town, and other persons who remesined the
~greater part of the winter. From her, however, it was learned that at the . S
present time residing in the hotel is a Mrs. Waldo end her husbemd, of St.
Paul, Minn. That they drive a DeSoto sedan with 1936 Minnesota 11cense
plates No, 544-226. . e LRI '

5-,.'

~ Mrs. Tripp states that Vr. Waldo 18 about ﬁfty yeara of age, Eoetl b
hes considerable gray hair, of medium build, end dresses very plainly;. . . -
that the woman with him, indicated as being his wife, is about thirty-_-
five years of age, & very decided bdlond, of stocky build, and very defi- .
nitely of Swedish descent, es she has mentioned this fact to informante. . .
This women dresses much better than the man. They have been associating
casually with enother man in the hotel who, cidentally, Agent later
ascerteined is known to local detectives #8°a confidence men; and it was
also ascertained from these same detectives, namely: George Fields and - -
George Jump, that they have observed this Mr, Weldo about town in his De
Soto seden, with Minnesota license on it, end have concluded that he is a

sualY-tIme confidence men, These detectives also advised Agent that the
Missouri Hotel is a lmown hang-out for petty confidence men who work lo- .
cal parks end will take enything from a doller bill up. Incidentally,
these officers have a photograph of Elmer Mead, end have never seen him .
about this hotel, Likewise, Mrs. Tripp mfomed that she had never seen  -.-
a person resembling Mead. : R

A trecing of the registration of Mr. Weldo and wu‘e was made -
and is being retained in the J’acksanville Orﬁce files. R

-. - . -1‘3

Regarding the $1 ,000.00 bill issued on I‘ederal Reserve Bank of"
Atlanta, Georgia, and designated as F-00022483, it will be recalled from ~ s
the report of reference dated December 14, 1935, that this bill was trac-,j P
ed as having been obtained from the First National Bank of Miami, Florida, " .-
which in turn received it from the Jacksonville Branch of the Federal Re-
serve Bank of Atlanta, Georgia, in a shipment made on or about June 24, 1935.
Upon inquiry at this dbank in Jacksonville, Florida, Mr. W E. Pike, Head
Teller, who has charge of money shipments and records pertaining thereto,
was interviewed regarding this perticular bill. Mr, Pike stated that there
would be no record of this particular note as it was not the custom of the
bank to note down serial numbers of even the larger bills when receiving

-2-
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them or shipping them, and therefore, this benk would be uneble to sup- ;
Ply at this time infommation es to where they received this partiduler -
bill; and likewise would heve no deﬁnite records to show that this bill:
was-a part of shipment of money’ made Iune 24 1935, to the I‘irst Nation
al Bank at Miami Florida. e B ,‘,(A-:-. * oy ,;_g . 4 e I N
= As noted n’ the report of reference of Spec:lal Agent B. ]!'. Fitz- R
simons dated November 11, 1935, Freddy Freed has been interviewed at = °
Miami and has stated thet he is not acquainted with Mead, either under I
his true neme or known alieses. He was unable to identify the photo-" ..~
graphs of Mead; and on that occasion likewise denied acquaintance with

JFred Flowers, "o L. STl LT e ‘
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© ' The JACKSONVILLE OFFICE, at Miemi, Florida; will R
meke further investigation in an effort to locate and
interview Lou Whitney end J 1m We as suggested in

the letter of reference dated ago, Illinois. Feb- %
ruery 19, 1936. } . S
. B - " B : W .'
- T : W 4 v b ’ "N
i : - » :,'. I ;
- " ® - * ‘.1.'(‘
twov4 -, PRDING ., L | '
.. L N
p . o R,
P I [5X o, S
- - . “ *;, P ;
- ‘,". gy ' st [ a o o v ,-:'
RREEEE - Do ey :

o . T e seaemiae s e e e e € e gt B 1L P AT W BRS T  Ne £ A AAMNTRES e S B T, B WYL R e B et s ST LA L AL ¢



| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o s = ,‘ ERUTENC T

VST a8 A e v < e e
.- k) -,

Form No. 1 e
‘ij'yuqﬁ,Q rtho 7-3

" s . »‘;‘ f -
| THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT - caeiy 1.ATI, “onzo.

”‘

LA

REPORT MADE AT T mm:wn:n MADE . PERIODFOR - . . | REPORT mntl'(
. R { wWHICHMADE' I E
10 Louisv:ille, Kye . - 2/27/36 2/14-15/36 F. v'. mcoz. CAK
e ALVBI"‘I;.A}LPIS with eliases - FUGITIVE . -~ _cumcmorcm o s
I.0 ;1218 DR. JOSEFH P, ORAN with aliases,' 21
I 0. 171232 HARIYDCATPBELL with aliases, .| STRUCT.LON or JUSTICEo g
"~ T. 0. 1236, et al; ED'ARD GEORGE,BREMER w -~ DATICHAL FIREARMS ACT.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS R {’:'""‘" n LT ' g T 1
. . .. - - Vellecelfeaton, Prmceton, Ky., states he saw .
= 't - Subject Karpis alone and unermed on three oc- . -
-, W casions at beer garden from Kovember 10 %o 14,
S } 7. 1935, His identification based upon informa- :
: YRR " tion received from True Detective llagazines. -
#( s 7 - His story is uncorroborated and discounted by R TR
V local Feace Ofﬁcers. CEo : SR L
L - e it e e veen o " O
. P. . ’
%w ‘ » - .
REF’ERENCE: Co Letter fron the Bureau to Vallace Heatony, Pr nce‘bon, e
o T.Tw . . ¥y., copy to the Lmusnue Office, qa’cafa 1 2 3/364 - 4_ D
== m - - ) . M”‘_, ., .
IELAILS: N AT P‘nD‘CETOI KY.' - » ‘ ;\ #
o ‘ o o i -E. i?l )
. : ¥r. Wallace Heaton, 315 North Seminar "‘Sﬁreqb ad- :
vised that in Novcmber 1935, he was employed at Mcla}xs\ pear Garden,
West larket Street, and tqat on November 10, 1§35, a* gtraﬁgbr camse in. .
alone et sbout 6:00 P, M., and ordered & glass o%".b ér yhich he dremk . "
at the counter, Heaton advised that he waited upo b s ‘nan’ and thet .
he was the only employee of the Garden present at the’ me, . He fur-
. - . ther stated that he cen remember no ‘one else who was pre.,ent when the . ' -
<.’ stranger came in, Heaton said that helss made it a practice to notice = ' -
" and observe strangers and that this stranger came back to YcLins' Beer
~ Gerden at the same time Kovember 12, 1935, and this time sat dowmn at LI
' table and ordered beer, Heaton said he was slone with the stranger: Sl
this time and decided to a‘ctempt to get some information from him rela.-.;"v .
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_‘.Vwas traveling or with whom, only stating that he had been’ in West Vir-
* . ginia @ great deal, Heaton said that he then asked the man where his. ]
" home was and roceived the reply, "Anywhere I hang my hat." Featon ad-_;}'"

L . : -
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tive to his identlty 80 he decided to sit down at the table with:hﬁn

 and engage him in conversation, . He said that the man then discussed -

,'polﬂtics with him and critized the present adninistration in‘Washingtonv
and also discussed his travels over the country, not ‘mentioning how he - "J

w T
Y

E

vised that he immediately beceme suspicious because the man did not . i
"have a hat, end decided it would be unwise to question him further along '
those lines. He said thet that night when he got off from work he went
homeand revieved the "Line Up" in the True Detective Magazine, and de-
termined that this stranger vms none other than Alvin Karpis. Heaton
advised that the next morning he informed Chief of Folice Everett Jones

E of his discovery and that the Chief did not displey any interest in the |

matter. He said that the stranger (whom he referred to as Xarpis) ceme
back alcne on November 14, 1935, to tell him goodbye and also drenk a°
;Elass of beer, Heaton said thet he has not seen this man subsequent -,

%o this time. Heaton furnished the following description of the stran-

ger‘ T -t e I T o - O I ~’.~—.‘.;l. .
Keight:
Teights . . . Ua!“%5& :
Welks . - . .. Rap1d and erect in a military manner'F*”
Shoes: . . . s or 7 Black shoe . '
“ Glassess -~ "~ Round lens; outer edge white gold.
T ™T=" Conversation: ¢ Talks with a whang, northern agcent,
ot .+ " lower 1lip droops down when he talks.
’ Hairs: .. .7 Chestmut brown; curly, not parted. e
Soars: : i Yone S K s
Clean Shaven . . IR * [,"’ . .
Dresss .. .. Brown pants, darker brown slip over

sweater, no overcoat, blue ehlrt, light f

colored tio.f: 1»ﬁ; Pl 5 :

: . Featon ssid the stranger never came 1nto the beer garden with
anyone else; that he never saw the direction he came from; that he never
did follow him; that he knows no one else who saw him; that he- ‘doesntt
remember who was around when the stranger was in the beer garden; that-- -
‘he was unarmed at least no gun was visible and, if he had one, would have.,
,been visible due to the stranger's ‘dress; that the stranger appeared to-
“be well educated and that he never asked how the man was traveling or .
with whom, nor did he ever say anything about anyone.

Yhile Agent was questioning Heaton he told & similar story
ebout Thomes He Robinson, Jr., and said that Kobinson had been in the

Shereenep s



garden a week before Karpis under similar circumstances and told an =
identicel tale with reference to Robinson, Heaton also referred ﬁ'e- =F
quently to different things he hed read e.‘bout 1n varioue oheap Detee-f :
tive Magazinee. P S I ;
S .o ’ AT R . ‘(.:,f‘;—' ¢ ; ",-'
e — - He observed I. O. 7,1218 end statedthat's’ the me.n alright.~ -
B " He seemed to be poaitive about it and would not ad.mrb tha’c 'he might KE
>+ be mistaken. AR SR R - ,,.:.

L O PR Z t’

"'.."-‘ - "'}

—

Chiei‘ "‘verett Jones advieed that Heaton h.ed never reported s

anything to him about Karpis being in town and that he was certain if . . *'7. g

Karpis had been in town for as long as Heaton said that he was he would '
have knowvn about ite Chief Jones advised Agent that one day he had -/ - frf ?;"f'

gone into the Beer Garden where Heaton was working and drank a glass R
of beer and that the next day hemw Heaton on the street and Heaton - «5 s
told him that he was standing next to Thomas H. Robinson, Jr., while . '

drinking the beer. Chief Jones said it seemed rather strange to him = " 7
that a man would wait that long to tell him about an incident of such -+ 77",
importance. Chief Jones said he was certain that Heaton is mistaken e
In his jdentity, It should be stated that Chief Jones cooperates with '’

the Federal Bureau of Investigation and takes an interest in Idemtifi-
cation Orders and maintains a bulletin board f‘or lame.

[

: Sheriff Sherdie De'boe advided ’fg;:t that there was nothing -
at e.ll to Heaton's story. This was confirmed by the Deputies, who - -
stated Heaton was uemg his imglne.tion. R ST e

20
“_ . = s - E . _p’_.;... .
£ i -

_— . - ‘me~—— N, Festua Blackmon, Postma.ster, edvised thet he doee mot — o
remember anyone resembling the photograph of Subjeot Karpis being in - £
Princeton and that he believes he would recall if any stranger enswer- oo
ing the description were in town. ‘ . S - N
T - I. 0. #1218 was diepla.yed to !Ir. C. F. Lester, Proprietor ot :

“* 7 - the Princeton Hotel, with negative results and similar results were hnd ;;

at the Henrietta Hotel the only other hotel in towne. A check of the -

Hotel registers was nnde with negetive resulte as to knorwn alie.see or R

Subjeot. L A « R R L ~ o
-5 | .f STt _ oy S

Mr. LcLin, ‘the owner of the ncLin Beer Garden, edvised that o

he is certain that Subjeot Karpis had not been around and indicated thet R

Heaton was playing on his imagination, He advised that he had fired - O

Heaton over a month ago 'but did not give his reason. - LT

- .. - TS e -

- ._ _ T'ellace Heaton at the present time is unemployed.

R

PENDING

- s -
e T e v L e ey YN KGR Y GO AR e
BT T BT e e %R N e SPATmA L g L et KR S (et 4 87 T B T SRR (TSRS LY TED g e RS T T W TR T A T Y T e T S e T S T e T



Jostitution, and thet he knew Karpls fairly well,

Federal Burean nf Investination

H. B, Brpartment nof Fustice

P, O, Drewer 567
San Franciscc, Californiea

February 27, 1936.

Director,
~Federel Bureau of Tuvestigaticn,
Washington, D, C.

Re: BEREKID

Dear Sir:

This will advise that an individuel giving his name as
John H. \Franz personelly called at this office during the late
afternoon of February 25, 1936, and related that he is presently
residing at 774 Howard Street, San Francisco, California; that
Le has scme effliction of the eyes which will make him blind with-
in a pericd of two years,

; Frenz further related that he served a term in the State
Industrial Reformatory at Hutchinson, Kansas, having beon convicted
in VWichita, Kansas, for forgery.  Hig gentence was one to five years,
his number being 8360, but he was paroled from the above institution
in May or June, 1931, after serving approximetely 22 months, He

also related that during such time Karpis was an inmate of the same

77 N1 G 2400 QRQUONTE

B 3

On Mondey, February 24, 1936, Franz allegedly met a former
cell mate at the Hutchinson institution by the neme offJones, whom
he calls\"Jonesy". According to Franz, "Jonesy" met him on the
street and stated that he was driving some folks from Jacksonville,
Floride, to Seattle, Washington, and during the few minq#es conver-

sation, said that he had met their o0ld friemnd "Chi%&Ka:pis in &
restaurant in Jacksonville, Florida; that he, Jones, had spoken
to him but had received no reply. This event allegedly took place
two weeks ago in Jecksonville.

) The purpose of his visit to this office, Franz stated,
was that inasmuch as he would be blind within two years he was
willing to go to Jacksonville, Florida, for the purpose of putting
the finger on Kerpis, provided thet the Bureau would furnish his
transportation to Jacksonville end pay his expenses thers, and-fp—_ ‘
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the event he subsequently loceted Karpis that he would be com-
pensated in order to have an operation performed upon his eyes.

You are advised that Franz was questioned very closely .
by the writer and he sdmitted that it is doubtful whether Karpis-
would be in Jacksonville now, assuming that he had been there two
weeks ego, and further that the place where he would begin to
Jook for Karpis would be in the "red light" district since he 1is
allegedly fond of women. No eddit{onal information concerping the

. so-called Jones could be obtained from Franz, since Le stated that
- 1t was a v =2ry casuel conversatioa, aud thst in his opinion Jones
does not even know that "Chi®™ Karpis is the wanted fugitive in

this case. .

In my personal ovninion it is believed that Frenz merely
wants a change of atmosphere from California to Florida and would
be of no material value whatscever in connection with any efforts to
locate Karpis in Jacksonville, Florida,

Very truly yours

W. L. J.ISTERMAN
.“ﬂ‘hﬁpecial Agent in Charge

WLL :MF
7-33
Air Mail o
cc Chicago
St. Paul
Jacksonville
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

FILE NO.

A 1.0, #1236' e 3.1.

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINC]NN.!LTI OHIO 7 33.
— ? [ e
REPORT MADEAT R . DATE WHEN MADE ;ENRA'CO}?;:& REFORT MADE BY
i mms. TEXAS. 2-20-36  |2/12,17,26/36 R'.é."’cdﬁii'ﬁ'. ~=~~, TR
| Tme< ALVIN EARPIS, we2o - FUGITIVE, I.O, fie18; mm@ R T
DR, JOSEPH F.”MORAN, Wete = FUGITIVE = : ' . HARBORING or !'UGITIVES, demy
1.0, #1232; HARRY cmPB.,IL. wea, - mcxnvn - | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; ., ...

Vit Tor

......

- "‘“‘Eﬁ"wARD_"GEomn

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS

¥ ; v,

contacted on February 12, 1936, and he:

.

‘recoPd, elthough bia character is doubtful.

Pennsylvania Avenue, Fort Worth,

his home most of the time since that date.

Peters would undertake such an obligation,

'Nmmzmﬂamm KA

RN C c Petara, Fort Worth, ‘I‘exas, protesaional

w7 o -.l0 . bondsman with questionable character,
. S do not indicate Peters in commnication, or.
- " S harboring fugitives in this case.
EEE . investigation will be made at Fort Worth. N
- ?._ *" :-‘ {9}"}“( &
Letter from Speciel Agent in Qnmggf ;,., L
conneney. cmcagp, 111., dated

Chief of Detectives T.W. gcksoﬁ, Iort Worth, Texas, was
M that he had known C.C. Peters
for many years, and at one time Peters was quite wealthyo
Peters had been suspected of handling stalen diamonds .§n the past, but noth-
ing bad ever actumlly been "pinned on him" end he 4fd not have a criminal -
He stated that C.C, Peters, -
Jre., 18 the son of the person in question, and that he has an office in | the
Den Waggoner Building, Fort Worth, and resides with his father at 1619 .’
Chief Jackson furtber edvised that C.C.
~ Peters, Sr,, does not have an office, but that he sometimes loafs around his
son's law office and formerly loafed sround the court house a great deal, .
although a few months ago he wes badly beaten up by Tommie Dele, Operator of
the Ringside Night Club in Fort Worth, and that Peters has bdeen confined to
Chief Jackson further stated that
he had never heard of Peters harboring fugitives, and that he somewhat doudted
He further stated that Peters = .
- married & very respectable woman and that he does not belleve she would
" tolerate eny such ection on her husband’s part, but Chier J'ackson promised to

!‘actl

Further

y Vi

s ?beg/ 1935.
"):i.-‘ z‘( ‘,f{{,@ ‘ U

\‘k J"’l" '\,’/

.t P

He stated that.

SPECIAL AGENT G

APPROVED AND
N CHARGE

P

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACB ’

FORWARDED:

TMMU

fzg—-

"!L,,X

19‘31?
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trect thie metter 1n absolute eonridence, anlhe advised in cese 1t should be- oy
come necessary to conduct sny investigation in the near future in which e
his department oan be of any assistance, he would be glad to render emne.

o - A p)wsieel 1nspection at 603 Dan Waggoner Building, Fort WOrth,
Texas, reflects that C.C. Peters, Jr. has a very small law office at that . - '
place. There was no one in the office on the occasions it was observed. : . . .-
In connection with this man, it might be stated that Chief Jackson advised
that his reputation is on & level with thet of his father, although he has
never been in trouble personallye In this cornection, Chief Jeckson further
stated that it eppeared that both C.C, Peters, Sr, and his son have oute ‘
side, underworld connections, as some months ago when a notorious conqnen
who, among other n:mes, uses "The Count™ as an alias, was arrested dby. -
members of the Fort Worth Police Department, C.C., Peters, Jr., 1med1etely R
ﬁlpd writ of habeas corpus to effect the prieoner'e releeee. Cres A

: The residence of C.C. Peters et 1619 Pennsylvanie Avenue,

is in a somewhat run down condition, and the entire premises is visidble

from the street, Thers has never been obsserved eny suspicious persons

abat the place, or any sutomobiles. There ears to be two sutomobiles

perked in the rear of the house most of the time which ere very old models, .....

bearing Texas License' however, the numbere could not be read rran the -

street, . R _ o s .

—— — vg_;_‘ ks

- ‘n -~

. By rererence to the telephone direotory, it eppeare thet
telephone No. 2-2844 is 1isted for C.C., Peters, 1619 Pennsylvenia Ave.. : L
end that telephone Nof 2-9778 is listed to C.C, Peters, Jr,, 603 Den .-
Weggoner Puilding, Fort Worth, Texas, The city directory 1lists C.C, .=~ - -
Peters as a farmer, and C.C. Peters, Jr., as an ettorney. Their reeidence

' :la mdicated as 1619 Pennsylvania Ave. ‘; SR AT LT PNy RS iy T

.».A.

S : Through appropriete inquiry 1t appeere that the rollovdng * -
s telephone calls and telegrems, emanated from c.o. Petere' telephone No. 2-2844,
fran July 27, 1935 to Jamary 19, 1936: - T

R
P

’ ' J’uly 27, 1935 to S.M. Brookshire, Wilberger Hotel, telephone
LD-14, Vernon, Texes, charge $1.15§ -~
- July 27, 193, to Buel Lumber COmpany, Dellas. Texee, phone e T
'I-Blll. cherge B80¢; He
o ' July 29, 1935 to Daughters of Axnericen Revolution, Delln,
o T Texas, phone 6-2980, cherge 50¢;
July 29, 1935, to Mrs., French Davis, Dellas, phone 8~5670,

2.
e

charge 40¢;

-2 -
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e 2—1319. ‘charge 90¢; - S 3
SRR . Jduly 30, 1935 fron Low. KGBP: Auetin, Texas‘ ;" j;--‘.f" o ,,‘

Sl © July 1, 1935, S.L Brookehire, c/o Wilherger Hotel, Vernon,
Texee, cherge $1.15; -
: C July 9, 1935, Western Union 'l‘elegrem, to nrs. G c. Petere,
Auetin, Texas, charge $1,58; -
_ J’uly 15 1935, to M:torney Iflippin, Dallee, phone 7-1197,
charge 4093 - :
ol : July 23, 1955, to Eckert, Eallae, Texae, phone 7-6092 (report)
_ charge 10¢; :
J’uly 23, 1935 to McComer, Hadley, Texae, phone 117 (report)
charge 10¢, P
N Angust 2, 1935 to McComer at Hedley, Texas, phone 117, cherge \‘. 3
2°¢o 2 [T
: Auguet 5, 1935, to Iilaesey Harrie Mechine COmpeny, De]lee _f _'.A T
phone 2-’8071’ R "_,’ .'; -
’ August 4 1935, to McComer, Hadley. 'I‘exas, phone 117 cherge

207;

August 5, 1935 to Flippin, ot lyons Buildng, Dellas
phone 7-1197 (rgort)'charge 10¢; éﬂ ’ o

Angust 13, 1935, to T.B. Ridgell, e/o Flippin & Ridgell, P
Dallas. phone 2-.1388 or 2-B466, service charge 10¢; L _‘ SO

August 13, 1935 to W.U, ,to Fort Nedison, Iowa, rrom c.c. P

Petere, charge 91¢; ¥ o
August 13, 1935, Weetern Union ﬁ‘om Glen c. Haynee, Fort AR

)adison, Iowa, to C.C. Peters, charge $1,07; - RIS

_ : August 18, 1935, to T.C. Westbrook, phone 1907, cherge 75¢,

' o August 29, 1935, to Government CmmIng COmeny Plant, Grend e

Preirie, Texes, phone 41, charge 20¢; - . - T

~ ' September 11, 1935, to T.C. weetbrook phone 1907 Waco, ' 3

Texee, cherge 75¢3 . AT

. - . Septenber 16, 1935 to Mrs. Humnen, Canning Pland, Grelld iy .

Preirie, Texas, charge 20¢3 - s

. L September 20, 1935, to perty in cherge Chief Highuey Petrol,

Auetin, Texas, rhone 9101, charge $1.25; Lo
September 25, 1935, to h‘ed Snyder, Lubbock, Texes, phone 728

cherge $1.65¢

eharge 7543

1

Septemher 23, 1935 to T c. Westbrook l'.'aco, Te:ns, phone 190'7,

September 27, 1935 tp Chief Phares, Highway Patrol, Anetin,
Texes, phone 3111, charge #1.25;

September 30, 1935, to Mrs. Walter Huffman, Grand Prairie,
Texes, phone 1601-F-5, charge 30¢;

October 22, 19%, to John Kinnamen, Smithville, Texas, phone 27,
charge 2073
October 22, 1935 Do.
October 23, 1925 Do.
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- o October 24, 1935, to Ward Head. Income 'I‘ax Department, Poet
Orﬁce Building, Dallas, Texas, phone 2-7151, charge 8043 R S
. Kovember 5, 1935, to Central Life Insurance compamr. Dellas,
phonez-4814. charge 40¢; - .
November 21, 1955 to llrs. Glenn, Dellee, p‘hone 2-4:814 Bo %
c!nrge, o B
it Hovember 25, 1935, to Dellee. Texes, phone 2-4814“‘ : T
Cee . Necvember 29, 1935, to Asco '.'ialter. Attorney, Ccmrt House, S
Abilene, Texas, phone 3—494, no charge; , : .
- * November 29, 1935, © Do, T T T T
November 30, 1935, no name, phone 2-4814, Dalles, 'I‘eme, no

charge; ’ '-,

, : " December 5, 1935 to Central Life Ireumnce Company. Dallee,
phone 2-48143 ' . 3 S
B . December 9, 1935, do.
December 9, 1935 do.

S December 9, 1935, to Burmer Mllburne, Eirdville. Texee, phone
L TN . ! ,
o December 11, 1935, to Dellas, 2-4814, no charge; i e
December 12, 1935, to Delles, 2-6758, no charge; I
December 14, 1935, to Dalles, phone 2-4814;
Decerber 29, 1935, to Mc;ptwirdville. Texas, phone 71;
o December 30, 1935, Western Union. Ardmore, Oklahome, from . e
C. c. Peters, Jr., charge 47¢3 » o
; ) ~ December 31, 1935, to MoIntire, phone 91y . T
Y - amme—  Januery 1, 1936, to Joe Thamist, Arlington, 'rexee, phone 317;
S Jenuary 2, 1936, to Dellas, phone 2-4814‘ SR )
Jamary 2, 1936, - doe £ ) §
Jamary 3, 1936 = do. - o RN
January ‘7. ‘1936, from Mrs. Petere, Poetal Telegraph, to Waco,
Texes cherge, 40¢; = : '
~ Jenuary 8, 1936, to Shekey, Attomey, Weco, Texas, phone 5300,
15¢ report charge; -
Jenuary 8, 1936, to T.C. Westbrook. Weco, Texas, phone 6060,
Jemery 17, 1936, to Shehay, lewyer, Waco, phone 5~300;
Jenuary 19 1935, to 'I'.c. Westbrook Weco, phone 1907;

.

: : By inquiry. 1t was leerned that the rollowing ce.lle emneted
n'om the telephone or c.c. Petere, Ires which is No, 2-9778: .. - e _,, -
' " June 29, 1935, to telephone operator, Brady, Texee, charge 55¢,

July 10, 1935, Western Union to Brady, Texas, signed Cliff, chearge

. »v.“ —_“. P 38;‘
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Lo E August 6, 1935, to Birdvillo, Texas, po number, 3 minutee, 109';
J.T . August 23, 1935, to Brady, Texes, phone 537 charge vok . .,z*,,

' August 26, 1935, seme as above; - : -
Septem‘ber 4, 193%, to W.M. Bates, mllae, phone 2—4578, 10¢

SRRV

Octo‘ber 8, 1955, to M.P. Crumb Dallaa, phone 2-655‘7‘ LA S
October 21, 1935, to Ely Strong, Republio Netionel Bank Build- .
1ng, Dallaa, phone 2«7155; charge 40¢; ; -
November 26, 1935, W,U., to Ardmore, Oklahoun. charge 32¢;
December 10, 1935, W.U. to E1 Peso, Texss, charge 63¢; L
Januery 2, 19.’56 to M.P. Crunb, Kir'by Buildin Dellae, CoaTe
phone 2-6557, cherge 50¢e . _ , ‘ R '7‘-';,

rep ort charge 3

,.

' C. C. Peters 18 well;known to several of the older Agente of the .
Da'l],as Bureeu Office es he wes at one time under investigation for executing -
fraudulent bail bonds in Federel Court at Fort Yorth, Texase The advisability‘ .
of interviewing Tommie Dale for the purpose of securing any information he S
might be able to furnish regarding C.C. Peters, Sr., has been considered;
however, Dale is reported to be one of the b st bootleggers in Fort Worth,

and thoroughly unreliable, and under the “efrcumstences it is believed in- e
edvisable to contect him. o S LAt e

S - ,,Agente of the Dallas Ofrice are aware that c c. Peters, °r.,
T8t one time executed bail bonds for same of the principal eriminals in this
' section of the country, end that his business extended as fer as Kansas
City, Missouri, and Hot Springs, Arkensas, It is not believed that en mteb
view wit him would be advisable; however, _this angle will be eonsidered et

a later date.

- ars . .
N . C A DR e e e R,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS: R U _

T ' OMAHA OFFICE at l?ort Medison, Iowa, ie requested to make ap-
.. _ proprimste investigetion to determine the identity of Glmnn C. Haynes, who'
' was cammnicated witb by C.C. Peters end who also communicated with C.C. ;- \
Peters by Vestern Union Telegraph on August 13, 1935. In view of the fact’
“thet the Stete Prison is located &t Fort Medison, it is possibdle, of coureo, .
that Glenn C. Haynes may have been a prieoner at that time. e :

R o " DALLAS OFFIOE at Fort wWorth, Texae, w111 continue to make ob—
T eervation about the home of C.C. Peters at 1619 Pennsylvania Ave., and ccnduct
' L such other informntion as the facts and circumstences warrant, with a view to
determining whetber he is contacting any of the subjects of this CBE8,

PENCINGe
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
, THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, QHIO . == . . rueno. T-82
n:ronruan:n- ; s | DATE WHEN MADK PERIOD FOR uu-on'rmn':n 2 ;;.‘ e
5 Bt WHICH MADE : ... -
' Ohicago, 111. 2/28/36 »18,22, | R. C, SURAN © RCS:LM

;_ RS

‘V\.. ‘

T nvmm;y IS with aliases,FUGITIVE,I,0,1218; | cramacremor case f
DR, JQSEPH P MORAN with eliases,FUGITIVE,I,0,1232] KIDNAPING} FARBORING t -
EARRYCAMPBELL with alieses,FUGITIVE,I,0,1238; .| OBSTRUCTION OF Jusrxcx;
ET AL~ EDVARD Gnoncgnmmm - v:c'rm. BT !m'IONAL FIREARMS ACT. S

=

: svuops;s oF FacTs: Calls made rrom Davenport telophono, mnneapolis, uinn.. R

- to Cicero and Chicago, Ill., during November, 1935, to Mrs. We o
Heeny, 1538 S. Austin Blvd., Cicero, Ill., eand Mrs. Lucille Roonan,
3848 W, Wilcox Ave,, Chicego, Ill, Investigation concerning late '
ter address reveals telephone calls end telegrams to Cincinnati, ~
Canton, Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio, Detroit, Mich., Minneapolis, Minn., " -
and various points in Wisconsin Illinois. BHelen’hiarks, Mr, and
Mrs, L COnro fnd Mr. and Mrs. ﬂxirsh apparently reside at Wileox - .

B

: ,:("_._v )

-Avee & dresa. uck*s place, referred to by Edn ay as place free -~
quented by Kerpls-Barker mob, dizermined to be identical with)Rivere

~

more Grill, operated by Charles}Lubecker, former friend of Frank
Nash, Edwardlotis, recently released from Ue. S. Penitentia
Leavenworth, Kengs., reported to be maktel® contacts for Elmer -Farmer,
and is known to have attempted to contact one “Red farrar, Cedar

VL Leke, J11. Vioski femily, Weukegan, Ill., corresponding with. . = . -
\’Wf Bellejfx! rn, but have received no further commnications from .
’ #itzgeralde Larrenco Imburgio has no eonnection with Nation-
"L: wide Nvis Services L . VIS o i

Pe ' ’

REFERENCES;' . Report of Special Agent Te x. Brennan,

R Ca .. Ste PGUIQ’ Winn., dated 1/10/36. I

“. 77 7Y Report of Special Agent Jo L. Madela, ‘s"

oo s -.oro 7 Chicagoy Ille, dated 12/10/353 - - St

S Z. .. .07 -7 Report of Special Agent D. Pe Sullivan, s '

T U . T Chicago, Ill., dated 12/21/35; T
B ' i ", Report of Special Agent Re Co Suran, chicago, iy

SR ,111., dated 12/26/55. A .;_ ~
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v - 'rhe report of Special Agant J‘ohn E, Brennan. 8t. Paul
) Minnesota, dated Jenuary 13, 1936, sets forth the {nformation that

“two telephone calls were made to Cicero, Illinois, from the telew .,

" phone listed in the name of Mrse Jo Be Davenport, 4109 Columbus

Avenue, mnneapolis, lmmeaota, theae calls being es fouon: o . r

RO R L
P - s e

Novenber 1, 1935 w to Cicero, Illinois, -~ - 5. . .o TR

teléphone Cicero 4596. s

-

NOvember 5, 1935 - to Ci.eero, Illinois, .

On !‘ebruary 4, 1936, Speclal Lgent Bo c. Suran doteminod

AT

¢ thet both of the above-mentioned numbers were unlisted, Through Mre o
: Swanson, of the Claims Division, Illinois Bell Telephone Compeny, &% =~~~

was learned that the telephone number Cicero 4596 was listed to Mrs.
We Heeny, 1538 South Austin Boulevard, Cicero, Illinois,

As has been related in PFIOF reports in connestion with -

thii case,  Heeny is the sister of m\ -
according to the information obteained from Bryan Bolton, Williem Eeeny

is a prominent copteet for Snbiect Alvin XKerpis. Heeny is alao | W
- ﬁrﬁnent _m.ambar.of the so~called Capone syndicate, : —-*x

L3

’ It was further learned throngh the Illinoia Bell Telephone
ccmpany et Chicago, Illinois, that telephone number Nevada 5563 is .
listed to Mrs, Lucille Roonan, 3848 Wilocox Street, Chicsgo, Second

Floor, snd was first connected st the above address on sugust Bl, 19345'.. "

this number previously having been issued to Mrs, Lucule Boonan ct
2112 SOuth CQntral Park Avenue, chicago, Illinoil. . _

R Agent Suran 1nteu.-vieved Mike Ialah, mail oarrier ot tho

o Garﬁeld Park Post 0ffice, 4028 West Harrison Street, Chicago, Illfe

‘' nois, Mr, Walsh stated that Mr, and Mrs, John Archidiscio are the ' -

" lendlord and landlady at 3548 Wilcox Avenue. He stated that these _°
people are Italians end that Mr, Archidiacio is a tailor by occupas

" tion but that he does not know where Mre Archidiecio is employed: Mre . -

Palsh stated that the Archidiacios do not speak the English lenguege
very well, but that ho has talked to Mrs, Archidiacio on several ocoe-
sions and hes bean advised by her that ebout a year and a half age a
femily by the neme of Roonen moved in the upstairs flat located at
3848 Wilcox Avenue, but that he has never at any time received eny mail
addressed to this femily. He further stated that there is a family by
the peme of Smith, whooccasionally receive mail at that place. Mr.
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atated that since last being interviewed by Agent Sursn, he had obw

Ialsh stated that he would nako rurther 1nqu1rie¢ concarning theae pooa ‘Z
ple and uould adviso Lgent at e later dato. e w _

On rebruary 10, 1936, l![r. Walah 'aa again intervimd and

sorved mail going to 3848 Wilcox addressed to Mrs, L. Conroy, which .
wes & letter from John Lynch, 3642 Lexington, Chicago, Illinois; that
Mrs, Le Kirsh received a letter from Bedford, Ohio, and also a Mrss - |
Helen Marks received a letter from Miemi Beach, Florida, Ro more ' ° '
specific information was obtained by Mre Walsh from the letters ree
ceived by the above-nemed individuals. Mr, Walsh stated thet {t was . .-
his impression that Mrs, I.. conroy and ll:rs. I.. Kirsh 'ero one end tha AT
, seme person, . ' '

.-_ _~- . T - f_"-,- S '.';“._" s ,"_'.‘ ', “ar,

-, s ‘.r(} :
’ Post office Inspector 1! Chargo Ialtor .Tohnson haa been ro-
quested by letter to plece a thirty-day mail cover on all mail adﬂresseﬂ
to 3848 wilcox Street, Chiecago, Illi.‘no*} with the exception of that
meil addressed to Mr, end Mrs, JoMw™" diecio, as it appears that
these persons bave no connection 'ith this 1nvestlgation, as vill. bo o
subuoquently relatod. fl . S i

- "fZ. Sy

-‘» i

. Inquiriu 'oro mado of llr. lalsh concerning tho neighbou
residing near 3848 Wilcox Street, Mr, Walsh atated that a Miss Burke,.

e retired school teecher,resided at 3852 Wilcox Street; that this womean
bore 8 good reputation end he had observed lliss Burke tulking from tino )
to time -ith Mrse Arohidiaelo. _ — , ) oAk

- lnu M, I.. Burko, 5852 liloox street, was 1ntervieted by -
Agent Suran, Miss Burke stated thet she was a retired school teachor, _‘. '
_and while she was friendly with the Archidiscio family she does not cone
sider this Italien femily as close friemds, although they are highly

_ respected in the community, but being typlcal of their race they do nof *

discuss thelr neighbors or their tenants very much, - She stated that Mr.
end Mrs, Archidiacio ere known to the neighbors es Mr, and Mrs, Areh,

due to the difriculty nost peoplo havo 1n pronouncins the oorrect Ital- o
ian neme, O L UT LR B e

- o - - N . v
EXN - . . . At L

Miss Biﬁ‘kb stated that over a year ago a women caued a‘t her .
home at 3852 Wilcox Street; that this women gave the neme of Mrs. ‘
Boellmen, and she was inquiring concerning the renting of a flat. 8he
stated that Mrs, Hoellman, after discussing the matter with her, pro-
ceeded to the home of Mrs, Archidiacio and there rented a second floor
flet, and insofar as Miss Burke hes been able to ascertain Mrs, Hoell*
man rented the epartment and has not been observed in the vicinity sinc®
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- that time, 8Sho stated that Mrs, Hoellman was supposed to opefrgte.
some sort of a concession at the World's Yeir; et least, that is:°
what she informed Mre, Archidiacio. 8he stated that shortly aftu'

' ¥rse Hoellmen rented the flat, as above steated, fivo women and one
man moved into the same., Miss Burke further stated that there was” ‘
T some rumor that Mrs, Hoellmen elso had a home somewhere in liacone R
"% .. - —sin, Miss Burke stated that so fer as she knows there preaently ro-
" side in the second floor flat &t 3848 Wilcox Street & men end a '

woman by the name ¢f Conroy, ©8he stated that Mrs, Conroy is a young

wonan about twenty-two years of age, slight of build, with dlondes -

hair; that Mr. Conroy is ebout twenty-two or ttenty-three years of - - - .-
ege, 5'6* in height, and of stocky build, -g8he stated thet she has obe
served Mre Conroy from tims to time driving a truck with a *Graybare ..~ -
sign on the side of it, and assumed that he was in some way connected RS
with a firm by the neme of Grayber end possibly deelt in electrical
fixtures bearing that neme, 8he stated that Mre and Mrs, Conroy are 7 -
apparently quiet indivicuals, as she has never heard eanything detrie» - .
-mental about them, She stated thet she never 4id learn the fdentity -

of .the five women and the one man who originally moved into the secs -
ond floor fla$ after the seme had been rented by Mrs, Hoellman,

Through Mr, Swanson of she 2¥fino1s Bell Telephone Compeny,
all long distance ¢alls made from Nevada 5563 for the past six months
were aecured. ‘l‘hia liat or ce.lla 15 as follous

—— - ~~—1ﬂ1/35 To cicero 5030 - Dr. M. R- Roein, 6130 Cermak noad,-—
. Cicero.

£/4/36  To St, Paul, lﬁnneaotn < Desote 3615 . ... e

1/25/36  To Euclid 9491¥W = X, H, Pasamiua, 1025 Highland, ,

Oek Park, o :

- 11/28/35 To Milwaukea = Daly 0402 -« Patrick Hanley .
- 12/2/35  Telegrem to Ste Peul, signed ®"Helen® =
12/6/35  Telegram to Cincinnati, aigned "Eelon' R
12/8/36  To Canton, Obio, 8293 . T

12/9/35  Telegram to Oincinnati, aigned‘ 'Helen' S

12/15/35 To Sheboygen, Wisconsin, 666 - - | .- .
18/15/35  To Chilton, Wisconsin, 436 ~ = - R
" 12/16/35 To Sheboygen, 556 o S . T T

" 12/18/35 To Chilton, 436
S 10/81/35  To Toledo, Ohio = Adems 5010 Smn Beulor
o 7 11/2/35  Telegrem to Clevelend, signed "Helen®
11/3/35  To Toledo, Ohio, L.De 64, Rm, 6111, Sam Hesaler
11/6/35 Telegram to Chicego, signed Eathar.

odfe
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T 11/7/55 To Detrott - Fuclid ssoo T R S
% 11/7/38 . 7o Detroit = Rand. £330 - T e 5
s 11/9/35 " To m].waukee, narquotte 3734 - Patrick Eanley frc-

n ~ - L - Miss Xirsh Cinn e b,";‘ N
T 11/9/35 To Milwaukes « West 4619 - coldman S T
11/11/35 Telegram to Chicago, signed 'Eather' '~ R S SR G

11/18/36 Telegrem to Minneapolis, signed 'Esther’ - \.,_,.’ RO

- 11/11/35 ¥rom Toledo - Ma 0059 - Greham - R

11/18/35‘_ To Milweukeo e Harquette 7197 - Corneliua Patrick AT
!i‘lIlJL"lr L LI . .‘g , . . e TR .

11/18/35 To Thiensville, Wise 1209 . s
11/21/35 To Milwaukee = Daly 0402 ~ corneliua Hanlcy R
11/22/35 = To Toledo w« Adams 1231, Room 611, Sem Hestler ... ... @ “% i~
S 10/4/3%  To St. Paul, Kinn, - Elkhurat 2485 - Belen Kirsbor. - o
o e Helen Marx - ‘ N e .-__,,.“ SR
" 10/6/35  To Milweukee - w”t 4619 :
10/8/35  To Minneapolis « Atlantic 3833
10/10/35 To Euelid 8751 - J\g.e;.ld'taux, 719 80. Elm'ood
: Osk Perk - L _ S e
©10/11/35 ~ To Ruclid 8751 - - .
10/12/35 To Milwaukee » Wost 4619 ) .
- = ~10/23/35 To Milwaukes e Daly 0402 » cornenus Patrick Hanlcy o
9/13/35  To Euclia 8751 . .
- 9/20/35 - To University 7777 - Property servico cO.. 1569 Sheman, A
Evanston, E

7/24/35 To Barrier Spgs., Mich, 91!‘5 .' S 'é' SR
9/20/35  To University 7777 . - ' L
$/25/35 ' To Berwyn 4514 - Geo, Dedara. 1405 nse. Avo.. Berm
7/29/35  To ¥Wheeling - 98 = . . , S S
¥/30/35 - To Wheeling = 98 = - = LR

) ,7/30/35 i'o Wheeling -9 - : et
B It 18 notod that levéral telegrams were chaxged to tho telepb.ono

hating pumber Fevada 6563, Interview was had with Mr. i. P, Heim, Office
Mansger, Western Union Telegreph Company, Chicago. Illinoir and copies

of tho tollowing tolegrams vere uecurod.' e L Ean
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" wrobruary 6, 1936, To Tred ¥illiems, Yort veshington
Hotel, Cincinnsti, Ohto,

I sent lotter and money to Hemmond Hotel todey. Eave
your mail forwerded,

/s/ HELEN MARKS"
* s
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L - Manor Hotel, clevoland, Ohio: . -,':_-'f ‘.;;: RIS

. 'Send money tp Esther Thomaaon caro Helen nar
_ 5848 Iilcox straet, Chicago. e : o
A - : TR

11/13/:55, %o Miss Frieda Nelson, c/o Myrtie moan.
1517 stevena Avenue, mnnaapolis, mnnesota: .j-;- f;

" *um here. Going to hospital o ses Billy 'odnesday.
= come 11‘ posaible. call Revada 5563. G o welam T

- ﬂ-"(

n /s/ ssmm'
y Co C et o L4 “ - T L ﬁ‘* :

12/1/35, to Mrs, R, Kewton, 44 North Lexington Ave= =~ = = -
nue, St. Paul, Minnesota:

_wBernicets mother died %aﬂ, Send her telegram to .
, I.oami. Illinoil. ' . S

e ee— L Looun, . ,,/-/ m.m MARES® | |
R 11/11/35, to C. x. Becker, COok Cmmty :.u, cm“go, I
- Illinoiss e el

. 2 R LRI

- e

S T 'Short dolay._ nn try to leo you 'rueeday, 1r not T

5 N .,__

Rereurenco ia mado to the report of Special Agent D. to Eall,
Detroit, Michigen, deted December 81, 1934, on Pege 10 thereof, whare- - .
in the following statement {s mads by former Special Agent D E. Hells -
®The writer personally knows of his own knowledge thet it is eommon "'
goesip in Toledo thet Timmeney goes with and {s probebly living with a
Mrse Marks, the widow of Chet Merks, a former hoodlum, who several yeers
ago opened a night club in Toledo and who was murdered, end although
this metter was never solved it was thought this murder was committed
by the Licavoll gange.®
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ol u previouc reports un rerlect, Captain Georg Timmenoy
is connected with the Detective Buresu, Teledb, Ohio, Polite Dee
partment, and he {8 a ¢lose associete of Ted gus of the Caaino !
Club in Toledo, Ohio, Informstion has furthér been obtained that
Timmeney frequented the Casino Club during the time thet various ..
members of the Karpls-Barker gang were hesnging out at thet place, - -
No further information is contained in the Chicego Bureeau Office files : - -
concerning Mrs. Merks, end it is not known whether the Helen Marks whe - =
apparently is residing at 3848 wWilcox Street, Chicago, Illinois, u A
identical with the Mrs, Marks referred to by Special Agent De Be ', " i

~ Hall, However, it will be noted that several telephone calls were .. -~

o ~ 7. mede from the telephone number Nevada 5563 to Toledo, Ohio, as well
R as to other points in the state of Ohio, indicating that Helen Marks, - .
if i{n feot she made these calls, apperently has several acquaintances
in the vicinity of Toledo, Ohio, with particular referemce being made
to the telephone calls under dat ober 31, 1935, and November
2, 1935, to Sam Hessler, "roledo,  With reference to thie 1atter-__
nemed individual the Chicago Tiles of this case oontains a memorandm ch

""—_‘ﬁzz—.-—. - ~Mre Connelley with ": :f.'_, b

¢ Connelley that he believed one s::$esalc, S

. who 1 ves at the Secor Hotel in Toledo, Ohio, & pay-off and oonﬁ
- dence nan, might have :lnformation as to Xarpis and campben. ‘

e ‘2 lead is boing let rorth in this ropa-t ror tho clevelann R

= .- Office to make such investigation as is possible to determine if the -
"%+, Mrse. Marks referred to in the report of Special Agent Hall could be _ﬂ_‘;f

;.- '4dentical with the Helen Marks who is presently believed to be re-~ - a
siding at 3848 Wileox Street, Chicago, Illihois, with the further re-
quest that appropriate investigation be oondncted ooncerning tho ac - T
tivitiu of Sam Hossler at Taledo, Obiod R 1'.‘, ¥ "t‘-’ :

To dato the Chicago Ofﬂco lns been unablo to gecure s de-"
soription of Helen Marks,




Speciel Agent S. K.. McKee' ‘-'.;.ﬁ,'-; Wiy
L SR Reference 1e mede to report of Special Lgent
D. P. Sulhvan, Chicago, Illinois, dated December 21, 1935, in-
this case in which statement of Edna hurray is contained to the
effect that a restaurant described by her as Buck?’s Place was fre- .

quented by the Barker—Kaxpis mob and in which directions as 'o the
location of this place were turniehed. IR

v
. w
! .

RN f"' Reference is also mede to report or Special 2 e
Agent R, C, Suran, Chicago, Illinois, deted December 4, 1935, .
in which statement of Bessie Skinner Green is contained to the e
R effect that the Riverside Inn was formerly frequented by this -
' mod end that this place was operated by 8 man nemed Bucke <o Tl
. "~’*‘~*‘*~-—:-—a“-‘-‘:’»~.»‘..‘
: Reference is also made to report of Special
Agent Ry C. Suran, Chicego, I1linoia, dated October 6, 1934, in
the case entitled, “VERIION C, Mlmbwith alisses (Deceased).
DELIVERY OF FEDM PRISONER FHANK NASH" to pages 41 and 42 thereof " -
where Frances M, Nesh advised that one Charles Iudebecker operated -~ - -
_ a saloon and inn on 22nd Street in Cicero, Illinois; that this ~
© ™ “man was very friendly with Frank Nash and his eseociates and that
- . she distinctly recalled thet on May 3, 1932, which was her birthdsy ’
Ludebecker gave a birthdey party for her at which Frank Kash, Verne-
Miller, Doc Stacey and & man known to her es "Big Homer" in addi-
tion to the wives of these individuals, were present, Shg-also -
stated thet prior to this birthday party when she, Vivien Mathi.l TR
- . and Frank ‘Nash had their automobile accident north of Chicago, :. " * - .
Illinoie that tbey p:oceeded to the establishment o:t Ludebeoker. - o

Tel

s e Reference to the index 1n ‘tis case maintained e
I the Chicago Bureau Office reflects & statement in the report - :g ‘

' | . _of former Special Agent W, ¥y Trainor, Kensas City, Missouri, *'. . .
" dated February 20, 1934, to the effect that Charles Lubecker, thO* -
"was said to operate night clubs at 2646 South Cigéro Avenus apd ' «
at an address in the vicinity of 4lst end 23rd Streets, Cicero, ;
Illinois, was believed to de a contact for the Barker~Karpls mod v

and 1t wes thought that his club3 were used as hangouts by the mob,

Brarination of the suburben telephone directory,
Chicego, 11linois, reflects & telephone listed to Charles Lubecker
restaurant, 8405 Cermek Road (22pd Street), North Riverside, 111i-
nois, the telephone number being Fiverside 6372, There is another
listing to Lubecker's restaurant, same being 8863 Burlington poule~
vard, Brookfield, Illinois, telephone Brookrield 3937, It is pot
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< » known whether the seoond 1ist1ng 13 also in the name or Charles
' I.ubecker. R \_,‘ _ L 2 s A e

T T T R -‘,‘,._._- Coke s TR

e Inquiry through Hr. Swanson, Claima Depertment, " R
T Illinois Bell Telephone Compeny, Chicago, Illinois, indicated that . -
the telephone located at 8405 Cermak Koad, North Riverside, Illie -
noi s, was connected on February 24, 1932, Arrangements are being
made to secure a listing of all toll calls made from or charged
to thias phone from the period of the past six months ror what
value they may be worths - : .
: On February 10, 1936, Special a\gent S. K.
McKee made observations in the vicirity of 8405 Germak Road
_ and learned that this establishment is a tavern kmown as the L
?. Rivermor Grill, eleo a8 the Riverside Grill,, and that it is A
docated on the south side of Cexmek Road et the intersection: -
of that Street and First Avenue, A sign on the outside of the
building indicates it is operateWarl@ Lubecker. This
building is a two-story affairgs- rst floor being used as a
bar and restaurent while the second floor appears to be living
quarters, The restaurant portion of this plece is curtained off
‘ and the entire front of the building is enclosed so that a person -
-+ ~~gennot see into the place from the outside, At the time the obs_ -
’ servations were made the only persons in ths place were the bare. -~ .» .
tender end a man whom. the bartender addressed as, Buck, This man .-
is undoubdbtedly Cherles Lubecker. He appears to be about forty-
five years of age, 8ix feet, four inches in height, weighing . . - -
~ approximately 260 pounds ’ medium brown hair, build - 1arge, but R
not heavy. : \ . SN

- Ae;ent had 1unch 1n thie place and received
the impression when attempts were made to converse with Lubecker
and the bartender tiat they did not desire to engsge in any oconw
_versation with strangers., 4ll answers made to A.gent's remarku '
were in monosyllablea. : s . TN ST

Lo S Inquiries werenade at the United States Post
Ofﬁ ce, I.aGrange, Illinois, and it was learned that 8405 Cermak
Road is served by Carrier Ed Heidorn. Further inquiries reflected
thet the restesurant ot this address has been in operation for
several years and that the pronrietor formerly operated a night
club at the intersection of Cermsk Road end 17th Avenue which is
epproxinately one mile west of the tavern in guestions The per-
son of whom these inguiries were made advised that he keeps com-
peny from time to time with Lirs., Elsie Whitney, telephone, Erook-
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SR tield 1994, Brooktield, Illinois, and that he haa heard Mrs. -; -, -

© 7. . VWhitney mention from time to time that she was acquainted ‘with'
-,;.j- ~_ Charles Lubecker.. He suggested that Agent interview Mra; Whitney ’,’

1r infomation concerning I.ubecker was desired. "

oLt S ’ Interview nth thie noman 13 not being cwnducted

S T at thia time a8 nothing is known concerning her bdackground othar

- than the statements of the registry clerk at the LaGrange Post '

Offiece, However, a cover is being placed on all xnail deliverad.

at the Rivenuor Grill. - BRI 2 <

: on I‘ebruary 11, 1956, contact was had nt- k7d
, #anﬂ he stated that he wuld visit the Rivemor Grill ,
"“Ton the same night in order to learn if he was acquainted with Iubecker "fi" T
end also to observe the establishment, in order to see if he could . .- -
secure any information from esny of the anployees or from persons
<, who were present in the place. AR R ECUR LA S . X

On the following day reported that
) he had visited the Fivermor Crill on the previous evening in com-
peny with his wife who was undex.tha4fivression that he was looking
the place over for a friend who desired to possibly purchese i%,
nformed that upon arriving at the place he found that he had
o n acquainted with Charles Lubecker for several years end that -
S . = dubecker was known to him as Bucks He said Lubecker formerly :__ ' -
: ‘ owned part of the Crazy Quilt Night Club, which was located about
e mile west of the Rivermor Grill prior to the time it burned down. -
, He also advised that Lubecker killed one Frank Noonan in about 1926
- a8 he suspected that Noonan was intimate with his wife, After th:la-- -
incident Lubecker and his wife separated and she is now operating -
a beau or known as ¥BEnily's" on Madison Street in Chicego, - -_.
It was“atatement that during the course of his oo tion
with Iubecker, Iubecker in referring to his wife asked Whad
seen the —~e-e- recently. . . ’

B k “‘

o stated that chring the course or the evenmg
Lnbecker opened a compartment behind the bar and displayed two or =~ - -
three sewed-off shotguns, two ,45 automatic pistole and a ,38 caliber.
revolver, He also displeyed a road map of the state of Wisconsin ~ .
with dirt roads marked from & point below Stevens Point, Wisconsin, -
running parallel with highway No. 51 to @ point in the vieinity of
Hurley, Wisconsin, This mai bad circles drawn around the Squaw Leke

end Turtle Lake regions remarked that he would like to have &

elle
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" “copy of the map and Lubecker said heé would give him one at a later °* =

time, During the conversation with respect to thia map Lubeeker- .. : -~ .
stated that two ocouples, oneof which have two children; had either =5 =

Jjust come from the region around Hurley or had recently visited b'k-
Lubecker. These couples left two quarts of 6old pack venison, From ..,
the eonversatio vethered the impression that these . - b7

people had been living in a cotiage belonging to Lubecker and that . *
the men were probably "hot.” Lubecker spoke of the cottage being I

hig )

located twenty-four miles in one direction from Hurley, Wisconsin = ™ -

** apd twenty-one miles in direction, but specific directions .= '
- wWers not given although understanding that the cot- - -

. tege was probebly locat n ope ol' the oircled ereas on the maps - = .

dially and had been invited to come back, that
dinner is served at the Rivermor Grill in the evening hat . . -

. S

Lubecker seems to speclalize in sea rood_s.,j'

R He also stated that Lubecker lives on the seoond: .- -
“floor of this building emd he does not thi Lubecker is
‘ living with ary woman at the present tim that he felt
Lubeck er would be a sucker for@_&ﬁ woman as ne appears to be
woman crazys #ositive that Lubecker is still on the =~ ° "7~
e : : i G

"outs" with his wil

~

L e ﬁ'g t he knows Lubecker -~ -~
L _as a tough custo na. planning to frequent = .
this plece in order to obtain information as to the possibility =

of Lubecker furnishing haven to Karpis or Campbell or the pos- -
sibility of these fugitives frequenting the place, . L

IR f”‘"ked'ﬁ Wisconsin road map in & similer - -
. fashion to the one he hed seen in the possession of Lubecker and . -
. this map is being made a pert of the Chicago file in this case : -
for possible future referemce. ... ~. . ' " S ML ovee o
‘ 3y vt ;"1 ?.‘ -’." 3 ," - : -
. ) -.- i ..;;'5"._ | v J)?.‘ .
: - ,: i " -~ «x; : ..L.
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"7 on Februay 17, 1936,madvue& thet om "
Saturday night, Fedbruery 15, 19 e again visited the Rivermor

_ Eowaver, one men who viaited tb tavern weas dasoribe- "
—as follows: S e e

—

- Grill, operated by Charles Lubecker, at North Riverside, Illinois.
He atated that there were several couples who visited the place :
during the even and $00 A, on the morning of Februery .
18, 1936, when “eft the place; that thess couples ape .
perently were ind uals ITrom the surrounding neighborhood end nro :

not in the least of the type of individuels who would ereate suse . -~ .-
picion or have any connection with the praaent 1nveatigation. ~ .

Age Appeared to be about £7 years of ege, .
but probably was older than that; ‘
#eatimatea thet although he looked
unger& man wes probably 33 yearl

°1d. )
Height 5*S or 6°
Weight . 135 pounds ., LTl S
~ Hair : Brown o R R
s - Clothing ° Wore a green suit, graan hat, end — ¥4

bluish-black overcoat. His attira ap- A
yeamd to be expensive, vt

.

T A

| m from this individual®s aotions - hia neme - v
was never appeared that he wes very friendly with . : .. =
Lubecker, who is commonly referred to as "Buck.® He stated thet the ......
oconversation which took place between *Buck® end this unknown man -

was principally concerning the recent essassination of Jack McCurnm,. i
well-known Chicego hoodlum, These two men discussed the last party .

earned that Jack McGurn and his wife, Louise, the unknown men =~ -
& woman from New York, were in this party; emd it further appearel w0

o #J’ack McGurn steged at Lubecker?s plece, and from the conversation -

R

that the unknown men wes a great admirer of Loulse McGurn, &s “puck,® s
who had been drinking considerable liquor on the night of Februery 185, . -
remarked to this unknown man that the latter oould probebly now "make -
time® with Louise, and the unknown man remerked es to what & wonder

ful girl he thought Louise McGurn was.

During the course of the convaraatiox”tha un-
known men remerked to "Buck®; "I delivered that U,K, and got them back
to Ohio all right,® Buck remarking "Thetfs fine.® He stated thers was

T A TR L b e sy
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: “conversation concerning thia latter matter during thol
1

- was at Lubecker'u placos e ,A SR =
i NS — i ] : i'“' .(._ . 2(-,'_-‘:‘;“ . ‘1& -
-’th&t he observod this unkn, ye to . -
Lubeckerts place a 1936 Tudor Ford Sedan, end as eft he
- endeavored to obtain the licenae number of this & o same Iu -
 bent somewhat, He stated the license number was olthor 1936 nllnoil

: licenae #64834 or 1936 Illinoia license f69834. St T

' Special Lgont Suren checked this license num‘ber 'ith tho
Secretary of State's office, Chicago, Illinois, and determined thet ~. ~ = -
1936 Illinois license #64834 was issued to Frank Bruska, 5420 South .. .
Sayre Street, Chicego, Illinois, for a Budson car, motor #521-417;
that 1936 Illinois license 69834 was issued to the Becker Roofins
Canpany, 1880 lul'aukeo Lvenue, for e Buick car,

ISR ';‘,4 r .

LT - Agent Suran also comuuniceted with the Auto Thert Bureau of -
th- Chicago Police Depertment, end learned that neither of the above
license plates had been reported stolen., The officer to whom Agent
Suran talked on the telephone edvised )waver, that they had been
receiving roports of en automobile, unknown, which was being used
in commission of robberies in Chicago, Yllinois, this license number
being §586~834, The similerity of the last three digits i{n this li-

AR cense number is noted to be {denticel gith ast thres mumbers of =
T = 7 ™thw license plates referred to by 111 @op=~’
S tinue frequenting Lubecker?s plece in an ello o obtain additional _

1nrormation concerning the activit ies of this {ndividuel. -

rurther reterence is mado to tha rOport of Special Asent

Ceel ' ebruary 10, 1936, concerning R
Lo Art{Muetchler, w advised the latter that LT
R he hed recently se v ¥s Indim. T ».,_ S
PSR brua:y z, 1936, adﬁ.sed Specid jgent Suren that .
g€ <. Mu t to be confined in ths county jaﬂ. at Princoton, "

. Illinoia, yending trial on charges ot bnrglary.

o ) . ',.
-

- : On rebruury 5, 1936, Bpeoial Asent Suran omnmmieatod by
long distance telephone with Jailor Bolton, who advised that metchlu'
had been released from jeil on or about February 1, 1936, without proaw
ecution being hed egainst him, end so far as Bolton knew l(uetchlor
had returned to Chicago, Illinois.

elSe
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advised armer had erranged for his, Muotchlerts, release - .
from the county /jail et Princeton, Illinois. Co
Muetchler informed him that it was necessary pay Muetchler's lawyer, '

neme not given, $200,00 or $225,00 in order to effect Muetchlerts ree
lease from jail; that Jim Farmer signed a note in favor of Muetchlerts

~lawyer for emouht, and Muetchler wes prouptly released
from jJaile thet he presumed that pert of th 00 or
$225,00 was or a "fix* at Princeton, Illinola.%ln-
formed that Mustchler stated to him that Fermer hed advised Mueichler

pot to worry sbout paying the note in the required sixty deys® time; - - -
" ¢hat 1if Muetchler could not raise the money by that time he, Jim Fare ’
mer, would pay it and Muetchler could repay Fermer when he agein 2ot
things going; thet Farmer remarked to Muetchler thet the former had
»40 grand® dut that he was afraid to touch it now, indiceting that

the money was "hot.* . . - -l

P TP TR

i Refei-en'covil mads to the feport of Specialjgenf Je B.’ ﬁush,
St. Louis, Missouri, dated January 10, 1936, indicating that one

advised that metchl.l:.hﬁ : : '_ . '-:: :
ght of February 14, 1936, snd .~

- ~gaorge Beaton, 653 Eest 45th Street, Chicago, I1linois, hed registered

in the State of Illinois for the year of 1935 a Durent Coupe, beafing
1935 Illinois license 353=013, Special Agent R. C. Suran determined
thet the address of 653 Rest 45th Street, Chicego, Illinois, wes site -
usted in a colored neighborhood, and & sign on this house indiecated
 that the same was the home of Adem Benton, a cerpenters . . .. . -
‘ Agent intervieved Mrs, Adam Benton, colored, who stated that ..
George Benton was unknown to her, but that her husband, Adam pentom, -
colored, drove a Durant Coupe, She stated that Adam Benton doserted = -
her in May, 1935, and she did not know his present address. SR

T ‘From the sbove intqrmatidh it eppeers that this genton would
~have no connsction with the instent i.nv_estiga'_cion'. AR e

SR - Reference is made to the repart of gpecial Agent R. Co Suran,
Chicego, Illinois, dated December 27, 1935, concerning the information
furnished by Captain Den Gilbert of the gtatets Attorney's office,
Chicego, Illinois, that en informant of his hed furnished the infor-
mation that one JimmyjDicker was & possible contact for Kerpis and
Carpbell at Des Moines, Towa; that Dicker cashed vonds end lerge vills

for them,

Investigetion by the Omaha Office feiled te reveal any iz-
formation concerning Jimmy Dicker. However, & man vas located by the

~
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neme of Jimmy (Dickerson, a bootlegger, who is presently employed a$ -
the Valley Drive Tavern. A photograph of Jimmy Dickerson was furw .
nished to the Chicegoe Bureau Office by the Omaha Office, and this.
photograph was furnished to Captein Gilbert to be displayed to hil : .
confidentiel informant to determine whether Jimmy Dickerson wes ldenr- —A A
_ticel with the Jimmy Dicker prevlously referred to by Ce@tain Gﬂ.o MO
bort'a :lnformant. : ' . R

- .

-

On !'ebruary 6, 1936, Speciel Lgent R. c. Suran aga:ln :lnter- -
vieted Captain Dan Gilbert, who advised that he had displayed the -
photogreph of Jimmy Dickerson to this individuel and hed received -
the definite informetion that Jimmy Dicker and Jimmy Dickerson were

not identical, Captein Gilbert steted that he had been \mable to -
¥ g obtain any more inrormation concerning the Jimmy mcker.- SR

- captain Gilbert advi.sed, honever, that this seme 1nfomant
¢ had furnished him the fnformation that on or ebout February 4, 1936,

Subjeot Alvin Kerpis hed mals a "meet® at a tavern on East 63rd
Stireets Ceptain Gilbert bad no more definite informetion concerning
the nature of the meet or the address of *Little Ted’s Tavern.* He
stated, however, that he had aasi e@i{ of his men to endeavor to
ascertain more!ntormation concarn s alleged meet. : :

. Spesiel Agent Suran again communicated uth captain Gubert
og rebruary 8y 1936, and he advised that his men had obteined mno 1n-
“formetion but that he had determined through his informent that the -
tavern referred to vas known as Little Ted?s Place, 1222 East 63rd.

Street, Chicago, Illinols, and that Kerpis, at the tiue he was at -
th:la addran, was drirlns a rord v-e‘ o _ , :

. e Special Lgont suren mdo obaervations ot Littlo Tad'. Gu\- R

Tl dena, located at 1222 East 63rd Street, end determined that there ere =

T two telephone pay stations there, one being Hyde Park 10333, listed -~
- : to Little Ted's Tavern at the ebove eddress, The ofher telephone has
“i4--;  pumber Hyde Perk 10359, which is listed to Theodorefjiclair at ti»

- . gbove addresse At the time of Agent?s visit to this tevern a 'bartender, .

7. whose first name was Don, wes on duty. and no other peraons were ob-

aerved in the plueo. Lot S S Lo .-

R Su‘baoquently, Captain Gilbert wes 1n the Chicago Oftico on other
J‘Ina'ttora, and he was egain interviewed §n conneotion with informetion he
bed obtsined from his informant. Captain Gilbert stated that he conside
ered this individual es relisble and believed thet Karpis was actuslly
in Chicago, Illinois. He was questioned as to whether he hed any informa-
tion concerning Theodore Miclair and he advised that he had nmever heard
of this individuel, Further investigation will be conducted concerning
Little Ted's Tavern in en effort to determine the activities of Theodore
Micleir, who apparently is operator of the place.
ol5e
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Beterence is mde to the repert of Special Lgent :r. I.g ’

] . % ipdals, chicago, Tllinots, dated December g
- ereof, in which it is stated that both i y
S hed previougly furnished information

s and Lewrence}imburgio were very close, and it was possible
— that Imburgio now mjght dbe in contect with Subject Karpise It .-
was reported therein that Lawrence Imburgio was employed by the '}
Nationwide News Service, 431 South Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illfe -

. nois, Specisal Agent D. P, Sullivan conducted inveetigation to R
determine whether thie was true, '

o < o,

R Special Agent Sull!van 1nterviewed Ioseph Hafner, Seere- Toa W
tary of the Daily Racing Form, 430 Plymouth Courte Rafner mted B

that the Nationwide News Service providea telegraphic service to:

rage tracks and transmits racing news to the Daily Raocing Form LT
» With which he, Hafner, is connecteds Hafner advised Agent Sullivan ’
" "that he has access to the books of the Nationwide Kews Service, and

egreed to check the employment records of the above news service anﬂ
- advize Agent Sulliven of esny inforwetion he might find with re-
gard to lLewrence Imburgio., Hafre a&)&ter contacted and he ade
vised that he had mede inquiries and checked the erployment records
of the Nationwide News Service and had found that Imburgioc. was not o
employed by that service and had no connection tith thie orgeniz.atlon. ‘v -

M
3
=.
ol

RSN *’”“. BrunOQuetin was subeequently interviemea by Special I
- .+ _. Agent Dy Pe Sullivan, and he furnished considerable additional - E -' :
information concerning the contascts of Alvin Kerpis, "Doo® Barker
and others in Chicago, Illinois, which is being separately reported.
Agent Sullivan questioned Bruno Austin concerning the possidble - - -
ocontact between Kerpis and Imburgilo. Austin advised that he Jmew .. =~ .

R L e
,; Nk .f ' ;': o

¢

§ k- .7 . . . of no such connection and did not believe Imburgio haed any come - , . . -

a‘i ¥l .. .- nection whatsoever with the Karpis-Barker mob. At least he never = - -

; 1; B : heard them speak of him, and never knew them to make contact with - =. -

j & : Imburgio while he, Bruno Austin, was assoclating 'ith t.he verioue
! - membere ot the Karpis~Barker gange . oo SR

-~

,_ " on Jeuery 10, 1930mmmcat,d e
telephenically with Speciel Ag arge D. M. Ledd, and stated . - .

that one Edward Otis, who resides some place on the west side of . -
Chicago, Illinois, had just been releesed fram the United States
Ponitentiary et Leavenworth, Kensas, within the past ten days or

80, and that Otis was in a saloon in Chicego, Illinois, on the

night of Jamery 9, 1936, at which time he stated that he had

to meke some contects for Elmer Farmer hat 1f

o )]6 -
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R poeeible th_e eddreee of otie be obtein d rder that
7t 7 could make an effort to contact umhat o pere .
. &'+ " eonally was acquainted with Otis, b ¥ his address, %
~oof Aecordingly, Special Agent in Charge D. M. Ladd ooxmmnicated s

om0 by telephone with the Kansas City Office and requested the above :.
L . _ information. Later, on Jamuary 10, 1938, Special Agent M. c. m Fs
" Spears, of the Kansas City Office, edvised thet Edward Otis, who
hed Leavenworth Penitentiary #40215, was discharged from that -
institution on December 31, 1935, and he gave at that time hie aa-
dress in Chicago as 2346 Augusta Streete From his correepondenco :-?‘f s
list it was found that his mother resides at 816 North Leavitt - CAE
Street; that he has & sister, Anna Otis, ¢/0 A. C. Kaufmen, 7521
South Haleted Street, Chicego, 8 brother residing at 606 South -
Webash Avenue, and a son, Ed Otie, at 866 North Leavitt street.

“CF purther 1n ocnnection with this mtter the Keneee ctty T
4, Office advised by letter under date of Jamary 10, 1936, that m'. LR e
Eckholdt, Secretary to the Warden, United States Penitentiary, - .. .+
Leévenworth, Kansss, advised that Edward Otis and Elmer Farmer
had not celled together, and he kmew of no information to indicate

that they were together in the peg_iwry

- COncerning the 1ist of reletives obtained from the core L
_ respondence list, United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kensasy ~ -
" m=—=- - JJt_was noted that the brother, name not given, had eas his eddress "~ . .
- 606 South Wabash Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. %noted thet this— - - :

. ..,..._-,...,.v'...‘..v A

' is the address of the 606 Club, cperated by Louie ethen, reported '
' 1inois, end a close friemnd .

oontact for confidence m
ad no information that

of William Elmeriifead, ]
Edward Otis had broth dent thet he d:ld aote .

Special Agent in Charge I.add tha ward earlier on thet

On J’enuery 17 19

o7 .. date been driven from Chicago, Illinois,to Montgomery, Illinoie, by
A . 0 af Yontgomery deing southwest of Aurora, Illinois; that - ST
Fao topped at a saloon on the mnortheast corner of the etroet Q‘
S #cr a bridge, this saloon being a twowstory red briek - i

building; also that Otis had stopped in s poolroom, which was tn ..

doors west of this saloon, end thet apperently the perty he was S .
looking for was ot in either of these placese . .\ =" , .

e s

Previous investigation by Special Agent D. Pe Sullim
at Montgomery, Illinois, in oconnection with efforts to locate Volney

.17-
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nAua determined that the pla‘e'e”rer"erre‘d't”u what.. - .
is known es "The Mill"™ at Montgomery, I1linols, an e place 15 - - "

' operatod by one Bill Gredye s ¥ ¥ o g
"'mata advised that he had lesrned that <.~ -
otis had ng to contact a "Red" Farrer st Cedar Lake, Illie - .

-nois; that Farrar®*s place at Cedar Lake had formerly been used as ;. .~ - -
a machine gun range by gengsters from Chicego, Illinois; that he '
thought Otis' efforts to contact Ferrar might have s connece - -
tion with the previous remerks msde by him, advising that he was
attempting to make contacts for Elmer Farmers *ﬁhat
he would attempt to obtain further information cancern 1-,
and 'ould advise ln'. Ladd ccncerning the samey ... - T

'rhe Chicago Office will conduct an investigation at L
Cedar Leke, Illinois, to secure all possible information in eome - - .
.« nection with "Red" Farrar, and his posaiblo oonnection with Elmer o
' ‘Farmer and the KarpiseBarker gange - o

- Under date of February 17, 1938, a trecing of a 1%: -

was received from the Fostmaster et w n, Illinois, of a let~
ter addressed to lrs, Tunie Vios in Avemue, Waukegan, - ..
Illinois, bearing the return addrm Kotol Loury, St. Pml, mnneo

' -otao
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The cLEVELAND OFFICE: 'fé’”a "»;;;{j;f;f {fftj?f? _g'~_'-;;{‘ﬁ¥i

S e .lt '.l‘oledo, ohig, 1s requeatod to determine whether tho

Helen Merks, who {s apparently residing at 3848 Wilcox Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois, is identical with the Mrs, Marks who is ale
leged to have aspocieted with Captain Ceorge Timmeney, 'ho 1' b
conneoted vith the Detective Bureau, 'I'olodo. T .,;}‘:-"

- \ P a
L e, - : N - (

e T 1 turther roquested to conduct inveetigation at Toledo,
Ohio, comcerning Sem Hessler to determine §{f he has any e¢oOnnee=~
¥ion with Kerpis or Campbell, Hessler is reported to live at the
Secor Hotels After this investigation is conducted the Detroit,
Chicago, Cincinnati, Milwaukee, St. Paul Offices should be promptly
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advised 1n ordar that additional 1nveltigation might ba dcnductod
if deemed necessary concerning additional telephone calls, tole-'}
grams, emanating from tho addresa of 3848 w11cox Avenuo, Chicago,
Illinodse . = T vl T e -

_— . . : Lot T e

The cmcxman on'xcx: B T ';"' ER

Illl reter to the liat of telephono calls and telegram:
fncorporated in this report, and conduct the appropriate investie
gation to determine the identity and contacts of the recipients of
the said telephone calls and telegrams in the Cincinnati Distriot, .
However, this lead should be held in abeyance until the comple. |,
tion of the leed by the Cleveland Office, which it 1s belleved will
determine whether Helen Mhrxa has any important conneetion uith the
“present investigatiom, Conatl

~

The DETROIT OFFICE:

%vmjﬁ!’*

At Detroitl_lich;gan will refer to the list of teles
phone calls emanating from the address 3848 Wileox Avenue, '
Chicago, Illinois, which 1s set forth in this report, and will.

"7 Wonduet appropriate investigation to determine the identity and

contacts of the same, However, this lead likewise should be
held in ebeyance until the completion of the lead aet rorth e
for the Cleveland Offices

' The MILWAUKEE OFFICE:

- will liketiso rerer to the list of long dietanco eallu S
and conduct appropriate investigation to determine the identity
end contacts of the recipients of the calls §in the Milwaukee Ofe -
fice Distrioct, This lead, however, will be beld in abeysnce ung
t1l it is determined whether an exhaustive investigation should~

be meade in oonnection with the said calls, which matter willbe .
based upon the completion of the lead set torth for the clevolana .

Office,

The ST. PAUL OFFICE:

At Minneapolis, Minnesota, will likewise refer to the
various telephone calls made to that place from the address 3848

e 20 @
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 Wileox Avenue, Ch:lcago, but 1111 ho'.l.d the 1eud 1n abeyanco until uuch o
time as it is determined whether Helen Marks has any poasiblo connete . ' :

tlon with Alvin Karpia or Hhrry Cmpbello

' The CHICAGO OFFICE:

Will eonduct the necessary investigation ¢omcerning the - -
telephone calls emanating from the address 3848 Wileox Avenue,

Chic
to various points in the Chicago district arter it is determinea EE’E
further investigation 13 desirablo. :

At Cedar I.akeJ Illinoia '111 conduct appropriate invese - <

tigation to determine the contacta and associations of *"Red™ Farrar j
and hia possible connection wi.th Elmar Farmer or other members or the _

, :Karpis-Barker gange - , . '

mll ru.rther interviet informant - Tom COok coneerning ad- lﬂc’
ditional informetion obtained from him concerning this matter, 574

YT wmn ccntinue its inveatigation concarning the Rivermore -
Grill and Charles Lubecker relative to the possibility of Alvin o

Karpis or Herry Campbell contacting Lubecker at that place,

“‘l - Rl

Will also make rurther 1nveat1gation relativa to Littlo
Ted's Taverne - : .

\'—"
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Pashinston ¥ield Office, Foom 5252, /
haghington, L. Ce

, e Yurch 2, 1926,
;- v SIS

¥r. . J. CGnnalle), S T e
Foderual Bureau of. Invoati,,ation, RN S S
U. S. Denart:ent of Jncticc, LR T e e

01110&50, IlliZlOLa. o < ‘ :,'-: ’."

., "OP.E‘ B}:mn ‘ "‘_ﬂ-.

r?" -‘

" Dear Sirs | | {\‘*5 y

Referring to the telep‘xonn call of Speciel ﬂ.,,ent
P. Ce Suran of your Office with Ur. K, R.dcIntire of this Of- -
fico at 11120 AM.Februnry 26, 1936 in conncction with the ob= [ 7"
teining of a ~hotorransh of EDa AL C 4 bATTROLEZEY, ploese be In-

formec thet an exasination of the Civil Service recorde fatilsd B
to cl:close that the wife of ‘Bartholemey has any record st t.hnt- '
point, : .

Very truly yours,
“M . e R

J. M, KEITR, - - .t i

' o - Special A,enf. in Charge. e
s‘_‘g{"m T g %, R
7 3 o AN A R
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’ Form No.1 L _-,‘-. 7. o
. THiscase omclwvrso AT cmcmm mIO 7 ru.z NO.
REPORT NADE AT. "- PO DATE WHEN MADI 7 PERIOD FOR \’.‘ REPORT MADE -Y
. \ » <. WHICH MADE : o o
Chiqggo, m. 4 _2/28/36 L/a,n,lz/u Boc, m =

Tme ALVIN KABPIS with slisses,FUGITIVE,I.0.1218;
IR, JQSEPH P{’MIRAN with elfases,FUGITIVE,I.0,1232; -
HARRY CAMPBELL with aliases,FUGITIVE,X.0,1236} ..

: I. OBSTRUCTION OF J'IBTICEZ

CHARACTER OF CA“

xImAPmu;

ET AL}

EDWARD GEORGE BRENER @ VICTIMe

NATIOKAL FIREARMS AC‘I'.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: o *« P T i

R Fr Vaughn located at 1836 Grent . .7 7 -

o i . Street, Evenston, Illinois, adm_i.ts T e

. . being well ?gquainted with pAlvin = 0 )

' Kar is, Fre ker,Har bert’ anner,

Fill gnd Sherwood; denied k:not-'
Lloyd{‘poyle or being personally -

. acquaintel with Harry Cempbell, . - .. .

Possibility of developing Veughn as '

a confidential informant doubtful.

5 _ ";7 ""} ‘

Beport of Special Agent w. E. Hopton v ,; A
. Kansas CLty, lﬂ.asouri, dated 2/4/36. Tl
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: The folloving inveetigetion was conducted by Speciel Agente o
Re c. Suran end Se Ko MCKee.».?__ T,-! : . =

Reference 1s nnde to the report pt Special Agent We !. |
Hopton, Kansas City, Missouri, dated February 4, 1936, and to Pege

=15 wherein it was etated that Bill Robinson, manager of the R & 8 ,J ,:_i'L“"

Chevrolet Compeny, Joplin, Missouri, had stated that he believed
the robbery of his place of business iy November, 1933 was pere
petrated by Harry Campbell, Glen Lero wright Jimmiziiavson and one
Ed Corey and it was his opinion that one Frank Vaughn might be of
assistance in locating Campbell. . ,

N

In thise eame report an interview with Mr. end lre. B} Ce ?-i
Vaughn of Bloodland, Missouri was set out and it wes their statement

that Fraenk Vesughn and sor 1s residing presently at 1815 Linecoln

¢ Avenus, Des Plaines, Illinois, In view of the above set up it was

~ Grant Street, Evenston, Illinois. There were no additional names = =~

suggested that the Chicego Office contact Vaugbn for eny information SR

he might have concerning subjects Harry Campbell and Alvin Kerpis,

In the report of referenge ij. wes stated that the report

of Special Agent V. I. Parry, Kansas ‘City,/Missouri, deted January . .-

2, 1936, in the case entitled MRS, GEORG SE, with sliases, 1,0, .

199 (deceased)j LLOYD DOYLE, with alias] Y,0,1208; et al} AUGUST
«Victim; KIDNAPING; contained a lead for the Chicago office to
1nterviet Frank Veughn for 1rrormation as to the loeetion or Lloyd

On February 8, 1936 1nqu1ry was made by Agents of Post-
mester Arthur L. Larson at Des Plaines, inois, where it was
ascertained thet Frank Vaughn and Georg
residence at 1815 Lincoln Avenue, Des Plaines, Illinois, to 1836

contained on the forwarding records of the Post Office with reppect
to the rormer oceupants or 1815 Lineoln Avenue, . LI

2 : -

A% 1803 Des Pleines Street, ‘Des Plaines, Illinoie,
which premises are located immediately adjacent to the premises
at 1815 Lincoln Avenue, Des Plaines, Illinois, interview wes had
with Hosie Collins, He informoed that the occupants of 1815 T
Lincoln Avenue moved awsy approximately ten days prior to the
date of interview, He sajd these people were not known to him
personally but thet through his children he knew that the two
men who lived in this house were named George and Frank respescte
ively. According to Collins Frank was the elder of the two men,
was married and had two children, George was also married and had
en infant child poesibly three or four months of ages It was hie
observation thet the wives of these two men might have been sisterss
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rtholie, under date of = -
T uery 29, 1938, furnished forwarding Kddresses from their former - -
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- . He recalled that one or the men owned an automobile but he eould not S
L ;. . state which mon was the owmer or what type of car it was. It was e
SN : " his observation that there had been practtcally no visitors st the 4 -
. house during the period fram the summer of 1935 until the latter R

hpart or January, 1936, at vhich tlme the two ramilies hadnoved. e

~Jo angdon, Clarence}Sparger and Spike/Lane were displayed to - L
Collins, also to his two emall children/ but none of them could -;;'~""
recognize any of the pioturea as being persons they had seen in . -
the vicinity. : K e ,“,.» : e S ;,f,i

. 3o * o

‘ﬁ' Photographs r Harry CampbelI?’lvin Khrpls, Lloyd Doylo, ’

: Agenta obaerved that the house ln question was vacant
end made a search of same without finding anything which appearod o
s to be of value to this investigation., A simjler search of a. - . . "o
~garage loceted on the premises revealed only 1935 Illinois T e
asutomobile license plete number 648-240, which investigatiom L LT el
indicates i{s listed to George Bartholic, 112 Custer Avenue,
Evanston, Illinois for a Ford, tor<2:239r EA2329946,
L%
. Frank vaughn was located at 1836 Grant Street, Evenston,
Illinois, where he advised that he resides with his wife and two -
ce " sma)l children as the guest of a brother-in-law, George Bartholic, .
. T=== '~ Pmurtholic is married and has an infent child and i{s employed by . _ _
) the Public Service Corpeny on Skokie Road north of Evanston, Ille .
Mrs. Vaughn and Mrs, Bartholic are sisters and originated at Webd
City, Missouri, Vaughn stated that he is from Joplin, Missouri
and until approximat ely Mey, 1933 operated the Midway Drug Company
at Joplin which was & speak easy and drug store, He admitted that
for e number of years prior to the repeal of prohibition, he wes . -~
engaged in the illicit aloohol business and ren aleohol to and
from Joplin, Missouri, Kanses City,Missouri, South Coffeyville,
Oklahoma and Tulsa, Oklahoma snd that he purchased alcohol on numerous
oceasions from John Lazia, now deceased, of Kansas City, Missouri _
with whom he was on intimate terms. He edvised he is the same Frank

Vaughn who is an intimete friend of Herbert Farmer of Joplin, A
Missouri and that at the time of the Kansas City massacre 1nvost1-

" gation, he was questioned on numerous occasions by Depariment of
Justice Agents concerning the telephone call from Hot Springs,
Arkensae to his drug store in Joplin, Missourij also concerning
the movements of Herbert Farmer and his wife who were at his home
on the morning of the massecre, In this connection it was Veughbn's
stetement that he has often wondered why ke was not prosecuted in
connection with the messacre case as he felt that there wes almost
as much evidence against him as there was against Herbert Farmere
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. Vaughn admitted that during his operetions in and out of
. Joplin, Missouri in the alcohol business and while operating his
combination drug store and spesk easy, he had become acquainted
with numerous underworld characters and held their confidence

with Fred Barker, Alvin Karpis, Jimmy]Creighton, Tom Hill and AY .l ;.
Sherwood, He stated that Karpis and Fred Barker hung around his “:
drug store a great deal at about the time Sheriff Kelly of West

Plains, Missouri was purdered end that during this same period . S
" they often visited at Herd Farmer's farm which is located a short
distance south of Joplin, He reloted an incident where Kerpis «g,'_  SR
became angry at Jimmy Creighton and threatened to kill ‘him in tho T
drug utore. ' v;;;,. e R R
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Agenta commenced to ask queotiona of Vaughn and he
remarked that "you boys know I wouldn't tell you anything about e
my friends if I kpew {t", Vaughn was asked whet ke was doing for .~ .. .-
a living and he advised that a short time prior to the Kansas City’ ¥
" massacre he had sold his drug store to one Jack Richards of Ste ;1; '
Louis, Missouri and tbat since the egale of the ‘store he hed not Tl
< lone any work, He =aid thet efter selling the store he lived for_‘j 2
a2 short time on a rented farm near Joplin, Missouri then visited . 5"
his in~laws at Webb City, Missouri, visited his parents for a
short time at their home in Bloodland, Missouri and during the
sumrer of 1935 decided that it wuld by wese to bresk eawey from
his friends in the vicinity of Joplin end with that in mind he
ceme to Des Plaines, Illinois where he started to make his home
with George Bartholic, Vaughn stated that he is dead broke at
- the_present time and 414 not have the car fare to Chicago, Illinois.
He advised that he has been arrested on several occasions at Joplimy
Missouri and hes stood trial once or twice for liquor violations o
but that he had no eriminal record having never been convicted
end he saw no reason why the authorities should continually came
to him aeeking information about his frienda and acquaintances.

Vaughn was told that he might not havo a criminal record
but thet his attitude was typical of a hoodlum, At this statement
his attitude seemed to change and he remarked that he was merely ' - "
waiting until he received his bonus money from the Goverpment, - R
at which time he expected to take kLis femily to California where he .
'anted to mako e new start in lifeo S Sy

wdes
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as he was known as "right people®™ with them. He was frank to admit - Qg‘vypz.n
thet Herbert Fermer was a ¢lose friend and that he wes yell acquginted Ve



‘Government and his snswer to this qneation was that he was not i =
built to be an informant, Agents then pointed out to him that 1: B}
- he entered into an agreement with the Bureau to bensfit fram hia

—knowledge in way of doing investigative work with respect to

locating fugitives wanted by the Bureau and was paid a set amount .

per day that he could not be classed asan informant but more as a’ gi:’*‘*
- Goverpment employee, It was also pointed out to him that a reward .

of $2,000,00 would be paid for information given to the Bureau ;f,”QZfﬂ -

resulting in the location of Alvin Karpis end a sum of 31 000.00 N

would be paid for 1nformation as to Ehrry Campbell. Il -

. He made the statement trat he felt’ positive that 1r ho RS

wanted to he could locate either of these individusls through unders . . . °
+ world characters known to him at places where he has operated, He

was asked to think over the proposition of working in conjunction,”fii“

with Bureau Agents and was furnished the names of both Agents Suran

and McKee along with the telephone number of the Chicego Bureau

office and wes requested to call Agenta 4T ke changed his mind.

At this time Vaughn sssumed & friendly attitude end requeated that

Agents drop back to see him within t'o or three days. .

L o ——3 Prior to the termination or this 1nterview photographs “ﬂ‘ T
of Kerpis and Fred Barker were identified by Veughn as the persona .’ -
to whom he referred, 4 photograph of Lloyd Doyle was displayed to.\ .
him end he advised that he did not know the man, Harry Campbell's -
photograph was likewise displayed and he stated that he had heard . -
of Campbell but had rever met the man, In this connection he . =

" remarked that a short time following the robdery of the R& 8 =
Chevrolet Company at Joplin, Missouri Tom Hill of South Coffeye
ville, Oklshoma with whom he is well acquainted, came to see hin
at Joplin, Misscur{ and asked that he be introduced to FHerbert _ o
Farmer for the purpose of meking a contaet with Harry Cempbell . f;ﬁf? St
whom he understood had perticipated in the robbery of the automo.g
bile company and whom he wanted to contact in order to sscure . .

~ certsin bonds which had been taken in the robbery which he wanted .- = .

- to return to Bill Robinson, owner of the R & S Chevrolet Compeny ™ “-_. - -.
as he understood Robinson was willing to pay & sizeable amount ﬂ‘g}f;“hl;,
for their return and as it was further understood that the bonda o
were worthless to anybody except Robinson, He said he introduced
Hill to Fermer but that he did not know if anything ever resulted

from the contact,

On February 11, 1938 Frank Vaughn was again interviewed
by Special Agents Suren end McKee, at which time he talked over the
mechanics of working with Bureau Agents, particulerly as to how
informetion would be relayed to Agents in the event he decided to
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g0 to work, He frankly stated that bhe would not cmsider turning -
any close friends end that the only thing that kept him from agreeing
Yo go to work right now was the fact that he folt his conscience ..
would bother him; also beceuse he felt thet if some of his friends
learned that he was working with the Government that he would get -
~“his head blown off, He advised thet if he bad information concernlng s
the whereabouts of Karpis and Campbell at the pr esent time that he _
would not hesitate in furnishing same to the Government as he felt ~ = . -
they had gone too far in the perpetrstion of crimes of violent nature
end “had it coming to them™, It was pointed out to Vaughn that so ’
_far as Agenis know there are no persons who could be claseed as his
friends in whom the Yovernment is interested at the present time and - . -
: that for that reason his conscience should not bother hime He also :
EL A mentioned that he had discuased this matter with his wife and also
- with Mr. and Mrs., George Bartholic esnd that although he felt he
,could trust them implicitly he realized that there was some denger
of his Triends learning of his activities in the event he did wark
with Bureau Agents and that that was the last thing he wanted to
happen, even though he was dead,

\.a,.

- In view of the known connections of Frank Vaughn it was -
the belief of igents that through his contacts he could secure -
: . valueble informstion concerning both Karpls and Campbell within
= . £ -reasonable period of time and with this in mind it was suggested "
C tkat he consider a stort trip to Joplin, Missouri and South COrrey'_*
ville, Oklahoma in order to see what information he could pick upe -
Vaughn finally agreed to consider this proposition and said he
would write letters to Herb Farmer and Tom Hill advising them that
he was considering visiting Joplin, kissouri and South Coffey=
ville, Oklahoma, his idea being to pave the way for visits with :
these two men, The question then arose as to whether Herdb Farmer - =
was confined at Leavenworth penitentiary and whether Tom Hill was
S - 8%111 in custody of the State authorities at Independence, Kensas, .
TR Vaughn requested that Agents ascertain whether these men were at . = .
i . liberty or in custody in order that he might be guided ss to his
plane, An arrangement wes made with Vaughn whereby he would be
advigsed telegraphically concerning the stati of Farmer emd Hill
this srrangement being necessary in view of the fact that thoro :
1s no telephone located in the Bartholio homee - -, - . i,

During thies interview with Vaughn, Agents heving in mind
the stetement made by WynorelBurdette to Specisl Agent S. L. Fortene
berry at the Us S. Detention Farm, Milan, Michigzen to the effect
thet Campbell and Kerpis often stayed with two individuals named

fshorty and&)utch at & farm some 7 or 8 miles south of Joplin,
Missouri He inquiry of Veughn as to the identities of Shorty
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and putch, He advised that he is acquainted with one Dutch*Obemi-él'clo il
(phonetic) who hes @ amall farm located in the vieinity of Herd . . * = -
Fermer's place where he stages cookfights; furtber, that he knows % "% 7
one Shorty}Wilkerson, a gambler of Joplim, Missourf, With respeet - .- -
to these two men however, it was Vaughn's statement thet he did mot .= - -’
_believe they are int{mate with each other or even associated, Accorde - ,
ing to Vaughn,Obernickle, in addition to operating his farm, runs a, - - v,
meat merket in Joplin, Missourfe This date should be bora fn R
~in connection with future investigation at Joplin, Missourl and -: .- ..:7 .-
vicinitye . - ‘ . e e T

Telephonic cammunication was had with Special Agent &n . .

Charge W. A Smith, Kensas City, Missouri om February 11, 1936 - - ..
and he was requested to ascertain the present whereabouts of Herbert: - - :°
Ferner of Joplin, Missouri and Tom Hill of South Coffeyville, R

. Oklahome, On the same date telegraphic informetion was received -~

‘.that Herbert Farmer hes not as yet been committed to Leavenworth = ~
penitentiary end that Tom Hill, although under life sentence at
Independence, Kansas on a robbery charge, had been Teleased on an
appeal bond under date of February 11, 193&.

.. o
: Information as to the locetions of Farmer and Hill was
supplied to Frank Vaughn telegrephicelly on the morning of - -
8 Februery 12, 19368 in order that he might be guided by sames

— g ———
Contact will be maintained with Vaughn in an effort to it
develop him as an informant in which capacity it is believed he-

can obtain valusble results for the Bureaue , .

" UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

The KANSAS CITY OFFICE:

_ ‘At Joplin, Missouri, is requested to conduct approprie

ate investigation relative to "Duteh®™ Obernickle and "Shorty*
Wilkerson to determine their reputation and essociations for the L
purpose of ascertaining whether these individuals ere identical -

with "Shorty® and "Dutch®, who are reported by Wynona Burdette to _ -
operate a farm seven or eight miles south of Joplin, Missouri,

which place Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell are known to have free

quented,
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VA Federal Burean of Investigation

Y. &. Bepartment of Juatice
P, O. Box #1525

Pittsburgh, Pa.
March 2, 1936,

Director v .
Federal Bureau of Investigation
. l'ashington, Doc.
Q//
ALVIN%AB.PIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1218, et el;
EDWARD GEORG_,OBREuEER Victim
KIDWAPING,

Dear Sirg

Reference is made to Burean letter dated
February 25, 1936 addressed to Mr, Robert fAltir, 42 Plummer
Street, 011 City, Pennsylvania, (7-576) ih wd ch he was
edvised that an egent from this ‘office would contact him in
, response to his communication to the Bureau of the sixteenth
ultimo regarding Alvin Karpis.

I am today in receipt of a letter from Mr., Altir
in which he states that his inquiry was hased on curlosity
end that he las no information conéerﬁ” the whereabouts of

Karpis,
o o Very truly yours,
RLS/MIM
7-39
CC - Cincinnati
St. Peml . L. SHIVES
Chicago Special Agent in Charge.
RECORDED t7 é ? 75’ Sl
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. 8. Brpartment of Justice /
Roam 607,
U. S. Court House,
Foley Square,
New York, N. Y.

e Merch 2, 1936
?/ JBD:OR - T
7-120
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

e - -

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Your attention is called to & letter dated January 29,
1936 eddressed to the Los Angeles office from Mr, E. J. Connelly,
Speciel Lgent in Charge on Speciml Assigrment, Chicago, Ill. The
second paregraph of this letter is as follows:

"In cohnection with investigation insofer gs same concerns the
- efforts being made to Locate Willlem Elmer Mead, it is suggested
that all offices in the future sutmit indis#Buel reports covering
any investigative asction had as to Willier Elm:r }ead, separate and
apart from the investigation carried on s to the fugitives being
sought in this case. It is believed that this will simplify the
- effqrts being made as to the search for Mead, end it will also
segregate the facts as to such seerch for )ead which so far has in-
dicated no associetion or connection with the seerch for the remain-
ing fugitives in this case, The search for Mead will necessarily con-
cern investigation as to numerous confidence men throughout the country
and their connections, and due to the voluminous reports mede as to
such irquiry, it has somewhat confused the issues as to the direct
scarch being made for particulerly Harry/Campbell and AlvinAKarpis."

Upon receipt by the New York office of a copy of the
letter mentioned above, the New York office pulled from the Brekid
files ell of the sum ary reports that hed been prepared by the
various field offices as requested by the Bureau in a& letter dated -
December 19, 1935 and such other reports as dealt solely with ascer-
taining the present whereabouts of Mead end these were placed in a
separate file which is carried in the New York Bureau Office under

the title of william Elmer Mead, with elieses, I. 0. No, 1354, . __ _ __ . _
- . - :
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7-120
3/2/36
Letter to the Director

Endeavor to Locate, New York File #62-5690.

Subsequent to the New York office mekirg a ssparate
file on William Elmer Mead, & letter was received from the Speciel ~
Agent in Charge, Chicago, I1l. addressed to the New York office
dated February 24, 1936. The second paragraph of this letier reada
as follows:

“ghile it is believed desirable that separate reports be submitted
covering the investigation to locate Williem Elmer Mead, a seperate
file concerning Mead should not be opened in the absence of Bureau
instructions. The reports concerning William Elmer Mead should still
be reported under the title of ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. #1218; et al; EDWARD GEORGEOBREMER, VICTIM, KIDIAPING.®

[

It is the opinion of this office that it is the most
practical way for this office and probedbly other offices throughout
the country, with the exception of the Chicago office, to meintein
e separate file on William Elmer Mead. It is understood by this
office that the Chicago office keeps the Brekid file separate fram
the general office files and also has a separate index for the Brekid
cese, whereas the Brekid case in this office, which at this date
comprises sixteen different sections, is kegg by the generel file room
and index cards on the case are kept“wl he generel index card files,

It doss not appear that meking reports on Mead epart and
seperate from those pertainirg to the location of fugitives ir the
Eréx{d case would be of any benefit to this office unless these reports
were kept in & separate file as there would be nothing to distinguish
between the reports perteining to Mead and those perteining solely to
location of the fugitives in the Brekid case.

The New York office wishes to be advised by you whether
you desire that a separate file be meintained on Mead or whether the
New York office should continue to include the Mead reports in the
Erekid case,

Very truly yours,

[N
cc-Chicago K , ”Aﬁg/‘ Fhn
ce-Cincinnati R, WHIT °

cc-St. Faul Special Agent in Charge
cc-Cleveland
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KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI T

FEBRUARY 21, 1936 | s Formerh

% s 0 [ore1, )

PERSONAL AND CONrIDENRTAL
— r

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washiapton, DeC.

De;.r Sir:

RE: BREKID

Special Agent A, Ee Farland, while at the Kansas State

Penitentiary, lansing, Kansas, on February 18, 1936, was confi-
dentially advised by Deputy Warden E, M, Stubblefield, who dqes
not wish his name mentioned in this matter, that convict Jim?lawson,
who was & former associate of Karpis and Campbell, had been re-
moved from the State Penitentiary at Lansing to Coffeyville,
“Kansas, where he eppeared as a witness against Tomjl;ill, who was
being tried for a robbery at Coffeyville, ¥ansase. It appears that
as a result of the testimony given by Lewson against Hill, Hill

was convicted and sentenced to life imprisemnent at the Kansas State
Penitentiary. Hill, however, was r&leased on an appeal bonde
Shortly before Lawson was taken to Coffeyville an article appeared
in a Topeka, Kansas newspaper stating that Lawson wes to appear in
Coffeyville as a witness against Hilles When this information be~
“cé¥e known at the penitentiary Lawson was threatened and it was
necessary to remove him from the work to which he was assigned as
convicts advised him they did not wish to have any more to do with

him.

*) NI @@11a 7590 QERAUOVTI

L

After the sentence was pessed on Tom Hill, Lawson was
not returned to the penitentiary and Deputy Varden Stubblefisld
advised he believed he was in some jail in Southern Kansas. However,
on February 19, 1936, while Agent Farland was at the penitentiary
the Deputy Viarden called the Chairman of the Kansas State Prison
Board, Dr. Scott, at Topeka, Kansas, who advised that Lawson was

now confined in the State Reformatory et Hutchinson, Kansas, and - .
that Colonel Vint Smith, Superintendent of the Kansas State Highway .
Patrol, was at that time discussing with the Governor the possi- Y
bility of obtaining the release of lawson so that he might aid in ,’_:') L
M~

the apprehension of Karpis and Campbelly—————<—---r ——g 1 pm - .,E}\.'t
e RECORDED & INDEXED #_5:7, OLIISIEK)J 4 ‘
It is to be noted that Lawson fo 1¥ aymember of .~ __ _
the Karpis-Barker gang, who, together with Glenn Leroy,’Wright end - .
others, committed several robberies in the viginity of'Joplin, ]

Xissouri and Coffeyville, Kansase It is als§ noted that iately :
MAR - 6 936 - e = S
/ N & - Powty
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_ after the Bremer kidnaping Lawson advised Special Agent Ae Ee

b Parland that he believed this kidnaping had been cormitted by

B Xarpis, the Barker brothers, Volney/Davis and HarryfCampbells

He has also advised Agent Farland on prévious occasions that he be-
lieved he could make contact with Karpis within ten days from the
time of his release from the penitentiary, should he be released,

. Deputy Warden Stubblefield states he holieves that Colonel

Wint Smith will be assisted in the investigation he is to make by
Post Office Inspectors, although he has no specific information to
this effects He stefed, however, he would keep this office advised
&8 to whether arrangements are made for the final release of Lawsone
It is to be noted, however, that inasmmoch as Deputy Varden Stubble-
field is an employee of the State of XKansas he does not want it
known to Colonel VWint Smith that he is supplying any information
in this matter to the Bureau. For this reason it is probably in-
advisable to contact Colonel Smith with reference to this matter,
and it is also believed that Colonel Smith would not be agreeable
to permit Agents of this Bureau to work with Lewson in comnection
with seeking the location of Karpis end Campbelle If Lawson is °
released it will probably be on the basis of an understanding be=-
tween him and Colonel Smith to the effect he is to work exclusively

<with the Kansas Stete Highway Patrol,

On the basis of Lawson's former connections with this
gang it is believed that he probably would be a wvaluable informant,
However, since he has testified aM Hill it is probable
that Hill and his associates will have nothing to do with him,
end in the event Karpis and Campbell have also received information
concerning lewson's testimony they would probably not permit him
- - tg contact them. -

Efforts will be made by this office to determine where
Lawson proceeds in the event he is relemsed with a view of possibly
having him contacted by Bureau Agents independently of the Kansas
State Highway Patrol, if that is possible.

Very truly youz, y

e Ao SMITH
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

VWAS:os . .

-Da
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lzrt 'o A. Sz...th, o . .

Federal Bureau of Investizau..n,
U. 8. Dapdrtment of Justice, - .
1616 Fedoral fegerve Bank Building, ,
Kms«m City, Biss.mri. v :

3 he: Alvi,no'{arpis -u.h aliases,'
ol P et Al - Edwwrd Gnorgeoﬁraw,
Victm Ka.dnaping e

Dm.r Sirx o .?' ;g'ﬁ'_ e ‘ ! AR
;'; e T‘:.th refcrence to your lettcr of Fcbt-uary ‘l, 1936, i L

pertuinlnu to the potentlal vaiue of Jiz Lawson, a convict proaent.-k L

ly lncurcerated in the State Reforustory st Hutchineon, Ksnsas, [ :':™ %7
* I desire that In the event this xun ie releused froa custody,
"appropriate efforts Lo usde towilize him in the capacity of an

lafor.ant for the purgoee of furnic hirxs infornstion concerning

the wherewboute of Alvin Korpls engd Basay Cazpbeli. These

arrengesents should be perfocted &ftirely aport fromexy . ... . . . . .

sizilar arrengenents mpade with Lewson by representatives of . ¢ * | % =

other law euforcecent agescies. No effort ghsuld, of course, -~ = 7
Tt 0T bo pede by you or any representutivs of the Bureau to zecure .U .
IR -~ “The release of lewson froa State eustody; snd in the event the —% . < =~
sorvices of Lawson aro retalned &g an ipformant, scae agroe:wnt f"
.- % . .+ ghould be nede whorsby Lawson vill be cw,)ansated only tor T

o aotuul Lnfomtion i‘urnis‘xad. e : o s AT e
o Mr. 'h‘athan oanes . B Sy ; .o . I
- tsbh '.,.".._..' = : : :
Rl ; Yery truly yours :
Nir. Yr.“‘msn - ' -
Chet Clerk . - ?ur the Director, e
e cevcveden .
Mr. Clogg i £ 7B e o
Ar. Coffey ocoosiomm ’ X R o
e . B T na.rold Ne.than,
llr' Forwarth... L e D Asslzt«nt Dlrect-cr. '
) P Cap Do et S T o o :
Mr. J“‘l‘——---- ST e ek . B 7 St S ; . n et .
: oo, Kebth oL -v.{_’erzon%a‘md Conf ‘entialA S
L Mr, Lester. .......... | ' ’ :
- Mr. Quind...c.oeem- PRI
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¥r. 8. 7. &onne‘uoj"
Epeolal Agent §in Charge
Chieago, Illinois

.{’. ‘- . v:u'.-‘ .,-‘ ".‘ gs.elr .‘ ‘ ‘: B B : '._ L
U mes mmRID R YMREE T L oS

Deer str . - o B G P R

: !:ncloeed here=ith ia tho typod log cf?'tie telophou
‘$ap beins maintained ot Cleveland, Ohio on the telephone of :
TipJO°'Feill, Lalevood 6554-), begincing with & e¢all at 5:495

pome. on February “Oth end tem@awuh 8 ean nt 10:00

PeJe on !'e‘omary mth, 1938. T LT

N S - Je P» KacFarland _
Bris330 . ~ Bpecial igent im Charge -
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€ g i ’ Mr. Nl‘hJ -‘\
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (.~ £ Mr. Tosom, -
OIRECTOR d \

Mr. Baorhmah

i | G | s Chief Clark ..
pp— Fedeval Bureau of Inbestigation | o L
: i Mr. Coey -.oomeneees
H. 5. Drprriment of Justice T
Hlasljington, B. €. Mr. Egen........ —_—
Mr. Foxworth _._....
February 28, 1936. -

Time - 4:40 P.M.

JRANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

_ Re: Byrog*;olton. MusGwM! ..........

During a telephonic conversation which I had with Mr. Connelrby
at Chicago, I mentioned to him the letter from the Chicago Office written by
Special Agent D. P, Sull an, which requests that consideration be given to
removing Bolton from thef/Ramsey County Jail at St. Paul “putting him in
some other more healthful climate so that he won't die off’tuberculosis.

Mr. Connelley said that this 1s a& very good suggestion, but under
the circumstences, it is going to be rather difficult to put into effect.
In the first place, Mr. Connelley sald that Bolton i1s under the specific
and exclusive jurisdiction of the court at this time for the reason that
he has entered a plea of guily and is awaiting sentence. Another difficult
thing to contend with is the fact that there is no more healthful or cleaner
Jail in thet distd ct than the one in which he is presently Incarcerated.

I told Mr. Connelley that we would égst hold this matter in abey-

ance for the time being, and something mey up that we can do in this
regard.

— - e Respectfully, —_

l\.LWI‘DED '
& \ -
INDEXED \ bl \

GRE ms | s \
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Bpeaial }.gont ln murso. - s TR T T
Obieago, I1linots, I SR -

Dear 8irs

- Heferonse is made t0 the Burcau's letter
ad#ressed to your offise, dated Degexder 8, 1935, £
relative to the operation of brief case railos, . S
E

' The Bureau has reseived no report from - £
you oonderning the opsration of these units sinece ' : :_:;
your letter of Novamber 21, 1035, =

Plesse advise the Biumewl of the prelcnt
status of thia oqnipnent. _ A ~

hry truly yours, -
Tor she Director, , : '

' Harold Wetest,
‘ Auia_tant Direetor. oL (t;
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Speciel Agent ia Cherge o RS Ry
Chicmgo, Illineis - z B RS T
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. § HAebedrand et Cleveland, Ohio,
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By
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There 18 anclosed herawith typeiritten log of the
rhons %ep beinc maintained on the telephons of Arthur

5aid log beoging with e eall

at 6:03 p.rr, on Tebrucry 20th £nd teruinntes with s eell at
- 1:57 Dene Fébrqgry 2?th, ;93§.u vﬂ&ﬁii-#%l'
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Very truly yours,
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Iarertir tion oaoau ted u tnu suss et 'rox-ao. ckio.’ aiwiaevpxo;;a

itn'onrtion thst J’uq\ osene, nl‘.aa‘ﬁosccnl - who Qune the 4204 C‘treet .,a!‘e L

a joledo, 1t & knova ¢ontec t t‘or "Kergis ancs),,gnpben, SRS ,': e
It is éa’i.dtely knmm «t Xerp!e and Cupbell l'.cn in thp past .

B T ou.u'*t refuze st the homs of Y¥aitwW Barry ia Toledo, Chio, thie plece being -

.- prostisutica call houte. Very recent infometfonm tndte<tos thet et euch -

2 tiv.zoa as Xarpis and Cempbcell heve vicited Toledo, Joe Eos.eca mrie arnnro-

mnta wit h *dith Perry to teke the'n into her houoo. ‘ 2'?48 1 ,__‘,

s
IBetee.tius working dut of the prosecutm-'o ‘offiee ot "olodo, al- g
Y vired tlet Foseod aal hie aasociates heve 8 gembling in.vitution et St. T f
Vetersburg, Floride, erd tlat there i3 e poesibility theat they heve Q :
tiniir plsce et Peln Beack, Floride, inesmuch sz Joe Roecoe mmkes t‘nquent
trisc bet-een the last remed eity and T0ledoee Tha {nformtion furnished by
, fue ‘dutcctives I8 to tha efiact 2het T 8wuof .v-o*rh -6y and ,&rvrci aundtts,
B eltrg fcinke, aliss\hernre, are Foscoe'e. ardooiztes in tre operation of . )

L Ein predbling activitles both 1a Florisa dsd ia Toledo, £nd further thot .

. dsr*n;. Lecesoer, 1575, eid the foreps»t of Jumuery, 1926, ¥crricsay ves
11 A o4 'P_fersbare, ®ioriis mmgln{' the gemdblins ectivities thers, 2nd —
¥.on hig relurn.to Tolefo in the furepert of Janusry, 1925, Tdwsrd “andtikes
'to:\k over the Florids buiirvas s msn=sar, but it 1a expected that Tandtwe
?i 1 return to %cledo in & few days snd thut Joe Fprcoe 1s to menace the
_-. ?- Pelersburz mumdling plece, fnasmuch s he i. own t5 Bave left folcdo
2_, w/ Tt, ietershurg, Florids, heving srinped higibuick eoupe, 1930 Ot . - -
livn,n plutes SR7L0F to thet pleeces, Invectiphtion conducted at Toledo. - .
fel o8 to verify thke fact thst tre af ormentgémed sutomobile wed in fact
shiped to ¥lorifa, HNuwevor, It appeurs very licely that if Joe Ko:zcoe e
fn ‘loride he has thic &ar xith him, Inemamuch a3 the Toledo detectivas .
ctved t‘xalr lnf‘omation frax & very reliable eonfi aendal lnror:ant- )
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In conncc.tion wisk ﬂw L?’o!r.;jmrﬂ Pl&toa. 1t § :1;3 FOTY 1ikxely thﬁ?ds
they are ot1ll on %ue éur lnwsmuth as 1935 noena ?h a,g 1s tho ~
of Onlo are valtd untll Lorid, 19380 7 A e e Sl

: It 1s roques‘»;& that yonr orﬁca Qonduqt u'spwprhte 1nvostiga-
tion &t St. Potersburg axd Pelm Beach, Florida for thé purpoze of 1mung
Joo Rozcoe azd in the svent be 1s 1located $hat o N{y’ gmful shock de - -
. mrla of his motivities and sssoolates in order to 4nato the ponibn- ) N
ity thzt he is being eonteoted by sither subjccts Kerpls or Campbsll, In ;°
eondacting this investigetion 4t will be well to Dear g mind that wne - .7
doubtedly Joe Roseos 16 & very intimate contact, and in. guustration of ’
his association with Xerpie and ca:upbell i% s pointed out thst on the
ocezeion of Korpis mnd Campbell flesfng Atlantiec City fn J‘anuﬂry, 1935, R
they wont to Teledo where thcy eontcotad J‘oe Roccoo. ' v )

uf

. A descr!puon of Roscoe, a8 furnished by tho dotootivea ot tho
prosecutor’s office at Tolcdo, Onio. 1e as tollown e .

’ Age . - o . 45 to 47 mrl
: Talght - 58
Yaight - 180 to 180 pounds
Complexion - rk end sallow .
Eair : ’ - Mack and wavy -
Eyos ‘ - ' ‘ Dark, squirnted snd boedy -

VUeuelly wears d=r conservutive clothing; eoft het, bBrim flapped
. dowr over eyes; chews conetantly on a half smoked eigar; heavy -
TT/= T ™ T @&roupped shoulders; stends very erect, vhich gives hiw 8 promins—
ent stomsch; hes habit of standing in hox-wan wlth handc bcnlnd
bnck, usus=lly very ailant. : .

Iert 'roledo. thio savercl cay- sgo for S%. Pelersbure, Floride, acccm,.anhd
ty his wife, lstter racelved by s partr !n ;olado vdth addrosl of St, o

IFetersburg, Florida, -~ = = oA A et

The investigation et cxevelend. Ohio hus dcvolbped the inrbmauon
that Toa\McGinty, & “bigahot™ in the Cleveland underworld, ie presently at
¥iemi, Floride, where ha is operzting Csrter'e Casino with one Tom\Feeney,
an ex-prize righter, which plsce im reputed to be one of tle largeset gaxbling .

~ establishments in thet ¢ity, and 80 fr se car be determined from reports -
_ puva!l% st Clevelend, is doing & pra’itcble dusinoes, It 1s belloved

- that Danny allagher ll nnociatod with Tom KeSinty ia the bperation of
SR Czrter's Gauino.

Tom UHcGinty fa rojutad to de c¢losely ellied »ith one Frank J,
Foonrn, ¢ private detective of Cleveland, Ohio, in warious recket activi-
ties. Frsnk J.\MNoon~n {n the pszt bze undoubtedly had soxe contret with
Korpis and Campbell, Inasruch s on the occassion of & raid conducted by
the Cleveland Police D/opartmont in September, 1334, on premiees occupied
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Feps Ry T et
gﬁlomg of the —- 4
;7 nnd aleo e 3uroau rangeri;s of the = -
record or 9nc Charle cerroll, which transériyt wiy sscured - .-
from-the Puresy $hriugh the Frant J, Yooman 90toct1te Agéaey. rrank ’. e
laonvn e prc26!$l¥ 18 clevtiand. Ohio.? E, ‘

. .37483

o RN ;

i —fa. Banny aallughsr hee, untl very rscontly,‘toqs rsaooiatoa\
with ths proprieiora of the Harwird Clud et Cleveland, ¢kfo, Karpls
and Cexpball, $Avestication bas disclosed, frecuentod ke Narverd Clud:
at the timo tray waro {n the vioinity of Cleveland in 1¢34, aand 1t is,
therefore, presumsd that tbey are acqueintad with nunny Cailngher.

-

It io requested that your offico eonduct approprieto 1nvestiga-
_$fon <t Miami, Fiorids for the purpose of elimineting the poasibility
Chat Zerpis and Cempbell ars euscziating with Denny Gellecher or Tom °.
¥cOinty, or thet they ere freguentiag Caurter’s Casino. To uid in this ‘
{nvestigntion there s enclossd s photogrepk of Dabny Gellegher with the
request tret 1t de returasd o the CIoveland offi{co upos copletion of

invertip-tion by your office. .
. . - - Very truly yours, -
2y /2T ' : ".v ’ o N - o
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